TABLE OF CONTENTS

	<u>Budget Unit</u>	<u>Page</u>
Administrative Services	2700000	H-3
AFFORDABILITY FEE	3830000	H-5
ANIMAL CARE AND REGULATION	3220000	H-6
ANTELOPE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT	9338001	H-12
ARCADE CREEK PARK	9338004	H-14
BUILDING AND CODE ENFORCEMENT DEPARTMENT		
(FOR INFORMATION ONLY)	2400000	H-16
BUILDING INSPECTION	2150000	H-18
CARMICHAEL RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT	9337000	H-20
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT	5720000	H-23
CONNECTOR JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY	2800000	H-29
CONSOLIDATED UTILITIES BILLING SERVICES (FOR INFORMATION ONLY)	2470000	H-31
DEPARTMENT OF FLOOD MANAGEMENT	3252660	H-32
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	3870000	H-35
FISH AND GAME PROPAGATION	6460000	H-41
GOLF	6470000	H-43
MISSION OAKS MAINTENANCE AND IMPROVEMENT ASSESSMENT DISTRICT	9336001	H-45
MISSION OAKS RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT	9336100	H-47
PARKS CONSTRUCTION	6570000	H-49
REGIONAL PARKS	6400000	H-51
COUNTY PARKS CFD NO. 2006-1	6494000	H-56
COUNTY SERVICE AREA NO. 4B (WILTON/COSUMNES)	6491000	H-57
COUNTY SERVICE AREA NO. 4C (DELTA)	6492000	H-59
COUNTY SERVICE AREA NO. 4D (HERALD)	6493000	H-61
DEL NORTE OAKS PARK DISTRICT	3516494	H-63
SUNRISE RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT	9338000	H-65
TRANSPORTATION (FOR INFORMATION ONLY)	2600000	H-67
TRANSPORTATION	2960000	H-69
COUNTY SERVICE AREA NO. 1	2530000	H-75
GOLD RIVER STATION #7 LANDSCAPE CFD	1370000	H-77
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE DISTRICT	3300000	H-79
Roads	2900000	H-81

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	<u>BUDGET UNIT</u>	<u>Page</u>
TRANSPORTATION (CONT.)		
ROADWAYS	2910000	H-84
RURAL TRANSIT PROGRAM	2930000	H-87
SACRAMENTO COUNTY LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE CFD NO. 2004-2	2 1410000	H-89
TRANSPORTATION-SALES TAX	2140000	H-91
WASTE MANAGEMENT AND RECYCLING		
REFUSE ENTERPRISE OPERATIONS AND CAPITAL OUTLAY2	2200000/2250000	H-93
WATER RESOURCES	3220001	H-98
WATER AGENCY - ENTERPRISE FUND	3050000	H-101
WATER AGENCY - ZONE 11 DRAINAGE INFRASTRUCTURE	2810000	H-104
WATER AGENCY - ZONE 13	3044000	H-106

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

SCHEDULE:

State Controller Schedule County Budget Act January 2010	Op	peration of Inte	err	acramento nal Service Fu r 2014-15	nd			Sched	ule 10
				Fund Ti Service Activ Budget U	vity	Administ	JBLIC WORKS- rative Services	OPERAT	IONS
Operating Detail		2012-13 Actual		2013-14 Estimated		2013-14 Adopted	2014-15 Requested		4-15 mended
1		2		3		4	5		6
Operating Revenues									
Charges for Service	\$	2,267,756	\$	- :	\$	- \$; -	\$	-
Intergovernmental Revenues		50,803		-		-	-		-
Total Operating Revenues	\$	2,318,559	\$	- :	\$	- \$; -	\$	-
Operating Expenses									
Salaries/Benefits	\$	2,062,993	\$	- :	\$	- \$; -	\$	-
Services & Supplies		563,316		-		-	-		-
Other Charges		(44)		-		-	-		-
Total Operating Expenses	\$	2,626,265	\$	- :	\$	- 9	; -	\$	-
Operating Income (Loss)	\$	(307,706)	\$	- :	\$	- \$; -	\$	-
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)									
Other Financing	\$	101,611	\$	- :	\$	- \$		\$	-
Other Revenues		775		-		-	-		-
Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)	\$	102,386	\$	- :	\$	- \$; -	\$	-
Income Before Capital Contributions and Transfers	\$	(205,320)	\$	- :	\$	- \$; -	\$	-
Intrafund Reimb		(352,230)		-		-	-		-
Change In Net Assets	\$	146,910	\$	- :	\$	- \$; -	\$	-
Net Assets - Beginning Balance		(20,069,038)		(19,922,128)	(*	19,922,128)	(19,922,128)	(19	,922,128)
Equity and Other Account Adjustments		-		-		-	-		-
Net Assets - Ending Balance	\$	(19,922,128)	\$	(19,922,128)	\$(19,922,128) \$	6 (19,922,128)	\$ (19	,922,128)
Positions		24.0		0.0		0.0	0.0		0.0
			1	1					
Revenues Tie To Expenses Tie To									, COL 4 , COL 6

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

- The various sections of the Administrative Services Division of the Municipal Services Agency (MSA) have been merged with other county departments over the past few fiscal years. The Fiscal Year 2012-13 budget reflected only the costs for providing accounting, fiscal, cashiering and contract services.
- In Fiscal Year 2013-14 the budget and functions for the last section, Accounting and Fiscal Services, were split between two budget units. The accounting, fiscal and cashiering services including 18.0 FTE were merged into the Department of Finance (Budget Unit 3230000) and the contracting services including 6.0 FTE were merged into the Department of General Services (Budget Unit 7007063). Net assets will be reconciled and transferred to the appropriate budget units.

FOR INFORMATION ONLY

AFFORDABILITY **F**EE

SCHEDULE:

State Controller Schedule County Budget Act D January 2010	etail c	of Financing S Goverr	of Sacramento Sources and Fina mental Funds Year 2014-15		cing Uses			Schedule 9
		Budget U	nit 3830	00	0 - Affordab	ility	Fee	
		Function	on PUB I	LIC	PROTECT	ION		
		Activ	ity Othe	r F	rotection			
		Fu	nd 023A		AFFORDAB	ILIT	Y FEE	1
Detail by Revenue Category and Expenditure Object		2012-13 Actual	2013-14 Estimated		2013-14 Adopted		2014-15 Requested	2014-15 Recommendec
1		2	3		4		5	6
Licenses, Permits & Franchises	\$	-	\$-	\$		- \$	3,762,500	\$ 3,762,500
Total Revenue	\$	-	\$-	•\$		- \$	3,762,500	\$ 3,762,500
Services & Supplies	\$	-	\$-	\$		- \$	3,762,500	\$ 3,762,500
Total Expenditures/Appropriations	\$	-	\$-	•\$		- \$	3,762,500	\$ 3,762,500
Net Cost	\$	-	\$-	• \$		- 9	; -	\$

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

All fees collected pursuant to Sacramento County Code Section 22.35.050 are solely to purchase land for affordable housing, produce or substantially rehabilitate affordable units, or buy down Extremely Low Income units. The affordability fees collected shall be transferred to the Sacramento Housing and Redevelopment Agency (SHRA) and administered by the SHRA Executive Director who has the authority to govern the funds consistent with Chapter 22.35 of the Sacramento County Code. A portion of the funds may be used to cover reasonable administrative expenses.

	Appropriations Reimbursemen	ts Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicles
FUNDED											
Program No. and Title	: <u>001 Affordability Fe</u>	2									
	3,762,500 0	0	0	0	0	3,762,500	0	0	C	0.0	0
Program Type:	Discretionary										
Countywide Priority:	4 Sustainable and	Livable Con	nmunities								
Strategic Objective:	C1 Develop and sus	stain livable a	and attractiv	e neighborho	ods and co	mmunities	8				
Program Description:	Fees are used to purchas Low Income Units.	e land for af	fordable ho	using, produce	e or substa	ntially reh	abilitate aff	ordable unit	s, or buy d	own Exti	remely
FUNDED	3,762,500 0	0	0	0	0	3,762,500	0	0		0 0.	.0 0

State Controller ScheduleCounty Budget ActIJanuary 2010I	Detail o	of Financing S Goverr	Sou nme	Sacramento rces and Fina ental Funds ar 2014-15	n	cing Uses		Schedule 9
		Budget U	nit	32200	00	0 - Animal Care	e And Regulatio	n
		Functio	on	PUBL	.IC	PROTECTION	4	
		Activ	ity	Other	P	rotection		
		Fu	nd	001A	- (GENERAL		
Detail by Revenue Category and Expenditure Object		2012-13 Actual	I	2013-14 Estimated		2013-14 Adopted	2014-15 Requested	2014-15 Recommended
1		2		3		4	5	6
Prior Yr Carryover	\$	273,137	\$	-	\$	- :	\$-	\$
Licenses, Permits & Franchises		420,823		411,998		385,000	400,000	400,000
Intergovernmental Revenues		(586,432)		378,532		130,400	700,054	691,364
Charges for Services		334,022		302,578		326,000	310,000	310,000
Miscellaneous Revenues		336,836		145,170		145,000	26,000	26,000
Residual Equity Transfer In		26,987		4,746		4,746	-	
Total Revenue	\$	805,373	\$	1,243,024	\$	991,146	\$ 1,436,054	\$ 1,427,364
Salaries & Benefits	\$	2,600,889	\$	2,868,544	\$	2,781,824	\$ 3,315,019	\$ 3,122,569
Services & Supplies		1,444,799		1,593,273		1,626,308	2,637,743	2,582,557
Other Charges		944		944		950	950	950
Intrafund Charges		77,655		1,657,101		1,659,288	2,798,506	2,735,036
Intrafund Reimb		-		(1,559,688)		(1,559,687)	(2,690,565)	(2,627,096)
Total Expenditures/Appropriations	\$	4,124,287	\$	4,560,174	\$	4,508,683	\$ 6,061,653	\$ 5,814,016
Net Cost	\$	3,318,914	\$	3,317,150	\$	3,517,537	\$ 4,625,599	\$ 4,386,652
Positions		29.0		34.0		30.0	34.0	32.0

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

The Department of Animal Care and Regulation:

- As required by state mandate, conducts a rabies prevention program through licensing and vaccination compliance and enforces California laws and county ordinances pertaining to animals.
- As part of the state mandate for rabies prevention, provides housing and care for nearly 14,000 stray or surrendered animals annually.
- To respond humanely and morally to the substantial volume of sheltered animals, provides proactive animal adoption programs, foster and rescue programs and provides in-house veterinary medical care and spay/neuter services.
- Responds to nearly 25,000 service requests annually, responding to complaints of animal bites or attacks, loose animals, nuisance complaints, wild animal issues, cruelty and negligence concerns and emergency calls for animals in immediate danger or causing a public safety hazard such as an animal in traffic or an aggressive dog on school grounds.
- Provides twenty-four hour emergency field services for response to injured and aggressive animals and to all public safety issues, as well as provides assistance to outside enforcement agencies when animals are involved.
- To provide a long-term reduction in the volume of sheltered animals, provides low-cost spay/ neuter and vaccination services for pets of residents in the unincorporated Sacramento County and in the cities of Isleton and Galt.
- Partners with local agencies for disaster preparation/response for animal care and support issues.
- Conducts a Volunteer Program with more than 200 active volunteers who assist the shelter in a variety of capacities, including daily cleaning/feeding, fundraising, animal socialization, customer service, adoption counseling, fostering, mobile events, clerical duties, grooming and general shelter maintenance.
- Operates the "Bark Park"; a public dog park in front of the shelter which is heavily used on a daily basis and has become one of the most popular dog parks in the area.

Α	ppropriations Reimburse	ements Feder		Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicle
		Reven	ies Revenues	-			Revenues				
FUNDED											
Program No. and Title:	001-A Dog and Cat	t Licenses									
-											
	800,253	0	0 0	0	0	400,000	43,862	0	356,391	5.0	0
Program Type:	Mandated										
Countywide Priority:	0 Specific Ma	indated Count	ywide/Munici	pal or Financi	al Obligatio	ons					
Strategic Objective:	HS3 Keep the co	mmunity free	from commun	nicable disease	•						
Program Description:	The licensing progra ensuring animals are and from veterinaria compliance with cus exceptional custome	e vaccinated. an hospitals. I stomers they e	Key activities n addition, our encounter. The	include the sa field staff en expected out	le, renewal force the lic come is to e	and tracki ensing pro	ng of dog a ogram by ei	nd cat licens	ses from bo ination and	oth the pu d license	
Program No. and Title:	<u>002-A Kennel Servi</u>	ices - Minima	l Level of Ser	<u>vice</u>							
	1,684,136	0	0 0	0	0	290,000	407,673	0	986,463	8.5	1
Program Type:	Mandated										
Countywide Priority:	1 Flexible Ma	indated Count	ywide/Munici	pal or Financi	al Obligatio	ons					
Strategic Objective:	C1 Develop and	d sustain livat	ole and attracti	ve neighborho	ods and co	mmunities	5				
Program Description:	The County must m adoption to the public homes to increase as for a microchip, hol record keeping require uthanized, increase	lic for a prescr doptability an d monthly vac irements. Exp	ribed time, run d provide hum ccination clinic pected outcome	and maintain ane euthanasi cs, maintain a es are to reduc	a rescue pr a for unado lost and fou the the amount	ogram for pted anim ind registr nt of anim	unadoptab als. The she ation system als that ent	le animals, s elter is requi m for the pu er the shelte	send anima red to scar blic and fo	ls to foste a every ar llow spec	er nimal vific
Program No. and Title:	<u>003-A Volunteer Pr</u>	<u>rogram</u>									
	191,747	0	0 0	0	0	0	47,961	0	143,786	i 1.0	1
Program Type:	Discretionary										
Countywide Priority:	6 Prevention/	Intervention F	rograms								
Strategic Objective:	C2 Promote op	portunities for	r civic involve	ment							
Program Description:	The volunteer progr found walk thru's, so provide foster home promote responsible humane and safety e organization.	ocialize and tr s for animals e pet ownershi	ain shelter ani that are sick o p. This progra	mals, provide r too young fo m increases th	enrichment r adoption ne shelter ad	to shelter and staff c loption ra	animals to community te, helps to	increase the events to hig care for she	e chance of ghlight the lter animal	adoption shelter an s, provide	n, nd

ANIMAL CARE AND REGULATION

	ppropriations	Reimbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicle
rogram No. and Title:	<u>004-A</u> Vete	erinarian Prog	r <u>am</u>									
	745,394	0	0	0	0	0	0	143,885	0	601,509	3.0	0
Program Type:	Mandated											
Countywide Priority:	0 Spe	ecific Mandated	l Countywi	de/Municip	al or Financia	l Obligatio	ns					
Strategic Objective:	C1 De	velop and susta	in livable a	nd attractiv	e neighborho	ods and con	nmunities					
rogram Description:	sick animal	eneral medical of ls, tests and stud required by stat	ties the effe									
rogram No. and Title:	<u>005-A Disp</u>	patch and Field	l Services -	<u>Minimal L</u>	evel of Servio	<u>:e</u>						
	2,169,256	0	0	0	0	0	20,000	33,534	0	2,115,722	10.5	7
Program Type:	Mandated											
Countywide Priority:	0 Spe	ecific Mandated	l Countywi	de/Municip	al or Financia	l Obligatio	ns					
Strategic Objective:	C1 De	velop and susta	in livable a	nd attractiv	e neighborho	ods and cor	nmunities					
	animals/pro up/mediatin	tine of bite or r operty. Provide ng with constitu nt in situations	s for public ients to reso	safety by re olve issues a	esponding to a and provide re	aggressive a esources/gu	animal situ iidance. Pi	uations and rovides mu	providing in tual assistan	nvestigatio	n follow	
rogram No. and Title:	<u>006 Adn</u>	ninistration										
	2,627,096	2,627,096	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3.0	0
Program Type:	Discretiona	arv										
Countywide Priority:		neral Governme	ent									
	IS Inte	ernal Support										
Strategic Objective:			ervices Off									200
	developmen contract ma programs, s social medi	Administrative S nt, database adu anagement, boa statistical analy ia and administ llocated Costs)	rd packagin sis, fundrai	ng, facilities sing and co	, oversight of mmunity outr	general op each, donor	erations a	nd policies on, ordinan	and procedu ce changes,	ures, imple performan	mentation ce measur	n of res,
brogram Description:	developmen contract ma programs, s social medi includes Al	nt, database adı anagement, boa statistical analy ia and administ	rd packagin sis, fundrai	ng, facilities sing and co	, oversight of mmunity outr	general op each, donor	erations a	nd policies on, ordinan	and procedu ce changes,	ures, imple performan	mentation ce measur	n of res,
rogram Description:	developmen contract ma programs, s social medi includes Al	nt, database adı anagement, boa statistical analy ia and administ llocated Costs)	rd packagin sis, fundrai	ng, facilities sing and co	, oversight of mmunity outr	general op each, donor	erations a	nd policies on, ordinan	and procedu ce changes,	ures, imple performan	mentation ce measur	n of res,
rogram Description:	developmen contract ma programs, s social medi includes Al	nt, database adr anagement, boa statistical analy ia and administ llocated Costs) mmuter 0	rd packagir sis, fundrai rative suppo	ng, facilities sing and cor ort services	, oversight of mmunity outr including the	general op each, donor developme	erations a r cultivation ent and mo	nd policies on, ordinan onitoring of	and procedu ce changes, f Departmen	ures, imple performand t budget.(A	mentation ce measu: ppropria	n of res, tion
rogram Description: rogram No. and Title: Program Type:	developmen contract ma programs, s social medi includes Al <u>007</u> Con 223,230 Discretiona	nt, database adr anagement, boa statistical analy ia and administ llocated Costs) mmuter 0	rd packagir sis, fundrais rative suppo	ng, facilities sing and cor ort services	, oversight of mmunity outr including the	general op each, donor developme	erations a r cultivation ent and mo	nd policies on, ordinan onitoring of	and procedu ce changes, f Departmen	ures, imple performand t budget.(A	mentation ce measu: ppropria	n of res, tion
Program Description: Program No. and Title:	developmen contract ma programs, s social medi includes Al <u>007</u> <u>Com</u> 223,230 Discretiona 5 Ger	nt, database adr anagement, boa statistical analy ia and administ llocated Costs) mmuter 0 ary	rd packagir sis, fundrais rative suppo 0 0	ng, facilities sing and con ort services	, oversight of mmunity outr including the 0	general op each, donor developme	erations a r cultivatio ent and mo	nd policies on, ordinan onitoring of 40,449	and procedu ce changes, f Departmen	ures, implea performand t budget.(A	mentation ce measu: ppropria	n of res, tion
rogram Description: Program No. and Title: Program Type: Countywide Priority:	developmen contract ma programs, s social medi includes Al <u>007</u> <u>Com</u> 223,230 Discretiona 5 Get C1 De Provides co	nt, database adr anagement, boa statistical analy ia and administ llocated Costs) <u>mmuter</u> 0 ary neral Governme	rd packagir sis, fundrais rative suppo 0 ent in livable a ization serv	ng, facilities ng and con ort services 0 nd attractiv ices to the o	, oversight of mmunity outr including the 0 e neighborho community us	general op each, donor developme 0 ods and cor	erations a r cultivation ent and mo	nd policies on, ordinan onitoring of 40,449	and procedu ce changes, f Departmen	ures, imple: performand t budget.(A 182,781	mentation ce measu ppropria	o of res, tion

ANIMAL CARE AND REGULATION

	ppropriations	Reimbursement	s Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicle
UNFUNDED												
Program No. and Title:	<u>001-B Dog</u>	g and Cat Lice	enses									
	10,578	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	10,578	0.0	0
Program Type:	Mandated											
Countywide Priority:	0 Sp	ecific Mandat	ed Countywi	ide/Municip	al or Financi	al Obligatio	ons					
Strategic Objective:	HS3 Ke	eep the commu	nity free fro	m commun	icable disease							
Program Description:	ensuring a and from v complianc	ing program is nimals are vac veterinarian ho e with customed al customer ser	cinated. Key spitals. In ac ers they enco	activities i dition, our ounter. The	nclude the sal field staff enf expected outo	e, renewal force the lic some is to e	and tracki ensing pro nsure a sa	ng of dog a ogram by e	and cat licens nsuring vacc	ses from bo vination and	oth the pu 1 license	-
Program No. and Title:	<u>002-B Ker</u>	nnel Services -	Minimal L	evel of Serv	<u>vice</u>							
	106,069	0	0	0	0	0	0	5,471	0	100,598	0.0	0
Program Type:	Mandated											
Countywide Priority:	1 Fle	exible Mandat	ed Countyw	ide/Municip	oal or Financi	al Obligatio	ons					
Strategic Objective:	C1 De	evelop and sus	tain livable a	and attractiv	ve neighborho	ods and co	mmunities	8				
					and maintain							
	for a micro record kee	ncrease adopta ochip, hold mo ping requirem I, increase live	bility and po onthly vaccin ents. Expect	rovide huma ation clinic ed outcome	ane euthanasi s, maintain a s are to reduc	a for unado lost and fou e the amou	pted anim and registant of anim	als. The sh ation systenals that end	m for the putter the shelte	red to scan blic and fo	every ar llow spec	imal cific
Program No. and Title:	for a micro record kee euthanized	ochip, hold mo ping requirem l, increase live	bility and property of the second sec	rovide huma ation clinic ed outcome	ane euthanasi s, maintain a s are to reduc	a for unado lost and fou e the amou	pted anim and registant of anim	als. The sh ation systenals that end	m for the putter the shelte	red to scan blic and fo	every ar llow spec	imal cific
Program No. and Title:	for a micro record kee euthanized	ochip, hold mo ping requirem l, increase live	bility and property of the second sec	rovide huma ation clinic ed outcome	ane euthanasi s, maintain a s are to reduc	a for unado lost and fou e the amou	pted anim and registant of anim	als. The sh ation systenals that end	m for the putter the shelte	red to scan blic and fo	i every ar llow spec icing anii	imal cific
Program No. and Title: Program Type:	for a micro record kee euthanized 003-B Vol	ochip, hold mo ping requirem I, increase live <i>Aunteer Progra</i> 0	ability and pu onthly vaccin ents. Expect release rates	rovide huma ation clinic ed outcome s and contin	ane euthanasi s, maintain a s are to reduc ue to build st	a for unado lost and fou e the amoun rong relatio	pted anim ind registi nt of anim inships wi	als. The sh ation systen als that en- th our com	m for the put ter the shelte munity.	ired to scan blic and fo r, thus redu	i every ar llow spec icing anii	nimal cific mals
Program Type:	for a micro record kee euthanized <u>003-B Vol</u> 2,116 Discretion	ochip, hold mo ping requirem I, increase live <i>Aunteer Progra</i> 0	bility and pinthly vaccin ents. Expect release rates um	rovide huma hation clinic ed outcome s and contin	ane euthanasi s, maintain a s are to reduc ue to build st	a for unado lost and fou e the amoun rong relatio	pted anim ind registi nt of anim inships wi	als. The sh ation systen als that en- th our com	m for the put ter the shelte munity.	ired to scan blic and fo r, thus redu	i every ar llow spec icing anii	nimal cific mals
Program No. and Title: Program Type: Countywide Priority: Strategic Objective:	for a micro record kee euthanized <u>003-B Vol</u> 2,116 Discretion 6 Pr	ochip, hold mo ping requirem I, increase live Aunteer Progra 0 aary	bility and protection of the p	rovide huma lation clinic ed outcome s and contin 0 grams	ane euthanasi s, maintain a s are to reduc uue to build st	a for unado lost and fou e the amoun rong relatio	pted anim ind registi nt of anim inships wi	als. The sh ation systen als that en- th our com	m for the put ter the shelte munity.	ired to scan blic and fo r, thus redu	i every ar llow spec icing anii	nimal cific mals
Program Type: Countywide Priority:	for a micro record kee euthanized 2,116 Discretion 6 Pr C2 Pr The volumi found wall provide fo promote re	Aunteer Progra o aary evention/Inter omote opportu teer program p k thru's, social ster homes for esponsible pet ad safety educa	bility and pinthly vaccin ents. Expect release rates um o vention Prog mities for civ rovides over ize and train animals tha ownership. 7	rovide huma lation clinic ed outcome s and contin 0 grams vic involver rsight and tr shelter anii t are sick or Fhis program	ane euthanasi. s, maintain a s are to reduc ue to build st 0 nent raining for voi nals, provide too young fo m increases th	a for unado lost and fou e the amour rong relatio 0 0 unteers wh enrichment r adoption a e shelter ac	pted anim ind registin at of anim inships wi 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	als. The sh ration syste als that end th our corr 644 aff with ad r animals to community te, helps to	m for the puter the shelte munity. 0 options, gree 0 increase the events to hig care for she	ting custor eting custor e chance of ghlight the lter animal	nevery ar llow speci icing anii . 0.0 ners, lost radoptior shelter ar s, provide	nimal cific mals o o
Program Type: Countywide Priority: Strategic Objective: Program Description:	for a micro record kee euthanized 2,116 Discretion 6 Pr C2 Pr The volum found wall provide fo promote re humane ar organizatio	Aunteer Progra o hary evention/Inter omote opportu teer program p k thru's, social ster homes for esponsible pet d safety educa on.	bility and pinthly vaccinents. Expect release rates um 0 vention Progunities for civrovides over ize and train animals that ownership. 7 tition to the pinth of t	rovide huma lation clinic ed outcome s and contin 0 grams vic involver rsight and tr shelter anii t are sick or Fhis program	ane euthanasi. s, maintain a s are to reduc ue to build st 0 nent raining for voi nals, provide too young fo m increases th	a for unado lost and fou e the amour rong relatio 0 0 unteers wh enrichment r adoption a e shelter ac	pted anim ind registin at of anim inships wi 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	als. The sh ration syste als that end th our corr 644 aff with ad r animals to community te, helps to	m for the puter the shelte munity. 0 options, gree 0 increase the events to hig care for she	ting custor eting custor e chance of ghlight the lter animal	nevery ar llow speci icing anii . 0.0 ners, lost radoptior shelter ar s, provide	nimal cific mals 0 0
Program Type: Countywide Priority: Strategic Objective: Program Description:	for a micro record kee euthanized 2,116 Discretion 6 Pr C2 Pr The volum found wall provide fo promote re humane ar organizatio	Aunteer Progra o hary evention/Inter omote opportu teer program p k thru's, social ster homes for esponsible pet d safety educa on.	bility and pinthly vaccinents. Expect release rates um 0 vention Progunities for civrovides over ize and train animals that ownership. 7 tition to the pinth of t	rovide huma lation clinic ed outcome s and contin 0 grams vic involver rsight and tr shelter anii t are sick or Fhis program	ane euthanasi. s, maintain a s are to reduc ue to build st 0 nent raining for voi nals, provide too young fo m increases th	a for unado lost and fou e the amour rong relatio 0 0 unteers wh enrichment r adoption a e shelter ac	pted anim ind registin at of anim inships wi 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	als. The sh ration syste als that end th our corr 644 aff with ad r animals to community te, helps to	m for the puter the shelte munity. 0 options, gree 0 increase the events to hig care for she	ting custor eting custor e chance of ghlight the lter animal	nevery ar llow speci icing anii . 0.0 ners, lost adoptior shelter an s, provida s of the	nimal cific mals 0 0
Program Type: Countywide Priority: Strategic Objective: Program Description:	for a micro record kee euthanized 2,116 Discretion 6 Pr C2 Pr The volum found wall provide fo promote re humane ar organizatio	Aunteer Progra o ary evention/Inter omote opportu teer program p k thru's, social ster homes for esponsible pet ad safety educa on.	bility and pinthly vaccinents. Expect release rates um 0 vention Progunities for civrovides over ize and train animals that ownership. To this the provides that ownership. The provides of the provides over the	rovide huma aation clinic ed outcome s and contin 0 grams vic involver rsight and ti shelter anin t are sick or This program ublic and h	ane euthanasii s, maintain a s are to reduc uue to build st 0 nent training for voi mals, provide too young fo m increases th elps to raise p	a for unado lost and fou e the amour rong relation 0 unteers wh enrichment r adoption a e shelter ac rivate fund	pted anim ind registri at of anim inships wi o assist st to shelter and staff c loption ra s to augm	als. The sh ration syste als that end th our com 644 aff with ad c animals to community te, helps to ent medica	m for the puter the shelte munity. 0 options, gree 0 increase the events to hig care for she 1 care and sp	ting custor e chance of ghlight the lter animal ecial needs	nevery ar llow speci icing anii . 0.0 ners, lost adoptior shelter an s, provida s of the	aimal cific mals 0 c and t, nd es
Program Type: Countywide Priority: Strategic Objective: Program Description: Program No. and Title: Program Type:	for a micro record kee euthanized 2,116 Discretion 6 Pr C2 Pr The volumi found wall provide fo promote re humane arr organizatio 004-B Vet 6,347 Mandated	Aunteer Progra o ary evention/Inter omote opportu teer program p k thru's, social ster homes for esponsible pet ad safety educa on.	bility and pinthly vaccinents. Expect release rates many of the second s	rovide huma lation clinic ed outcome s and contin 0 grams vic involver rsight and ti shelter anii t are sick or This program ublic and h	ane euthanasii s, maintain a s are to reduc uue to build st o nent raining for voi mals, provide too young fo m increases th elps to raise p o	a for unado lost and fou e the amour rong relation 0 unteers wh enrichment r adoption a e shelter ac rivate fund	pred anim ind registin at of anim inships wi 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	als. The sh ration syste als that end th our com 644 aff with ad c animals to community te, helps to ent medica	m for the puter the shelte munity. 0 options, gree 0 increase the events to hig care for she 1 care and sp	ting custor e chance of ghlight the lter animal ecial needs	nevery ar llow speci icing anii . 0.0 ners, lost adoptior shelter an s, provida s of the	aimal cific mals 0 c and t, nd es
Program Type: Countywide Priority: Strategic Objective: Program Description: Program No. and Title:	for a micro record kee euthanized 2,116 Discretion 6 Pr C2 Pr The volum found wall provide fo promote re humane ar organizatio 6,347 Mandated 0 Sp	Aunteer Progra o aary evention/Inter omote opportu teer program p k thru's, social ster homes for esponsible pet ad safety educa on.	bility and pinthly vaccinents. Expect release rates um 0 vention Progunities for civrovides over ize and train animals that ownership. The formation of the program 0 ed Countyw.	rovide huma aation clinic ed outcome s and contin 0 grams vic involver rsight and tr shelter anin t are sick or This programublic and h 0 0 ide/Municip	ane euthanasii s, maintain a s are to reduc uue to build st 0 nent training for voi mals, provide too young fo m increases th elps to raise p 0 0	a for unado lost and fou e the amour rong relation 0 unteers wh enrichment r adoption a e shelter ac rivate fund 0 0	ped anim ind registri at of anim inships wi o assist st to shelter and staff c loption ra s to augm o o	als. The sh ration syste ials that end th our com 644 aff with ad c animals to community te, helps to ent medica 1,931	m for the puter the shelte munity. 0 options, gree 0 increase the events to hig care for she 1 care and sp	ting custor e chance of ghlight the lter animal ecial needs	nevery ar llow speci icing anii . 0.0 ners, lost adoptior shelter an s, provida s of the	aimal cific mals 0 c and t, nd es

ANIMAL CARE AND REGULATION

А	ppropriation	s Reimbursem		deral enues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicl
Program No. and Title:	<u>005-B Di</u>	ispatch and	Field Ser	vices - M	linimal I	Level of Serv	i <u>ce</u>						
	105,225	0		0	0	0	0	C	0 0	0	105,225	i 1.0	0
Program Type:	Mandated	d											
Countywide Priority:	0 S	pecific Man	dated Cou	untywide	/Municip	al or Financ	al Obligati	ons					
Strategic Objective:	C1 D	Develop and s	sustain liv	vable and	l attractiv	e neighborh	oods and co	ommuniti	es				
Program Description:	and quara animals/p up/media	antine of bite property. Pro	or rabies vides for nstituents	suspect public sa to resolv	animals. afety by r ve issues	Responds to esponding to and provide	animal we aggressive resources/g	lfare calls animal s guidance.	s including ituations ar Provides m	of stray anim sick, injured id providing utual assistar al disasters.	or abandon investigatio	ed on follow	
Program No. and Title:	<u>006 Aa</u>	<i>lministration</i>	<u>n</u>										
	63,469	63,469		0	0	0	0	C	0 0	0	C) 1.0	0
Program Type:	Discretio	nary											
Countywide Priority:	5 0	General Gove	rnment										
Strategic Objective:	IS In	nternal Supp	ort										
Program Description:	developm contract r programs social me	nent, databas management, s, statistical a	e adminis , board pa nalysis, fu inistrative	stration, a ickaging, undraisir	accountin facilities ng and co	ig services, p s, oversight c mmunity out	urchasing s f general o reach, don	services, a perations or cultiva	accounts pa and policie tion, ordina	nistrative stat yables/receiv s and proced nce changes, of Departmer	ables, hum ures, imple performan	an resour mentation ce measu	rces, n of ires,
Program No. and Title:	<u>007</u> <u>Ca</u>	ommuter_											
	17,302	0		0	0	0	0	C	644	0	16,658	8 0.0	0
Program Type:	Discretio	nary											
Countywide Priority:	5 6	General Gove	rnment										
Strategic Objective:	C1 D	Develop and s	sustain liv	vable and	l attractiv	e neighborh	oods and co	ommuniti	es				
Program Description:		convenient s leviate the C					sing a mol	oile clinic	. Increasing	g the number	of sterilize	d animals	s will
UNFUNDED	311,106	63,469)	0	0	(. (0 8,69	0 0	238,94	17 2.	.0 0

	Fiscal Y	/ear 2014-15			
				001 - Antelope A • ANTELOPE AS	
Detail by Revenue Category and Expenditure Object	2012-13 Actual	2013-14 Estimated	2013-14 Adopted	2014-15 Requested	2014-15 Recommendec
1	2	3	4	5	6
Fund Balance	\$ 30,999	\$ 200,103 \$	200,013	\$ 117,950	\$ 117,950
Reserve Release	287,500	-	-	-	
Revenue from Use Of Money & Prope	rty 10,994	6,880	6,880	6,880	6,880
Charges for Services	541,140	554,414	545,371	545,371	545,371
Total Revenue	\$ 870,633 \$	5 761,397 \$	752,264	\$ 670,201	\$ 670,201
Services & Supplies	\$ 66,125 \$	5 104,307 \$	94,300	\$ 129,300	\$ 129,300
Other Charges	594,496	449,140	452,381	450,901	450,901
Capital Assets					
Improvements	9,999	90,000	90,000	90,000	90,000
Total Capital Assets	9,999	90,000	90,000	90,000	90,000
Appropriation for Contingencies	\$-\$	5 - \$	115,583	\$-	\$ -
Total Financing Uses	\$ 670,620 \$	643,447 \$	752,264	\$ 670,201	\$ 670,201
Total Expenditures/Appropriations	\$ 670,620 \$	643,447 \$	752,264	\$ 670,201	\$ 670,201
Net Cost		6 (117,950) \$	-	\$ -	\$

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

The Sunrise Park Maintenance and Recreation Improvement Assessment District (Antelope Area) was approved by the voters in July 2002 to provide funding for installation, maintenance, and servicing of public facilities, as well as debt service, insurance costs, and other expenses associated with the issuance and administration of bonds, lease obligations, or other financing for the public facilities and improvements within the Sunrise Recreation and Park District.

	Appropriations Reim	bursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicles
FUNDED												
Program No. and Title	e: <u>001</u> <u>Antelope</u>	Assessme	nt District									
	670,201	0	0	0	0	0	0	552,251	117,950	0	0.0	0
Program Type:	Discretionary											
Countywide Priority:	4 Sustain	able and L	ivable Com	munities								
Strategic Objective:	C1 Develop	o and susta	in livable a	nd attractiv	ve neighborho	ods and cor	nmunitie	s				
Program Description:	Funding Source	for public	facilities a	nd improve	ement in the A	ntelope are	a					
FUNDED	670,201	0	0	0	0	0		0 552,251	117,950		0 0.	.0 0

ARCADE CREEK PARK

SCHEDULE:

State Controller ScheduleCounty Budget ActJanuary 2010Finance	s	Special District Sources and	ts Us	Sacramento and Other Age ses by Budget ear 2014-15	enc Ui	cies nit by Object		S	chedule 15
							 38004 - Arcade) - ARCADE CR		
Detail by Revenue Category and Expenditure Object		2012-13 Actual		2013-14 Estimated		2013-14 Adopted	2014-15 Requested	Re	2014-15 commended
1	+	2		3		4	5		6
Intergovernmental Revenues	\$	-	\$	2,510,175	\$	2,510,175	\$ 3,083,526	\$	3,083,526
Total Revenue	\$	-	\$	2,510,175	\$	2,510,175	\$ 3,083,526	\$	3,083,526
Capital Assets	\$		\$		\$		\$	\$	
Improvements		-		2,400,000		2,400,000	2,971,311		2,971,311
Total Capital Assets		-		2,400,000		2,400,000	 2,971,311		2,971,311
Interfund Charges	\$	-	\$	110,175	\$	110,175	\$ 112,215	\$	112,215
Total Financing Uses	\$	-	\$	2,510,175	\$	2,510,175	\$ 3,083,526	\$	3,083,526
Total Expenditures/Appropriations	\$	-	\$	2,510,175	\$	2,510,175	\$ 3,083,526	\$	3,083,526
Net Cost	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$ -	\$	

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

Sunrise Recreation and Park District (SRPD) successfully secured funding to implement the improvements identified in the Arcade Creek Park Preserve (ACPP) Master Plan approved in 2008. Arcade Creek Park Preserve comprises 10.16 acres immediately west of Sunrise Boulevard through which Arcade Creek flows from east to west along the northern edge of the site and is located within the City of Citrus Heights, Sacramento County, California. This fund was created to track Revenue and Expenses related to the District's \$3.6 million State grant for the construction of the Arcade Creek Park Preserve.

BU: 9338004	Arcade Creek Par	k									
	Appropriations Reimbursemen	ts Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicles
FUNDED											
Program No. and Title	: <u>001</u> <u>Arcade Creek Par</u>	<u>rk</u>									
	3,083,526 0	0	3,083,526	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0	0
Program Type:	Discretionary										
Countywide Priority:	4 Sustainable and l	Livable Com	munities								
Strategic Objective:	C1 Develop and sus	tain livable a	nd attractive	e neighborhoo	ds and con	nmunities					
Program Description:	Funding source for the co	onstruction o	of the Arcade	e Creek Park I	Preserve						
FUNDED	3,083,526 0	0	3,083,526	0	0	0	0	0	0	0.0	0

State Controller Schedule County Budget Act January 2010	Ор	County of eration of Inte Fiscal Ye	ərn	al Service Fu	Ind			Schedule 10
				Fund T Service Activ Budget U	/ity	Protection	UBLIC WORKS on / Inspection	OPERATIONS
Operating Detail		2012-13 Actual	E	2013-14 Estimated		013-14 dopted	2014-15 Requested	2014-15 Recommende
1		2		3		4	5	6
Operating Revenues								
Charges for Service	\$	33,781,111	\$	-	\$	-	\$-	- \$
Intergovernmental Revenues		323,391		-		-	-	
Use Of Money/Prop		(5,004)		-		-	-	
Total Operating Revenues	\$	34,099,498	\$	-	\$	-	\$-	•\$
Operating Expenses								
Salaries/Benefits	\$	29,139,380	\$	-	\$	-	\$-	- \$
Services & Supplies		9,969,603		-		-	-	
Other Charges		629,561		-		-	-	
Depreciation		47,896		-		-	-	
Total Operating Expenses	\$	39,786,440	\$	-	\$	-	\$-	•\$
Operating Income (Loss)	\$	(5,686,942)	\$		\$	-	\$-	•\$
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)								
Other Financing	\$	71,727	\$	-	\$	-	\$-	- \$
Other Revenues		1,304,569		-		-	-	
Fines/Forefeitures/Penalties		731,810		-		-	-	
Licenses/Permits		1,100,796		-		-		
Interest Income		117		-		-		
Equipment		(19,930)		-		-		
Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)	\$	3,189,089	\$	-	\$	-	\$-	•\$
Income Before Capital Contributions and Transfere	s \$	(2,497,853)	\$	-	\$	-	\$-	- \$
Interfund Charges		154,500		-		-	-	
Intrafund Charges		3,021,301		-		-	-	
Intrafund Reimb		(3,217,944)		-		-		
Change In Net Assets	\$	(2,455,710)	\$	-	\$	-	\$-	• \$
Net Assets - Beginning Balance		6,368,932		3,913,222		3,913,222	3,913,222	3,913,22
Equity and Other Account Adjustments		-		-		-	-	
Net Assets - Ending Balance	\$	3,913,222	\$	3,913,222	\$	3,913,222	\$ 3,913,222	2 \$ 3,913,22
Positions		243.4		0.0		0.0	0.0) 0.
Revenues Tie To Expenses Tie To	0							SCH 1, COL 4 SCH 1, COL 6

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

Effective July 1, 2013, the Department of Building and Code Enforcement was consolidated into the Department of Community Development (see Budget Unit 5720000 for description). Net assets will be reconciled and transferred to Budget Unit 5720000.

FOR INFORMATION ONLY

State Controller Schedule County Budget Act I January 2010 I	Detail o		Schedule 9			
		Budget Uni Functior Activity Func	y PUBLI	00 - Building Ins C PROTECTION tion / Inspectior BUILDING INSF	 	
Detail by Revenue Category and Expenditure Object		2012-13 Actual	2013-14 Estimated	2013-14 Adopted	2014-15 Requested	2014-15 Recommended
1		2	3	4	5	6
Fund Balance	\$	3,732,324 \$	5 1,998,449 \$	\$ 1,998,449 \$	5 2,079,189	\$ 2,079,189
Licenses, Permits & Franchises		11,524,262	13,030,311	10,962,500	12,713,696	12,713,696
Fines, Forfeitures & Penalties		28,297	2,500	10,000	-	
Revenue from Use Of Money & Property		37,944	10,000	12,700	12,400	12,400
Intergovernmental Revenues		1,945	11,987	-	10,000	10,000
Charges for Services		246,556	55,924	151,000	101,000	101,000
Miscellaneous Revenues		5,385	5,923	2,300	2,000	2,000
Residual Equity Transfer In		8	-	-	-	
Total Revenue	\$	15,576,721 \$	5 15,115,094 \$	\$ 13,136,949 \$	14,918,285	\$ 14,918,285
Reserve Provision	\$	2,387,681 \$	5 - 9	5 - \$		\$-
Services & Supplies		10,790,273	12,477,545	12,560,789	14,467,285	14,467,285
Other Charges		426,649	563,160	576,160	451,000	451,000
Total Expenditures/Appropriations	\$	13,604,603 \$	3 13,040,705	\$ 13,136,949 \$	5 14,918,285	\$ 14,918,285
Net Cost	\$	(1,972,118) \$	6 (2,074,389) \$	s - \$	-	\$-

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

This Special Revenue fund provides financing for building safety and inspection services performed by the Building Permits and Inspection Division (BPID) in the Unincorporated Area of Sacramento County. The actual costs of services provided to the Unincorporated Area are reimbursed by building permit fees deposited directly to the fund.

BU: 2150000	Building Inspection
-------------	----------------------------

	Appropriations Reim	bursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicles
FUNDED												
Program No. and Title:	001 <u>Building</u>	Inspectio	<u>n</u>									
	13,825,107	0	0	0	0	0	12,025,000	0	1,800,107	C	0.0	0
Program Type:	Mandated											
Countywide Priority:	1 Flexible	e Mandateo	d Countywid	e/Municipa	l or Financia	l Obligatio	ons					
Strategic Objective:	C1 Develop	o and susta	in livable ar	d attractive	neighborhoo	ods and co	mmunities	5				
Program Description:	Building Inspec	tion provi	des inspectio	on, plan revi	ew and perm	it issuanc	e for all pr	ivate constr	uction in th	e County.		
Program No. and Title.	<u>002 Informa</u>	tion Techi	nology Reco	very Fee								
	1,093,178	0	0	0	0	0	813,696	400	279,082	C	0.0	0
Program Type:	Discretionary											
Countywide Priority:	1 Flexible	e Mandateo	d Countywid	e/Municipa	l or Financia	l Obligatio	ons					
Strategic Objective:	C1 Develop	o and susta	un livable ar	d attractive	neighborhoo	ds and co	mmunities	5				
Program Description:	The Information	n Technolo	ogy Recocery	Fee pays fo	or implement	ation and	operation	of Accela A	utomation	E-Governn	nent Syste	em.

State Controller Schedule **County of Sacramento** Schedule 15 County Budget Act Special Districts and Other Agencies January 2010 Financing Sources and Uses by Budget Unit by Object Fiscal Year 2014-15 9337000 - Carmichael Recreation And Park District 337A - CARMICHAEL PARK DISTRICT 2014-15 **Detail by Revenue Category** 2012-13 2013-14 2013-14 2014-15 and Expenditure Object Actual Estimated Adopted Requested Recommended 4 6 1 2 3 5 Fund Balance \$ 420,108 \$ 269,368 \$ 269,368 \$ 268,026 \$ 268,026 Reserve Release 15,692 15,692 Taxes 1,448,575 1,507,168 1,494,631 1,572,401 1,572,401 Revenue from Use Of Money & Property 1,054,741 1,113,026 1,041,989 1,261,131 1,261,131 Intergovernmental Revenues 368.810 100,000 545,820 56.000 56,000 Charges for Services 630.164 635.000 635.000 635.000 635.000 **Miscellaneous Revenues** 71,275 51,637 58,832 54,591 54,591 Total Revenue \$ 3,993,673 \$ 3,691,891 \$ 4,061,332 \$ 3,847,149 \$ 3,847,149 Salaries & Benefits \$ 2,126,788 \$ 2,146,326 \$ 2,195,326 \$ 2,235,822 \$ 2,235,822 Services & Supplies 987,436 920,825 870,329 934,526 934,526 Other Charges 527,800 232,257 232,257 336,760 336,760 **Capital Assets** Improvements 82,282 124,457 563,420 69,911 69,911 **Total Capital Assets** 82,282 124,457 563,420 69,911 69,911 Appropriation for Contingencies \$ - \$ 200,000 \$ 270,130 \$ 270,130 - \$ Total Financing Uses \$ 3,724,306 \$ 3,423,865 \$ 4,061,332 \$ 3,847,149 \$ 3,847,149 Total Expenditures/Appropriations \$ 3,724,306 \$ 3,423,865 \$ 4,061,332 \$ 3,847,149 \$ 3,847,149 (268,026) \$ Net Cost \$ (269,367) \$ - \$ - \$ Positions 18.0 18.0 18.0 18.0 18.0

PPROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

The Carmichael Recreation and Park District is a dependent special district governed by a fivemember Advisory Board of Directors appointed by the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors; the Board of Supervisors serves as the ex-officio directors of the District. The Carmichael Recreation and Park District is responsible for:

- Providing park and recreation services for the 50,000 residents of the unincorporated area within portions of Carmichael and Fair Oaks, a 9.25 square mile area.
- Maintaining 178 acres of parkland; 132 acres are developed, with 46 acres remaining undeveloped (13 park site facilities).
- Coordinating recreational and special interest class activities at more than 7 school sites as well as the District's recreational centers at two park sites, providing for the needs of preschoolers, youth, teens, adults, and seniors.
- Acting as co-sponsors for many community groups and organizations, working to facilitate and provide for numerous projects and programs. Home to Carmichael Girls Softball, Carmichael Little League, Capital Valley Youth Soccer League, Cub/Boy and Venture Crew Scouts, Senior Softball, Tennis Interclub and Farmers Market.
- Operating tennis courts, ball fields, soccer fields, basketball courts, playgrounds, picnic areas (including picnic shelter and covered picnic areas), outdoor amphitheater (stage and band shell), volleyball courts, disc/golf course, off-leash dog park, community garden, botanical garden and nature areas.
- Since 1984, improving, operating and maintaining the La Sierra Community Center, consisting of 36.8 acres of land and 145,700 square feet of building. Until September 26, 2000, the site was leased by the County to the Carmichael Recreation and Park District. Subsequently, the County has transferred ownership to the District. Amenities include basketball/ volleyball gymnasiums, a community hall, theatre, fine arts center, office, meeting rooms, tenant space, hard surface courts, outdoor sports complex, and maintenance shop. Home to an after school and summer day camp program; many adult and youth sports programs and tournaments.
- Hosting and sponsoring many special events, such as the Summer Concert Series and Movie Nights, Carmichael 4th of July Gala Fireworks Show, Carmichael Founders Day, Wall of Honor, Open Farm House, Community Tree Lighting, Silent Sleigh for deaf and hard of hearing, Easter Egg Hunt, Creek Week Celebration, and Adopt-a-Park program in various District parks.

	Appropriations	Reimbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicles
FUNDED												
Program No. and Title	: <u>001 Carr</u>	nichael Recree	ution and P	ark Distric	<u>:t</u>							
	3,847,149	0	0	0	0	0	0	3,579,123	268,026	C	18.0	0
Program Type:	Discretiona	ry										
Countywide Priority:	4 Sus	tainable and L	vable Com	munities								
Strategic Objective:	C1 Dev	velop and susta	in livable a	nd attractiv	e neighborho	ods and con	nmunitie	s				
Program Description:	Provide par	k facilities and	recreation	services in	Sacramento (County						
FUNDED	3,847,149	0	0	0	0	0		0 3,579,123	268,026		0 18.0	0 0

State Controller Schedule County Budget Act January 2010	Detail	County of Financing S Govern Fiscal		Schedule 9		
		Budget Ur	nit 57200	00 - Community	Development	
		Functio		C PROTECTION	-	
		Activi	ty Other	Protection		
		Fur	nd 001A -	GENERAL		
Detail by Revenue Category and Expenditure Object		2012-13 Actual	2013-14 Estimated	2013-14 Adopted	2014-15 Requested	2014-15 Recommended
1		2	3	4	5	6
Prior Yr Carryover	\$	466,443	\$	\$	\$-	\$
Licenses, Permits & Franchises		143,787	1,881,764	1,553,357	1,701,615	1,701,615
Fines, Forfeitures & Penalties		-	321,655	1,030,731	539,325	539,325
Revenue from Use Of Money & Property		-	(1,488)	-	-	
Intergovernmental Revenues		294,744	1,297,931	1,659,546	691,561	691,561
Charges for Services		5,321,008	23,680,564	27,075,964	26,976,048	26,581,615
Miscellaneous Revenues		1,535,080	2,210,530	2,200,603	4,231,910	4,231,910
Residual Equity Transfer In		44,407	7,501	12,059	-	
Total Revenue	\$	7,805,469	\$ 29,398,457	\$ 33,532,260	\$ 34,140,459	\$ 33,746,026
Salaries & Benefits	\$	6,323,056	\$ 21,222,719 \$	\$ 22,505,401	\$ 23,892,761	\$ 23,387,590
Services & Supplies		2,614,341	10,640,784	11,967,783	11,289,548	11,271,668
Other Charges		53,122	335,896	451,634	431,184	431,184
Equipment		-	5,962	-	50,000	50,000
Interfund Reimb		(274,500)	(1,030,000)	(1,030,000)	(254,011)	(254,011)
Intrafund Charges		515,124	3,369,304	3,848,551	5,217,195	5,217,195
Intrafund Reimb		(776,232)	(3,353,823)	(2,974,704)	(3,551,110)	(3,551,110)
Total Expenditures/Appropriation	ns \$	8,454,911	\$ 31,190,842 \$	\$ 34,768,665	\$ 37,075,567	\$ 36,552,516
Net Cost	\$	649,442	\$ 1,792,385 \$	\$ 1,236,405	\$ 2,935,108	\$ 2,806,490

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

The Department of Community Development is comprised of five divisions: Administrative Services, Planning and Environmental Review, Code Enforcement, Building Permits and Inspection, and County Engineering.

- **The Administrative Services Division** provides management, leadership, and administrative support to the Community Development Department. The primary resource management services of the division include budget, financial, and accounting services, human resource liaison, inventory and purchasing services, facilities management, and clerical support.
- The Planning and Environmental Review Division processes and makes recommendations on all applications for the development of land involving a discretionary action; maintains and updates Sacramento County's General Plan pursuant to state law mandates; participates and contributes to the creation of the South Sacramento Habitat Conservation Plan, a complex multi-agency effort to streamline regulatory permitting and conservation of endangered species; develops master plans for proposed new growth areas as proposed by private development interests while ensuring adequate public outreach; provides the general public with information, answers and resources concerning development requirements; reviews business licenses and building permits for compliance with zoning requirements; manages the County's climate change and sustainability programs; oversees private mining activities per state laws; implements the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and the National Environmental Policy Act as they apply to Sacramento County; prepares and process environmental documents for private and public projects that require public agency approval; and prepares and ensures implementation of mitigation monitoring and reporting programs in accordance with California Public Resources Code and adopted County ordinances.
- The Code Enforcement Division strives to improve and maintain property values in Sacramento County neighborhoods by enforcing the County Zoning and Nuisance Code, the Housing Code, and the Vehicle Abatement Ordinance. Code Enforcement Officers are organized under three geographical teams including General Code Enforcement, Neighborhood Livability Initiative, and Housing that address public nuisances including, but not limited to, the boarding of structures, removal of junk and rubbish, abatement of vehicles, civil and criminal citations, and demolition of dangerous buildings. In an effort to maintain quality housing standards in the unincorporated Sacramento County, Code Enforcement also undertakes the comprehensive inspection of rental housing units on an annual basis through the established Rental Housing and Registration Inspection Program.
- The Building Permits and Inspection Division interprets and enforces California Building Codes for privately owned buildings and structures including commercial and residential new buildings, alterations, additions and/or repairs within Sacramento County's unincorporated area. The division accepts building permit applications, provides plan submittal review and issues building permits as well as conducts field inspections on permitted work to assure that the projects comply with approved plans and all applicable Building Codes.
- The County Engineering Division assists property owners as well as the building and development community with subdividing property, development projects, understanding laws and codes related to development, and reviewing final subdivision and parcel maps. The division also reviews and approves civil improvement plans, provides surveying and mapping support for County projects, prepares and administers infrastructure financing plans, and calculates and collects development fees for infrastructure (road and transit, sewer and water connection, and drainage).

		unity Devel	opment										
Арр	ropriations	Reimbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Position	s Veh	icles
FUNDED													
Program No. and Title:	<u>001</u>	CDD - Office	of the Direc	tor and Adn	<u>ninistration</u>								
	2,550,114	2,317,114	0	0	0	0	0	133,000	0	100	000	13.0	0
Program Type:	Discreti	onary											
Countywide Priority:	5 0	General Governi	ment										
Strategic Objective:	IS Iı	nternal Support											
Program Description:	This pro	gram exists to p	rovide mana	gement, lea	dership, and a	dministrat	tive suppor	t to the Cor	nmunity Dev	velopment	Departn	nent.	
Program No. and Title:	<u>002</u>	<u>CDD - Planni</u>	ng and Env	ironmental	<u>Review</u>								
•	1,912,861	517,313	0	341,561	0	0	6,784,567	3,288,552	0	980	868	44.6	1
Program Type:	Mandate	ed											
Countywide Priority:	1 1	Flexible Mandat	ed Countyw	ide/Municip	al or Financia	d Obligati	ions						
Strategic Objective:	C1 D	evelop and sust	ain livable a	nd attractive	e neighborhoo	ds and con	mmunities						
Program Description:		g & Environmen mental Quality A						plements th	e provisions	of the Cal	ifornia		
					ly to Sacrame	no Count	у						
Program No. and Title:		<u>CDD - Code E</u>					y						
Program No. and Title:					0	0 Count	2,936,825	866,158	0	1,725	622	39.5	23
Program No. and Title: Program Type:	<u>003</u>	<u>CDD - Code E</u> 200,000	Enforcement	<u>t</u>	<u> </u>			866,158	0	1,725	622	39.5	23
Ū	<u>003</u> 6,078,605 Discreti	<u>CDD - Code E</u> 200,000	Enforcement	350,000	0	0	2,936,825	866,158	0	1,725	622	39.5	23
Program Type:	<u>003</u> 6,078,605 Discreti 1 1	<u>CDD - Code F</u> 200,000 onary	o ed Countyw	350,000 ide/Municip	0 Dal or Financia	0 al Obligati	2,936,825 ions	866,158	0	1,725	622	39.5	23
Program Type: Countywide Priority:	003 6,078,605 Discreti 1 1 PS2 K Code Er Staff trie boarding	<u>CDD - Code E</u> 200,000 onary Flexible Mandat	ed Countyw nity safe fror tigates viola untary comp oving junk a	350,000 ide/Municip n environme ttions of hou lliance throu und rubbish	o bal or Financia ental hazards using, zoning ugh notificatio and junk vehi	0 al Obligati and natura and vehicl n and edu cles, civil	2,936,825 ions al disasters e abatemer cation. WI citations, c	t laws in th nen necessa riminal cita	e unincorpo ry, legal pro tions and de	orated Sacra cedures are emolition o	amento (e used ir f danger	Count icludi rous	ty.
Program Type: Countywide Priority: Strategic Objective:	003 6,078,605 Discreti 1 1 PS2 K Code En Staff trie boarding building	<u>CDD - Code E</u> 200,000 onary Flexible Mandat teep the communiforcement investes to achieve vol g structures, rem	o ed Countyw nity safe fror tigates viola untary comp oving junk a o maintain ar	ide/Municip n environme tions of hou diance throu nd rubbish nd improve p	o al or Financia ental hazards using, zoning a gh notificatio and junk vehi property value	0 al Obligati and natura and vehicl n and edu cles, civil	2,936,825 ions al disasters e abatemer cation. WI citations, c	t laws in th nen necessa riminal cita	e unincorpo ry, legal pro tions and de	orated Sacra cedures are emolition o	amento (e used ir f danger	Count icludi rous	ty.
Program Type: Countywide Priority: Strategic Objective: Program Description: Program No. and Title:	003 6,078,605 Discreti 1 1 PS2 K Code Er Staff trie boarding building	CDD - Code E 200,000 onary Flexible Mandat forcement inves to achieve vol g structures, rem s. The goal is to	o ed Countyw nity safe fror tigates viola untary comp oving junk a o maintain ar	ide/Municip n environme tions of hou diance throu nd rubbish nd improve p	o al or Financia ental hazards using, zoning a gh notificatio and junk vehi property value	0 al Obligati and natura and vehicl n and edu cles, civil es and the	2,936,825 ions al disasters e abatemer cation. WI citations, c	t laws in th nen necessa riminal cita	e unincorpo ry, legal pro tions and de	orated Sacra cedures are emolition o	amento (e used in f danger ness owr	Count icludi rous	ty.
Program Type: Countywide Priority: Strategic Objective: Program Description: Program No. and Title:	003 6,078,605 Discreti 1 1 PS2 K Code En Staff trie boarding building	CDD - Code E 200,000 onary Flexible Mandat forcement inves es to achieve vol g structures, rem s. The goal is to CDD - Buildin 10,000	ed Countyw nity safe fror tigates viola untary comp oving junk a o maintain ar ng Permits a	ide/Municip n environme tions of hou liance throu and rubbish nd improve p	o bal or Financia ental hazards ising, zoning igh notificatio and junk vehi property value on	0 al Obligati and natura and vehicl n and edu cles, civil es and the	2,936,825 ions al disasters e abatemer cation. WI citations, c quality of l	t laws in the necessa riminal cita ife for resid	e unincorpo ry, legal pro tions and de lents, visitor	orated Sacra cedures are emolition o	amento (e used in f danger ness owr	Count icludi ious iers.	ty. ing
Program Type: Countywide Priority: Strategic Objective: Program Description: Program No. and Title:	003 6,078,605 Discreti 1 1 PS2 K Code En Staff trie boarding building 004 12,108,480 Mandate	CDD - Code E 200,000 onary Flexible Mandat forcement inves es to achieve vol g structures, rem s. The goal is to CDD - Buildin 10,000	ed Countyw nity safe fror tigates viola untary comp oving junk a o maintain ar ng Permits a	ide/Municip n environme tions of hou liance throu and rubbish nd improve p und Inspecti	o bal or Financia ental hazards using, zoning igh notificatio and junk vehi property value on on	0 al Obligati and natura and vehicl n and edu cles, civil ss and the 0	2,936,825 ions al disasters e abatemer cation. WI citations, c quality of l 12,093,780	t laws in the necessa riminal cita ife for resid	e unincorpo ry, legal pro tions and de lents, visitor	orated Sacra cedures are emolition o	amento (e used in f danger ness owr	Count icludi ious iers.	ty. ing
Program Type: Countywide Priority: Strategic Objective: Program Description: Program No. and Title: Program Type:	<u>003</u> 6,078,605 Discreti 1 1 PS2 K Code Er Staff trie boarding building <u>004</u> 12,108,480 Mandate 1 1	CDD - Code E 200,000 onary Flexible Mandat forcement inves to achieve vol g structures, rem s. The goal is to CDD - Buildin 10,000 ed	ed Countyw nity safe fror tigates viola untary comp oving junk a o maintain ar ng Permits a 0 ed Countyw	ide/Municip n environme tions of hou bliance throu and rubbish and improve p and Inspection 0 ide/Municip	o pal or Financia ental hazards using, zoning ggh notificatio and junk vehi property value on 0 on 0 val or Financia	o al Obligati and natura and vehicl n and edu cles, civil ss and the 0 ul Obligati	2,936,825 ions al disasters e abatemer cation. WI citations, c quality of l 12,093,780	t laws in the necessa riminal cita ife for resid	e unincorpo ry, legal pro tions and de lents, visitor	orated Sacra cedures are emolition o	amento (e used in f danger ness owr	Count icludi ious iers.	ty. ing

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

	ropriations	Reimbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Position	s Vehi	icles
Program No. and Title:	<u>005</u>	<u>CDD - Special</u>	Districts										
	1,756,625	375,694	0	0	0	0	1,325,931	55,000	0		0	8.5	1
Program Type:	Self-Su	pporting											
Countywide Priority:	1	Flexible Mandat	ed Countyw	ide/Municip	al or Financia	ıl Obligati	ons						
Strategic Objective:	FOF	Financial Obligation	ion										
Program Description:		ogram exists to pr , water and drain		<i>2</i>	-	0	U						riff
Program No. and Title:	<u>006</u>	<u>CDD - Site Im</u>	provement o	and Permits	<u>1</u>								
	3,667,158	315,000	0	0	0	0	3,327,158	25,000	0		0	8.0	1
Program Type:	Mandat	ed											
Countywide Priority:	1	Flexible Mandat	ed Countyw	ide/Municip	al or Financia	ıl Obligati	ons						
Strategic Objective:	C1 I	Develop and susta	ain livable a	nd attractive	e neighborhoo	ds and cor	nmunities						
Program Description:	This pro	ogram exists to re	view and ap		•			conformanc	e with State	and Count	y standa	ards a	nd
Program Description:	good en with law internal infrastru commun	ogram exists to re gineering practic vs and regulatory support for seven icture, road and t hity by providing lic right-of-way, s	e, assist pro- codes, and ral Municipa ransit, sewer copies of pl	prove engin perty owner serve as a re al Services A r connection lans and spe	eered civil in s and develop pository of al Agency Depar n, drainage, ar cifications of	provement ers in sub- l recorded tments by d water co County pr	t plans in o dividing th maps and reviewing onnection f rojects, pro	eir property record imp building pe ees. The p cessing end	y or construct rovement play ermits, calcul rogram serve croachment p	ting impro ans. This p lating and es the deve permits for	vements rogram assessin lopment constru	s, assi provic g t ction i	st des in
Program Description: Program No. and Title:	good en with law internal infrastru commun	gineering practic vs and regulatory support for seven acture, road and t nity by providing	e, assist pro- codes, and ral Municipa ransit, sewer copies of pl site improve	prove engin perty owner serve as a re al Services A r connection lans and spe	eered civil in s and develop pository of al Agency Depar n, drainage, ar cifications of	provement ers in sub- l recorded tments by d water co County pr	t plans in o dividing th maps and reviewing onnection f rojects, pro	eir property record imp building pe ees. The p cessing end	y or construct rovement play ermits, calcul rogram serve croachment p	ting impro ans. This p lating and es the deve permits for	vements rogram assessin lopment constru	s, assi provic g t ction i	st des in
Program No. and Title:	good en with law internal infrastru commun the publ	gineering practic vs and regulatory support for seven acture, road and t hity by providing lic right-of-way, s	e, assist pro- codes, and ral Municipa ransit, sewer copies of pl site improve	prove engin perty owner serve as a re al Services A r connection lans and spe	eered civil in s and develop pository of al Agency Depar n, drainage, ar cifications of	provement ers in sub- l recorded tments by d water co County pr	t plans in o dividing th maps and reviewing onnection f rojects, pro	eir property record imp building pe ees. The p cessing end	y or construct rovement play ermits, calcul rogram serve croachment p	ting impro ans. This p lating and es the deve permits for	vements rogram assessin lopment constru oversize	s, assi provic g t ction i	st des in
Program No. and Title:	good en with law internal infrastru commun the publ	gineering practic vs and regulatory support for sever icture, road and t nity by providing lic right-of-way, s <u>CDD - Survey</u> 70,000	e, assist pro- codes, and ral Municipa ransit, sewe copies of pl site improve	prove engin perty owner serve as a re al Services A r connection ans and spe ment plan re	eered civil in s and develop pository of al Agency Depar a, drainage, ar cifications of eviews and ad	provemen ers in sub l recorded tments by d water co County pi dress chec	tt plans in c dividing th maps and reviewing onnection f rojects, pro k, and pro	eir property record imp building pe ees. The p cessing end cessing tran	y or construct rovement pla ermits, calcu rogram serve croachment p nsportation p	ting impro ans. This p lating and es the deve permits for	vements rogram assessin lopment constru oversize	s, assis provid g t ction i e loads	st des in s.
Program No. and Title:	good en with law internal infrastru commut the publ <u>007</u> 2,081,665 Mandat	gineering practic vs and regulatory support for sever icture, road and t nity by providing lic right-of-way, s <u>CDD - Survey</u> 70,000	e, assist pro- codes, and a ral Municipa ransit, sewer copies of pl site improve	prove engin perty owner serve as a re al Services A r connection lans and spe ment plan ro 0	eered civil in s and develop pository of al Agency Depar a, drainage, ar cifications of eviews and ad	provemen ers in subi l recorded tments by d water cc County pr dress chec 0	tt plans in o dividing th maps and reviewing ponnection f ojects, pro ck, and pro 2,011,665	eir property record imp building pe ees. The p cessing end cessing tran	y or construct rovement pla ermits, calcu rogram serve croachment p nsportation p	ting impro ans. This p lating and es the deve permits for	vements rogram assessin lopment constru oversize	s, assis provid g t ction i e loads	st des in s.
Program No. and Title: Program Type:	good en with law internal infrastru commut the publ 007 2,081,665 Mandat 1	gineering practic vs and regulatory support for sever icture, road and t nity by providing lic right-of-way, s <u>CDD - Survey</u> 70,000 red	e, assist pro- codes, and ral Municipa ransit, sewer copies of pl site improve <u>s</u> 0 ed Countyw	prove engin perty owner serve as a re al Services <i>A</i> r connectior ans and spe ment plan re o ide/Municip	eered civil in s and develop pository of al Agency Depar a, drainage, ar cifications of eviews and ad 0 0	provemen ers in sub l recorded tments by d water co County pr dress chec 0 0 al Obligati	tt plans in o dividing th maps and reviewing ponnection f ojects, pro ck, and pro 2,011,665 ons	eir property record imp building pe ees. The p cessing end cessing tran	y or construct rovement pla ermits, calcu rogram serve croachment p nsportation p	ting impro ans. This p lating and es the deve permits for	vements rogram assessin lopment constru oversize	s, assis provid g t ction i e loads	st des in s.

FUNDED											
	40,155,508	3,805,121	0	691,561	0	0 28,479,926	4,372,410	0	2,806,490	191.0	71

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

57		
		U

Appro	opriations	Reimbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicle
ADD'L GROWT	H REQ	UEST REC	OMMENI	DED								
Program No. and Title:	<u>003</u>	<u>CDD - Code H</u>	<u>Enforcement</u>									
	128,618	0	0	0	0	0	128,618	0	0		0	1.5
Program Type:	Discret	ionary										
Countywide Priority:	1	Flexible Mandat	ed Countywi	de/Munici	pal or Financia	d Obligatio	ns					
Strategic Objective:	PS2 H	Keep the commu	nity safe fron	n environm	ental hazards	and natural	disasters					
Program Description:	Staff tri boardin	nforcement investes to achieve vol g structures, rem gs. The goal is to	untary comp oving junk a	liance thro nd rubbish	ugh notificatio and junk vehi	n and educ cles, civil c	ation. Wl itations, c	hen necessa riminal cita	ry, legal pro	ecedures ar	re used in of danger	cluding ous
Program No. and Title:	<u>004</u>	<u>CDD - Buildir</u>	ng Permits a	nd Inspect	<u>ion</u>							
	36,993	0	0	0	0	0	36,993	0	0		0	0.2
Program Type:	Mandat	ed										
Countywide Priority:	1	Flexible Mandat	ed Countywi	de/Munici	pal or Financia	d Obligatio	ns					
Strategic Objective:	PS2 H	Keep the commu	nity safe fron	n environm	ental hazards	and natural	disasters					
Program Description:	Buildin	g Inspection prov	vides inspect	ion, plan re	eview and perr	nit issuance	for all pr	ivate constr	ruction in th	e County.		
Program No. and Title:	<u>005</u>	<u>CDD - Specia</u>	l Districts									
	36,518	0	0	0	0	0	36,518	0	0		0	0.3
Program Type:	Self-Su	pporting										
Countywide Priority:	1	Flexible Mandat	ed Countywi	de/Munici	pal or Financia	l Obligatio	ns					
Strategic Objective:	FO F	Financial Obligat	ion									
Program Description:		ogram exists to p , water and drair										

ADD'L GROWTH REQUEST RECOMMENDED

~ ~ ~											
202,129	0	0	0	0	0	202,129	0	0	0	2.0	0

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

5720000

A	opropriations	Reimbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicl
ADD'L GROW	TH REQ	QUEST NOT	RECOM	IMENDE	D							
Program No. and Tit	le: <u>004</u>	<u>CDD - Buildin</u>	ig Permits	and Inspect	ion_							
	523,051	0	0	0	0	0	394,433	0	0	128,	618	6.0
Program Typ	e: Mandat	ted										
Countywide Priority	: 1	Flexible Mandat	ed Countyv	vide/Municij	pal or Financi	al Obligatio	ons					
Strategic Objective	e: PS2 H	Keep the commu	nity safe fro	m environm	ental hazards	and natural	l disasters					
Program Description	Buildin	g Inspection pro	vides inspec	tion plan re	view and per	nit iccuance	a for all pr	ivate constr	uction in th	e County		

ADD'L GROWTH REQUEST NOT RECOMMENDED

	523,051	0	0	0	0	0	394,433	0	0	128,618	6.0	0
--	---------	---	---	---	---	---	---------	---	---	---------	-----	---

	County of Sacramento Special Districts and Other Agencies ing Sources and Uses by Budget Unit by Object Fiscal Year 2014-15						Schedule 15			
	2012-13 Actual	-			2013-14 Adopted		2014-15 Requested	Re	2014-15 commended	
	2		3		4		5		6	
\$	465,223	\$	477,208	\$	454,873	\$	498,302	\$	498,302	
e\$	465,223	\$	477,208	\$	454,873	\$	498,302	\$	498,302	
\$	465,223	\$	477,208	\$	451,306	\$	498,302	\$	498,302	
	-		-		3,567		-			
s \$	465,223	\$	477,208	\$	454,873	\$	498,302	\$	498,302	
is \$	465,223	\$	477,208	\$	454,873	\$	498,302	\$	498,302	
st \$		\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$		
	3.0		3.0		3.0		3.0		3.0	
	e \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	Fiscal 2012-13 Actual 2 465,223 465,223 465,223 465,223 5 465,223 5 465,223 5 465,223 5 5 465,223 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5	Fiscal Yea	Fiscal Year 2014-15 2028A - 2012-13 Actual 2013-14 Estimated 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 \$ 465,223 \$ 477,208 \$ 465,223 \$ 477,208 \$ 465,223 \$ 477,208 \$ 477,208 \$ 465,223 \$ 477,208 \$ \$ 477,208 \$ \$ 477,208 \$ \$ 477,208 \$ \$ 477,208 \$ \$ 477,208 \$ \$ 477,208 \$ \$ 477,208 \$ \$ 477,208 \$ \$ 477,208 \$ \$ 477,208 \$ \$ 477,208 \$ \$ 477,208 \$ \$ 477,208 \$ \$ 477,208 \$ 47	Fiscal Year 2014-15 28(028A - C 2012-13 Actual 2013-14 Estimated 2 2 3 465,223 \$ 477,208 \$ \$ 465,223 \$ 477,208 \$	2012-13 Actual 2013-14 Estimated 2013-14 Adopted 2 3 4 \$ 465,223 \$ 477,208 \$ 454,873 \$ 454,873 \$ 465,223 \$ 477,208 \$ 454,873 \$ 454,873 \$ 465,223 \$ 477,208 \$ 454,873 \$ 3,567 \$ 465,223 \$ 477,208 \$ 454,873 \$ 454,873 \$ 465,223 \$ 477,208 \$ 454,873 \$ 454,873 \$ 465,223 \$ 477,208 \$ 454,873 \$ 454,873 \$ 465,223 \$ 477,208 \$ 454,873 \$ 454,873 \$ 465,223 \$ 477,208 \$ 454,873 \$ 454,873	Fiscal Year 2014-15 2800000 - Connect 028A - CONNECTOR JO 2012-13 Actual 2013-14 Estimated 2013-14 Adopted 2 3 4 \$ 465,223 \$ 477,208 \$ 454,873 \$ 454,873 \$ \$ 465,223 \$ 477,208 \$ 454,873 \$ \$ 451,306 \$ - - 3,567 rs \$ 465,223 \$ 477,208 \$ 454,873 \$ s 465,223 \$ 477,208 \$ 454,873 \$	Fiscal Year 2014-15 2800000 - Connector Joint Power 028A - CONNECTOR JOINT POWERS A 2012-13 2013-14 2013-14 2013-14 2014-15 Requested 2 3 4 5 465,223 \$ 477,208 \$ 454,873 \$ 498,302 e \$ 465,223 \$ 477,208 \$ 454,873 \$ 498,302 • - 3,567 - •s \$ 465,223 \$ 477,208 \$ 454,873 \$ 498,302 • - 3,567 - - •s \$ 465,223 \$ 477,208 \$ 454,873 \$ 498,302 •s \$ 465,223 \$ 477,208 \$ 454,873 \$ 498,302 •s \$ 465,223 \$ 477,208 \$ 454,873 \$ 498,302 •s \$ 465,223 \$ 477,208 \$ 454,873 \$ 498,302	Fiscal Year 2014-15 2800000 - Connector Joint Powers A 028A - CONNECTOR JOINT POWERS AUT 2012-13 2013-14 2013-14 2013-14 2014-15 Requested Re 2 3 4 5 5 6 6 465,223 \$ 477,208 \$ 454,873 \$ 498,302 \$ e \$ 465,223 \$ 477,208 \$ 454,873 \$ 498,302 \$ s \$ 465,223 \$ 477,208 \$ 454,873 \$ 498,302 \$ s \$ 465,223 \$ 477,208 \$ 454,873 \$ 498,302 \$ s \$ 465,223 \$ 477,208 \$ 454,873 \$ 498,302 \$ s \$ 465,223 \$ 477,208 \$ 454,873 \$ 498,302 \$ s \$ 465,223 \$ 477,208 \$ 454,873 \$ 498,302 \$ s \$ 465,223 \$ 477,208 \$ 454,873 \$ 498,302 \$	

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

- The Capital SouthEast Connector is a proposed 35-mile roadway spanning from Interstate 5, south of Elk Grove, to Highway 50 in El Dorado County, just east of El Dorado Hills.
- The Connector will link communities in El Dorado and Sacramento Counties and the cities of Folsom, Rancho Cordova and Elk Grove, alleviating traffic congestion on Highway 50, Interstate 5 and State Route 99.
- The Connector is being planned to reduce the distance traveled and save time during rush hour, enabling drivers to use a more direct route for faster, safer travel.
- The County budget document reflects only the salary and benefit appropriations of the Connector Joint Powers Authority (JPA).

BU: 2800000	Connector Joint P	owers Au	thority								
	Appropriations Reimbursemen	nts Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicles
FUNDED											
Program No. and Title	: 001 Capital Southeas	t Connector .	<u>JPA</u>								
	498,302 0	0	498,302	0	0	0	0	0	0	3.0	0
Program Type:	Self-Supporting										
Countywide Priority:	0 Specific Mandat	ed Countywid	de/Municipa	al or Financial	Obligation	ns					
Strategic Objective:	T Bolster safe and	efficient mov	ement of pe	eople and goo	ds						
Program Description:	The Capital Southeast C Dorado County, just eas			5-mile roadwa	iy spanning	from Inte	erstate 5, so	uth of Elk C	Grove, to H	ighway 5	0 in El
FUNDED	498,302 0	0	498,302	0	0	0	0	0	0	3.0	0

State Controller Schedule County Budget Act January 2010	Ор	eration of Inte	Sacramento ernal Service F ar 2014-15	und			Schedule 10
			Fund ⁻ Service Act Budget	vity	Consolid	UBLIC WORKS- lated Utilities Bi	
Operating Detail		2012-13 Actual	2013-14 Estimated	-	2013-14 Adopted	2014-15 Requested	2014-15 Recommended
1		2	3		4	5	6
Operating Revenues							
Charges for Service	\$	1,160,213	\$-	\$	- 9	β -	\$-
Total Operating Revenues	\$	1,160,213	\$-	\$	- (-	\$-
Operating Expenses							
Salaries/Benefits	\$	3,776,470	\$-	\$	- 9	\$ -	\$-
Services & Supplies		5,951,433	-		-	-	-
Other Charges		269,268	-		-	-	-
Total Operating Expenses	\$	9,997,171	\$-	\$	- (\$ -	\$-
Operating Income (Loss)	\$	(8,836,958)	\$-	\$	- (\$ -	\$-
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)							
Other Financing	\$	2,647	\$-	\$	- 9	\$ -	\$-
Other Revenues		(1,128,448)	-		-	-	-
Fines/Forefeitures/Penalties		7,750,731	-		-	-	-
Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)	\$	6,624,930	\$-	\$	- (\$-	\$-
Income Before Capital Contributions and Transfers	\$	(2,212,028)	\$-	\$	- (\$-	\$-
Intrafund Charges		28,130	-		-	-	-
Change In Net Assets	\$	(2,240,158)	\$-	\$	- (\$ -	\$-
Net Assets - Beginning Balance		2,460,211	220,053		220,053	220,053	220,053
Equity and Other Account Adjustments		-	-		-	-	-
Net Assets - Ending Balance	\$	220,053	\$ 220,053	\$	220,053 \$	\$ 220,053	\$ 220,053
Positions		49.8	0.0		0.0	0.0	0.0
Revenues Tie To					I		SCH 1, COL 4
Expenses Tie To	-						SCH 1, COL 4 SCH 1, COL 6

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

Consolidated Utilities Billing and Services (CUBS) provides service and support in the following manner:

- Performs billing and collection services as well as operates a customer service contact center for the departments that provide utility services (refuse, water, sewer, and stormwater drainage) as well as the City of Citrus Heights for stormwater drainage and the County Landfill for credit accounts.
- Provides billing and collection services for County Code Enforcement for their annual Rental Housing Code Compliance fee and for City of Citrus Heights Code Enforcement for their annual Housing Stock Conservation fee.
- The functions and budget for this unit were transferred to the Department of Finance (Budget Unit 3230000) beginning in Fiscal Year 2013-14. Net assets will be reconciled and transferred to Budget Unit 3230000.

FOR INFORMATION ONLY

	Tiscal			tment of Flood M	
Detail by Revenue Category and Expenditure Object	2012-13 Actual	2013-14 Estimated	2013-14 Adopted	2014-15 Requested	2014-15 Recommended
1	2	3	4	5	6
Revenue from Use Of Money & Prop			•	•	\$ -
Charges for Services	6,236,157	150,703	351,873	109,101	109,101
Miscellaneous Revenues	43,759	-	-	-	-
Residual Equity Transfer In	306	-	-	-	-
Total Revenue	\$ 6,393,201	\$ 150,703	\$ 351,873	\$ 109,101	\$ 109,101
Salaries & Benefits	\$ 15,143	\$ 150,703	\$ 342,168	\$ 109,101	\$ 109,101
Services & Supplies	3,877,594	-	6,804	-	
Other Charges	1,066,954	-	2,901	-	-
Total Financing Uses	\$ 4,959,691	\$ 150,703	\$ 351,873	\$ 109,101	\$ 109,101
Total Expenditures/Appropriations	\$ 4,959,691	\$ 150,703	\$ 351,873	\$ 109,101	\$ 109,101
Net Cost	\$ (1,433,510)	\$-	\$-	\$ -	\$ -
Positions	2.0	2.0	2.0	1.0	1.0

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

- The Department of Flood Management houses the County employees serving the Sacramento Area Flood Control Agency (SAFCA).
- SAFCA collaborates with local, state and federal agencies to provide planning, development, implementation, management and financing for flood protection activities within the Sacramento region.

BU: 3252660	Department of Fl	ood Mana	gement								
	Appropriations Reimburseme	ents Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicles
FUNDED											
Program No. and Title	: <u>001</u> <u>Department of 1</u>	Flood Manage	<u>ment</u>								
	109,101 0	0	0	0	0	0	109,101	0	0	1.0	0
Program Type:	Mandated										
Countywide Priority:	1 Flexible Manda	ted Countywid	le/Municipa	al or Financial	l Obligation	18					
Strategic Objective:	PS2 Keep the comm	unity safe from	n environm	ental hazards	and natural	disasters	5				
Program Description:	Collaborates with local flood protection activiti hundred year level of fl	es within the S	acramento	region. SAFC	A's immed	iate goal	is to provid	e the region	with at lea	st a one	C

State Controller Schedule County Budget Act January 2010	Detail	of Financing S Goverr	of Sacramento iources and Final mental Funds Year 2014-15	ncing	Uses		Schedule 9
		Budget Ur	nit 38700	00 - E	conomic	Development	
		Functio	on GENE	RAL			
		Activi	ty Promo	otion			
		Fur	nd 020A ·	ECO		EVELOPMENT	
Detail by Revenue Category and Expenditure Object		2012-13 Actual	2013-14 Estimated		13-14 opted	2014-15 Requested	2014-15 Recommended
1		2	3		4	5	6
Fund Balance	\$	13,799,800	\$ (4,164,635)	\$ (4	4,164,635)	\$ 9,557,692	\$ 9,557,692
Reserve Release		178,710	636,394		636,394	344,409	344,409
Licenses, Permits & Franchises		48,264	38,247		43,245	39,399	39,399
Revenue from Use Of Money & Property		3,571,489	3,487,548		3,649,309	3,511,687	3,511,687
Intergovernmental Revenues		8,669,972	6,631,753	3	2,341,159	11,148,000	11,148,000
Charges for Services		59,646	28,000		13,000	13,223	13,223
Miscellaneous Revenues		6,005,814	5,233,133		6,293,693	13,114,488	13,114,488
Other Financing Sources		114,718	95,000		97,500	20,000	20,000
Residual Equity Transfer In		7,295	1,387		1,387	-	
Total Revenue	\$	32,455,708	\$ 11,986,827	\$3	8,911,052	\$ 37,748,898	\$ 37,748,898
Reserve Provision	\$	1,250,000	\$ 1,350,000	\$	1,350,000	\$-	\$
Salaries & Benefits		1,848,854	1,810,189		2,004,917	2,169,561	2,146,605
Services & Supplies		15,752,153	17,402,744	3	4,237,608	34,320,781	34,343,737
Other Charges		99,177	149,569		1,408,527	1,289,545	1,289,545
Equipment		18,619	-		-	-	
Interfund Charges		-	-		-	134,011	134,011
Interfund Reimb		(90,000)	(90,000)		(90,000)	(165,000)	(165,000)
Intrafund Charges		4,124,158	3,866,943		6,168,985	6,851,723	6,828,767
Intrafund Reimb		(4,124,156)	(3,866,943)	(6	6,168,985)	(6,851,723)	(6,828,767
Total Expenditures/Appropriation	s \$	18,878,805	\$ 20,622,502	\$3	8,911,052	\$ 37,748,898	\$ 37,748,898
Net Cost	\$	(13,576,903)	\$ 8,635,675	\$	-	\$-	\$

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

- The Office of Economic Development and Marketing oversees and is responsible for economic development matters within the County including, but not limited to, the following areas: the operation of the County's Business Environmental Resource Center, activities related to the redevelopment of the former McClellan and Mather air force bases, and marketing efforts of the County.
- The Office is responsible for administering Sacramento County's economic development and job creation and retention programs. These programs focus on business development, retention and attraction; and attraction of key sales, property, transient occupancy and utility user tax revenue generators. The Office is also actively engaged with revitalization of various commercial corridors in the County and working with other organizations in the promotion of sports, tourism and the arts.
- General economic development activities promote a sustainable community and have resulted in increased General Fund revenues, including sales and property tax from projects within the major commercial corridors, as well as job growth.

Аррг	ropriations	Reimbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	s Vehi	icles
FUNDED													
Program No. and Title:	<u>001</u>	<u>General Econ</u>	omic Devel	opment									
	1,314,239	1,214,239	0	0	0	0	0	100,000	0		0	5.0	0
Program Type:	Self-Su	pporting											
Countywide Priority:		Sustainable and	Livable Co	mmunities									
Strategic Objective:		romote a healthy mployability	and growi	ng regional	economy and	county reve	enue base	through bu	siness growt	h and worl	kforce		
	with reg These ad program associat program approac	n and attraction; ional and local p tivities promote provides suppo ed with the Loca has aggregated h was taken in the to meet other cri	artnerships a sustainab rt to the Ass l Agency Fe non-Genera te five prior	and program ole commun sistant Cour ormation Co al Fund fina fiscal years	ms; promotion ity and have re- ity Executive i ommission. Du- ncing sources and will be ta	of sports, t sulted in ir n negotiatio e to extrao to maintain ken in Fisc	tourism, a acreased C ons with c rdinary iss ongoing	nd the arts; General Fun- ities, specia sues with th core progra	and comment d revenues a d districts, a e economy a m services in	rcial corrid nd job gro nd others of and the Co n Fiscal Ye	lor revita wth. This on matter unty's bu ear 2014-	lizatio s s udget, 15. T	on. , the This
Program No. and Title:	<u>002</u>	<u>McClellan</u>											
2	25,474,436	1,096,448	11,138,000	10,000	0	0	0	7,833,394	5,396,594		0	1.5	1
Program Type:	Self-Su	pporting											
Countywide Priority:	4	Sustainable and	Livable Co	mmunities									
Strategic Objective:		romote a healthy mployability	and growi	ng regional	economy and	county reve	enue base	through bu	siness growt	h and worl	kforce		
Program Description:	market. revenue generate	ic redevelopmen Achieve continu for the County. d from sale or le d General Fund	al business This progra ase of form	and job gro am is self fu er military l	owth in the uni inded with gran base assets. Th	ncorporate nts, revenue	d area, pa es derived	rticularly ar from the N	nong busine IcClellan Ai	sses that g	enerate ta proceeds	ax	
Program No. and Title:	<u>003</u>	<u>Business Envi</u>	ronmental	<u>Resource C</u>	Center (BERC)								
	881,918	0	0	0	0	0	0	830,000	51,918		0	4.5	0
Program Type:	Self-Su	pporting											
Countywide Priority:	4	Sustainable and	Livable Co	mmunities									
Strategic Objective:		romote a healthy mployability	and growi	ng regional	economy and	county reve	enue base	through bu	siness growt	h and wor	kforce		
Program Description:	understa retention the prim	s a one-stop, con and and comply v and sustainabil ary sources of fu- ses, and resulted	with federal ity are facil inding for t	, state, and itated through is program	local environm gh assistance v . Activities in	ental and r with permit this progra	on-enviro	onmental regulations.	gulations. Ed Enterprise c	conomic gi cost sharing	rowth, bu g agreem	isines ents a	ss

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

3870000

Appr	opriations	Reimbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Position	s Vehi	cles
Program No. and Title:	<u>004</u>	<u>Mather</u>											
1:	3,822,993	1,875,559	0	0	0	0	0	7,877,180	4,070,254		0	1.5	C
Program Type:	Self-Su	pporting											
Countywide Priority:	4	Sustainable and	Livable Cor	nmunities									
Strategic Objective:		romote a health mployability	y and growi	ng regional	economy and c	county reve	nue base	through bus	siness growt	h and work	cforce		
Program Description:	Achieve County.	ic redevelopmer continual busin This program i es a sustainable c	ess and job s self funded	growth in th 1 with proce	e unincorpora eds generated	ted area, pa from sale o	rticularly r lease of	among bus former mil	inesses that	generate ta	ax revent	ue for	
	promote	es a sustainable c		nu nas resu	neu in increase	a revenues	and job	growth.					
Program No. and Title:	<u>005</u>	<u>Administratio</u>						growth.					
0				o	0	0	0	58,223	277,179		0	1.5	1
0	<u>005</u> 2,936,767	<u>Administratio</u>	<u>n</u>						277,179		0	1.5	1
	<u>005</u> 2,936,767 Self-Su	<u>Administratio</u> 2,601,365	<u>n</u> 0	0					277,179		0	1.5	1
Program Type:	<u>005</u> 2,936,767 Self-Su 4 EG F	<u>Administratio</u> 2,601,365 pporting	<u>n</u> 0 Livable Cor	o nmunities	0	0	0	58,223	, -	h and work		1.5	1
Program Type: Countywide Priority:	<u>005</u> 2,936,767 Self-Su 4 EGF e Adminis	<u>Administratio</u> 2,601,365 pporting Sustainable and Promote a health	<u>n</u> 0 Livable Cor y and growin onnel resour	0 nmunities ng regional rces directly	0 economy and c r engaged in pr	o county reve ogram imp	0 nue base lementatio	58,223 through bus	siness growt gram is prin	narily fund	cforce led with		1

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

312,312

206,156

1.0 0

Appro	opriations	Reimbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Position	s Veh	icles
ADD'L GROWT	H REQ	UEST REC	OMMEN	DED									
Program No. and Title:	<u>001</u>	<u>General Econ</u>	omic Devel	<u>lopment</u>									
	100,000	100,000	0	(0 0	0	0	0	0		0	0.0	0
Program Type:	Self-Su	pporting											
Countywide Priority:	4	Sustainable and	Livable Co	ommunities									
Strategic Objective:		Promote a health employability	y and growi	ing regional	l economy and	l county rev	venue base	through bu	isiness grow	th and wor	kforce		
Program Description:	retention with reg These a program associat program approac	ogram engages ir n and attraction; gional and local j ctivities promote n provides suppo ed with the Loca n has aggregated h was taken in th to meet other cr	attraction o partnerships a sustainab rt to the As al Agency F non-Genera ne five prior	of key sales, s and progra- ble commun- sistant Cou formation C al Fund fina r fiscal year	, property, trai ams; promotio hity and have a nty Executive commission. D ancing sources s and will be	n of sports, resulted in i in negotiat oue to extra s to maintai taken in Fis	pancy and , tourism, a increased (tions with ordinary is in ongoing	utility user, and the arts General Function cities, speci- ssues with the core program	s tax revenue ; and commond revenues al districts, he economy am services	e generator ercial corrid and job gro and others and the Co in Fiscal Y	s; involv dor revita owth. Thi on matter ounty's b ear 2014	emen alizati is rs udget -15. 7	t on. , the This
Program No. and Title:	<u>003</u>	Business Env	ironmental	Resource	<u>Center (BER(</u>	<u>_)</u>							
	106,156	0	0	(0 0	0	0	0	106,156		0	1.0	0
Program Type:	Self-Su	pporting											
Countywide Priority:	4	Sustainable and	Livable Co	mmunities									
Strategic Objective:		Promote a health employability	y and growi	ing regional	l economy and	l county rev	venue base	through bu	isiness grow	th and wor	kforce		
Program Description:	understa retentio the prin	s a one-stop, con and and comply n and sustainabil nary sources of fi ses, and resulted	with federal lity are facil unding for t	l, state, and litated throu his progran	local environ igh assistance n. Activities i	mental and with permi n this progr	non-envir itting and i	onmental re regulations.	egulations. E Enterprise	Economic g cost sharin	rowth, bi g agreen	usines nents a	ss
Program No. and Title:	<u>005</u>	<u>Administratio</u>	<u>n</u>										
	106,156	106,156	0	(0 0	0	0	0	0		0	0.0	0
Program Type:	Self-Su	pporting											
Countywide Priority:	4	Sustainable and	Livable Co	mmunities									
Strategic Objective:		Promote a health employability	y and growi	ing regional	l economy and	l county rev	venue base	through bu	isiness grow	th and wor	kforce		
Program Description:		stration and pers		rces directl			*		0 1	-		cated	

106,156

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

22,956

22,956

3870000

Appro	opriations Re	eimbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignmer	nt Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehio
ADD'L GROWT	H REQU	EST NOT F	RECOM	MENDE	D							
Program No. and Title:	<u>005</u> <u>A</u>	Administration										
	22,956	22,956	0	0	0	0) (0 0	0		0	0.0
Program Type:	Self-Suppo	orting										
Countywide Priority:	4 Sus	stainable and L	ivable Cor	mmunities								
Strategic Objective:		mote a healthy a bloyability	and growin	ng regional	economy an	d county re	venue bas	e through bu	siness growt	th and worl	kforce	
Program Description:		tion and person nents from the a		•		1 0	*	1	0 1			cated

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

State Controller Schedule County Budget Act January 2010	Detail	of Financing S Goverr	Sourc Imen	acramento es and Fina ital Funds 2014-15		ing Uses			Schedule 9		
	Budget Unit 6460000 - Fish And Game Propagation Function RECREATION & CULTURAL SERVICE Activity Recreation Facilities Fund 002A - FISH AND GAME										
Detail by Revenue Category and Expenditure Object		2012-13 Actual		2013-14 stimated		2013-14 Adopted		2014-15 Requested	Re	2014-15 ecommended	
1		2		3		4		5		6	
Fund Balance	\$	10,583	\$	16,410	\$	16,410	\$	4,000	\$	4,000	
Fines, Forfeitures & Penalties		24,781		24,000		20,000		25,000		25,000	
Revenue from Use Of Money & Property		171		115		115		115		115	
Total Revenue	\$	35,535	\$	40,525	\$	36,525	\$	29,115	\$	29,115	
Reserve Provision	\$	2,537	\$	1,567	\$	1,567	\$	-	\$	-	
Other Charges		16,587		34,958		34,958		29,115		29,115	
Total Expenditures/Appropriation	ns \$	19,124	\$	36,525	\$	36,525	\$	29,115	\$	29,115	
Net Cost	\$	(16,411)	\$	(4,000)	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

- Funding comes from the fines levied for violations of the State Fish and Game Code occurring in the County of Sacramento.
- Funds deposited in the Fish and Game Propagation Program must be expended on activities related to fish and game, including education.
- The Recreation and Park Commission makes annual recommendations to the Board of Supervisors regarding allocation of this fund.
- Funds are primarily used to support the Effie Yeaw Nature Center through a contribution to the American River Natural History Association non-profit that is currently operating the Center through a lease agreement.

BU: 6460000	Fish and Ga	ame Prop	oagation	l								
	Appropriations Rei	mbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicles
FUNDED												
Program No. and Title	: <u>001</u> <u>Fish an</u>	d Game Pro	pagation									
	29,115	0	0	0	0	0	0	25,115	4,000	0	0.0	0
Program Type:	Discretionary											
Countywide Priority:	4 Sustain	able and Liv	able Com	nunities								
Strategic Objective:	C1 Develo	p and sustain	n livable an	d attractive	e neighborhoo	ds and con	nmunities					
Program Description:	Interpretive edu historical resou	1 0			1	1	0					and
FUNDED	29,115	0	0	0	0	0	0	25,115	4,000	0	0.0	0

State Controller Schedule County Budget Act January 2010	Detail	of Financing S Goverr	of Sacramento Sources and Fina Inmental Funds Year 2014-15		es		Schedule 9
		Budget U Functio Activ Fu	on RECI ity Recr	000 - Golf REATION eation Fac - GOLF	& CULT	URAL SERVICE	ŝ
Detail by Revenue Category and Expenditure Object		2012-13 Actual	2013-14 Estimated	2013 Adop		2014-15 Requested	2014-15 Recommended
1		2	3	4		5	6
Fund Balance	\$	(930,379)	\$ (627,567)	\$ (62	27,567) \$	\$ (544,492)	\$ (544,492)
Revenue from Use Of Money & Property		4,271,107	4,173,345	4,0	62,379	4,264,250	4,264,250
Charges for Services		3,392,941	3,375,000	3,3	61,154	3,417,480	3,417,480
Miscellaneous Revenues		79,150	22,132	7	04,071	491,241	491,242
Residual Equity Transfer In		1,842	511		511	-	
Total Revenue	\$	6,814,661	\$ 6,943,421	\$ 7,5	00,548 \$	5 7,628,479	\$ 7,628,479
Salaries & Benefits	\$	656,764	\$ 666,479	\$6	66,479 \$	670,454	\$ 670,454
Services & Supplies		6,422,758	5,633,706	5,6	82,841	5,787,614	5,787,614
Other Charges		168,987	212,548	1	76,048	214,781	214,781
Interfund Charges		1,093,719	1,074,346	1,0	74,346	1,063,931	1,063,931
Interfund Reimb		(900,000)	(100,000)	(10	00,000)	(108,300)	(108,300
Intrafund Charges		391,257	305,722	3	05,722	302,901	302,901
Intrafund Reimb		(391,257)	(304,888)	(30	04,888)	(302,902)	(302,902
Total Expenditures/Appropriations	\$	7,442,228	\$ 7,487,913	\$ 7,5	00,548 \$	5 7,628,479	\$ 7,628,479
Net Cost	\$	627,567	\$ 544,492	\$	- 4	-	\$.
Positions		6.0	6.0		6.0	6.0	6.0

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

Manage three championship-golf courses with fee management agreements: Ancil Hoffman, Cherry Island and Mather Golf Course. Manage long-term lease for Campus Commons Golf Course.

FUNDED				Revenues				Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	1 USHIOIIS	Vehicles
Program No. and Title:	<u>001</u> <u>Golj</u>	<u>.</u>										
	8,039,681	411,202	0	0	0	0	7,681,730	491,241	-544,492	0	6.0	2
Program Type:	Discretiona	ry										
Countywide Priority:	4 Sus	tainable and L	ivable Com	munities								
Strategic Objective:	C1 De	velop and susta	in livable a	nd attractiv	e neighborho	ods and co	ommunities	5				
Program Description:	U	nt of four publi Commons Go	U	ses: Ancil I	Hoffman, Che	rry Island a	and Mathe	r Golf Cour	se, and long	g-term lease	e manage	ment

State Controller Schedule County Budget Act January 2010 Financ		ecial District ources and	of Sacramento s and Other Ager Uses by Budget I Year 2014-15			Schedule 15
		336B - M		001 - Mission Oa IAINT & IMPRO\		
Detail by Revenue Category and Expenditure Object	. –	012-13 Actual	2013-14 Estimated	2013-14 Adopted	2014-15 Requested	2014-15 Recommended
1		2	3	4	5	6
Fund Balance	\$	670,814	\$ 520,653	\$ 520,653 \$	5 717,931	\$ 717,931
Reserve Release		273,829	286,727	286,727	-	
Revenue from Use Of Money & Prope	erty	10,300	10,000	7,500	10,000	10,000
Intergovernmental Revenues		20,135	20,000	20,000	20,000	20,000
Charges for Services		43,861	80,500	78,120	83,000	83,000
Miscellaneous Revenues		890,252	890,000	890,000	890,000	890,000
Residual Equity Transfer In		28	-	-	-	
Total Revenue	\$	1,909,219	\$ 1,807,880 \$	\$ 1,803,000 \$	5 1,720,931	\$ 1,720,931
Services & Supplies	\$	525,764	\$ 557,000 \$	\$ 717,000 \$	5 751,500	\$ 751,500
Capital Assets						
Improvements		862,802	504,000	906,000	819,431	819,431
Equipment		-	28,949	30,000	-	
Total Capital Assets		862,802	532,949	936,000	819,431	819,431
Appropriation for Contingencies	\$	-	\$-:	\$ 150,000 \$	5 150,000	\$ 150,000
Total Financing Uses	\$	1,388,566	\$ 1,089,949 \$	\$ 1,803,000 \$	5 1,720,931	\$ 1,720,931
Total Expenditures/Appropriations	\$	1,388,566	\$ 1,089,949 \$	\$ 1,803,000 \$	5 1,720,931	\$ 1,720,931
Net Cost	\$	(520,653)	\$ (717,931) \$	\$-9	3 -	\$

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

The Mission Oaks Maintenance and Improvement Assessment District was approved by the voters in July of 1998 to provide funding for maintenance and improvement projects within the Mission Oaks Recreation and Park District. A new ballot measure was approved by voters in 2006, increasing the previously established rate and including an annual Consumer Price index not to exceed three percent in any one year.

	Mission Oaks M	ents Federal	State	ment Dist	Pro 172	Fees	Other	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicles
		Revenues	Revenues				Revenues		iter cost		
FUNDED											
FUNDED											
Program No. and Title.	001 Mission Oaks	Recreation and	d Park Dist	rict/Improven	ient Assess	ment Dis	<u>strict</u>				
	1,720,931 0	0	0	0	0	0	1,003,000	717,931	(0.0	0
Program Type:	Discretionary										
Countywide Priority:	4 Sustainable ar	nd Livable Cor	nmunities								
Strategic Objective:	C1 Develop and s	ustain livable	and attractiv	ve neighborho	ods and cor	nmunitie	s				
Program Description:	Funding Source for m	aintenance and	improvem	ent projects w	ithin the Mi	ssion Oa	ks Park Dist	rict			
- •			1	1 J							
FUNDED	1,720,931 0	0	C	0 0	0	(1,003,000	717,931		0 0.	0 0

State Controller Schedule County Budget Act January 2010 Financi	Special Distric ng Sources and	of Sacramento ts and Other Age Uses by Budget Year 2014-15			Schedule 15
		9336100 ·		Recreation And F	
Detail by Revenue Category and Expenditure Object	2012-13 Actual	2013-14 Estimated	2013-14 Adopted	2014-15 Requested	2014-15 Recommended
1	2	3	4	5	6
Fund Balance	\$ 1,035,239		\$ 739,257	\$ 538,317	\$ 538,317
Taxes	1,970,316	2,037,340	2,035,895	2,093,512	2,093,512
Revenue from Use Of Money & Prope	rty 75,067	70,000	66,000	66,000	66,000
Intergovernmental Revenues	475,439	463,000	469,000	456,000	456,000
Charges for Services	532,166	550,000	550,000	560,000	560,000
Miscellaneous Revenues	69,129	64,000	39,000	50,000	50,000
Total Revenue	\$ 4,157,356	\$ 3,923,597	\$ 3,899,152	\$ 3,763,829	\$ 3,763,829
Reserve Provision	\$ 130,508	\$ 122,152	\$ 122,152	\$ 1,707	\$ 1,707
Salaries & Benefits	2,176,099	2,317,513	2,389,595	2,476,392	2,476,392
Services & Supplies	859,662	943,783	1,025,405	1,008,730	1,008,730
Other Charges	251,832	1,832	2,000	2,000	2,000
Appropriation for Contingencies	-	-	360,000	275,000	275,000
Total Financing Uses	\$ 3,418,101	\$ 3,385,280	\$ 3,899,152	\$ 3,763,829	\$ 3,763,829
- Total Expenditures/Appropriations	\$ 3,418,101	\$ 3,385,280	\$ 3,899,152	\$ 3,763,829	\$ 3,763,829
Net Cost	\$ (739,255)	\$ (538,317)	\$-	\$-	\$ -
Positions	13.0	13.0	13.0	13.0	13.0

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

000/100

. .

0.1

The Mission Oaks Recreation and Park District is a dependent special district governed by a fivemember Advisory Board of Directors appointed by the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors; the Board of Supervisors serves as the district's ex officio board of directors. It covers a 9.1 square mile area in the Arden-Arcade and Carmichael communities of Sacramento County, an area of approximately 57,216 residents. The Mission Oaks Recreation and Park District:

- Provides recreation programs and services to residents, including preschoolers, youth, adults, and senior adults.
- Maintains 11 District-owned parks (88.75 acres).

..

- Maintains four school parks (13.7 acres).
- Maintains Hazelwood Greens, a county owned drainage retention basin (1.8 acres).

	Appropriations Rein	ibursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicle
FUNDED												
Program No. and Title	: <u>001 Mission</u>	Oaks Recre	ation and	Park Dist	<u>rict</u>							
	3,763,829	0	0	0	0	0	0	3,225,512	538,317	0	13.0	0
Program Type:	Discretionary											
Countywide Priority:	4 Sustain	able and Liv	able Com	munities								
Strategic Objective:	C1 Develo	p and sustain	n livable a	nd attractiv	e neighborho	ods and cor	nmunitie	s				
Program Description:	Provide park fa	cilities and r	ecreation	services in	Sacramento C	County						

2014-15 PROGRAM INFORMATION

State Controller Schedule County Budget Act January 2010	Detail	of Financing So Governr	of Sacramento burces and Finan nental Funds Year 2014-15	cing Uses		Schedule 9
		Budget Uni	it 657000	0 - Park Const	ruction	
		Function	n GENER	RAL		
		Activit	y Plant A	cquisition		
		Fund	d 006A -	PARKS CONS	TRUCTION	1
Detail by Revenue Category and Expenditure Object		2012-13 Actual	2013-14 Estimated	2013-14 Adopted	2014-15 Requested	2014-15 Recommended
1		2	3	4	5	6
Fund Balance	\$	1,205,374 \$	5 1,228,375 \$	1,228,375	\$ 1,182,338	\$ 1,182,338
Revenue from Use Of Money & Property		7,524	-	-	-	
Intergovernmental Revenues		375,190	178,065	246,550	892,400	892,400
Miscellaneous Revenues		24,985	2,000,823	750,000	456,135	456,13
Residual Equity Transfer In		97	-	-	-	
Total Revenue	\$	1,613,170 \$	3,407,263 \$	2,224,925	\$ 2,530,873	\$ 2,530,873
Salaries & Benefits	\$	314 \$	5 1,000 \$	1,000	\$ 1,000	\$ 1,000
Services & Supplies		25,624	100,255	100,265	28,135	28,13
Land		6,018	2,000,000	750,000	250,000	250,000
Improvements		947,772	1,132,788	1,842,247	2,116,913	2,116,913
Interfund Charges		-	-	-	60,000	60,000
Interfund Reimb		(542,914)	(1,009,118)	(1,009,118)	(578,895)	(578,895
Appropriation for Contingencies		-	-	540,531	653,720	653,720
Total Expenditures/Appropriations	\$	436,814 \$	2,224,925 \$	2,224,925	\$ 2,530,873	\$ 2,530,873
Net Cost	\$	(1,176,356) \$	6 (1,182,338) \$; -	\$-	\$

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

The budget unit provides for acquisition, development and improvement of County Regional Park's properties and is funded by grants, donations and other one-time funding sources.

BU: 6570000	Park Construction										
	Appropriations Reimbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicles
FUNDED											
Program No. and Title	: 001 Parks Construction	<u>1</u>									
	3,109,768 578,895	0	892,400	0	0	0	456,135	1,182,338	0	0.0	0
Program Type:	Discretionary										
Countywide Priority:	4 Sustainable and Li	vable Com	nunities								
Strategic Objective:	C1 Develop and susta	in livable ar	nd attractive	e neighborhoo	ds and con	nmunities					
Program Description:	Provides the mechanism to projects; projects are gener	0				1	1 5	ects and mor	nitor expen	ditures of	f
FUNDED	3,109,768 578,895	0	892,400	0	0	0	456,135	1,182,338	0	0.0	0

SCHEDULE:

State Controller Schedule County Budget Act De January 2010	etail	of Financing S Govern	of Sacramento ources and Finar mental Funds Year 2014-15	ncing Uses		Schedule 9
		Budget Ur Functic Activi Fur	ty RECR	00 - Regional P EATION & CUL ation Facilities GENERAL	arks TURAL SERVICE	ES
Detail by Revenue Category and Expenditure Object		2012-13 Actual	2013-14 Estimated	2013-14 Adopted	2014-15 Requested	2014-15 Recommended
1		2	3	4	5	6
Prior Yr Carryover	\$	576,262	\$	\$ -	\$-	\$-
Licenses, Permits & Franchises		-	11,424	5,000	10,000	10,000
Fines, Forfeitures & Penalties		314	-	-	-	-
Revenue from Use Of Money & Property		142,292	164,429	162,638	137,167	137,167
Intergovernmental Revenues		142,529	120,242	140,781	133,268	133,268
Charges for Services		3,693,206	3,675,778	3,499,271	3,719,874	3,719,874
Miscellaneous Revenues		1,098,950	1,077,887	1,466,441	1,467,934	1,467,934
Other Financing Sources		100	2,181	-	-	-
Residual Equity Transfer In		38,755	8,696	8,696	-	-
Total Revenue	\$	5,692,408	\$ 5,060,637 \$	\$ 5,282,827	\$ 5,468,243	\$ 5,468,243
Salaries & Benefits	\$	5,092,993	\$ 5,586,590 \$	\$ 5,895,677	\$ 6,180,138	\$ 6,121,770
Services & Supplies		2,130,325	2,330,412	2,154,933	2,155,099	2,155,099
Other Charges		24,773	33,323	25,000	30,000	30,000
Equipment		39,059	1,152	160,419	162,712	87,712
Interfund Charges		642,914	666,118	666,118	637,195	637,195
Interfund Reimb		(610,916)	(607,697)	(607,697)	(211,578)	(211,578)
Intrafund Charges		993,420	1,009,301	1,006,923	1,150,160	1,129,787
Intrafund Reimb		(864,054)	(792,937)	(792,937)	(848,598)	(828,225)
Total Expenditures/Appropriations	\$	7,448,514	\$ 8,226,262 \$	\$ 8,508,436	\$ 9,255,128	\$ 9,121,760
Net Cost	\$	1,756,106	\$ 3,165,625 \$	\$ 3,225,609	\$ 3,786,885	\$ 3,653,517

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

The Department of Regional Parks acquires land and manages properties of the regional park and open space system, educates the public about the use of leisure-time activities and the cultural and natural history of the County, and provides recreational activities to the general public and special populations of regional significance.

BU: 6400000	Regio	nal Parks										
Арр	ropriations	Reimbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions V	hicles
FUNDED												
Program No. and Title:	<u>001</u>	<u>American Riv</u>	er Parkway I	Maintenan	<u>ce</u>							
	2,758,349	84,903	0	0	0	0	345,351	1,025,092	0	1,303,0	103 11.0	14
Program Type:	Discret	ionary										
Countywide Priority:	4	Sustainable and	Livable Com	munities								
Strategic Objective:	C1I	Develop and sust	ain livable ar	d attractive	e neighborhoo	ds and com	munities					
Program Description:		aintenance provid ins adjacent proj		safe park e	nvironment fo	or communi	ity to enjo	y, protects	natural area	s, preserves	County ass	sets
Program No. and Title:	<u>002</u>	<u>Effie Yeaw No</u>	<u>uture Center</u>									
	27,800	0	0	3,000	0	0	0	0	0	24,8	0.0	0
Program Type:	Discret	ionarv										
Countywide Priority:		Sustainable and	Livable Corr	munities								
Strategic Objective:		Promote opportui			ent							
Program Description:	Nature	Center leased to lies to learn abou	American Ri	ver Natural	History Asso				in nature ar	ea and muse	eum for chi	ldren
Program No. and Title:	<u>003</u>	<u>Therapeutic</u>	Recreation S	ervices								
	403,648	0	0	0	0	0	120,000	20,000	0	263,6	i 48 2.0	1
Program Type:	Discret	ionary										
Countywide Priority:	4	Sustainable and	Livable Com	munities								
Strategic Objective:	C2 F	Promote opportui	nities for civi	c involvem	ent							
Program Description:		programs to peo ransportation and	*		*		-	-	kills, such as	s money ma	nagement,	using
Program No. and Title:	<u>004</u>	<u>American Riv</u>	er Parkway I	Ranger Pat	<u>rol</u>							
	3,333,402	39,493	0	0	0	0	1,022,725	395,492	0	1,875,6	92 19.0	12
Program Type:	Discret	ionary										
Countywide Priority:	2	Discretionary La	w-Enforcem	ent								
Strategic Objective:	PS1 F	Protect the comm	unity from c	riminal acti	vity, abuse an	d violence						
Program Description:		anger peace office al Parks, identifie		•				•			•	

6400000

Аррго	opriations	Reimbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positio	ns Veh	icles
Program No. and Title:	<u>006</u>	<u>Dry Creek Par</u>	<u>kway and (</u>	<u>Open Space</u>									
	56,202	3,968	0	0	0	0	52,234	0	0		0	0.0	1
Program Type:	Discreti	ionary											
Countywide Priority:	4	Sustainable and	Livable Cor	mmunities									
Strategic Objective:	C1 [Develop and susta	ain livable a	and attractive	e neighborhoo	ds and com	munities						
Program Description:		intenance provid ins adjacent prop		-	environment fo	r communi	ty to enjo	y, protects	natural areas	s, preserve	s Coun	ty asse	ets
Program No. and Title:	<u>008</u>	<u>Gibson Ranch</u>	<u>Park</u>										
	100,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	100	,000	0.0	C
Program Type:	Discreti	ionary											
Countywide Priority:	4	Sustainable and	Livable Cor	mmunities									
Strategic Objective:	C1 [Develop and susta	ain livable a	and attractive	e neighborhoo	ds and com	munities						
Program Description:		intenance provid ins adjacent prop		-	environment fo	r communi	ty to enjo	y, protects	natural areas	s, preserve	s Coun	ty asse	ets
Program No. and Title:	<u>009</u>	<u>Delta Operatio</u>	<u>ons</u>										
	92,665	0	0	0	0	0	92,665	0	0		0	0.0	0
Program Type:	Discreti	ionary											
Countywide Priority:		Discretionary La											
Strategic Objective:		Develop and sust			-					_			
Program Description:		nger peace office ment for commu	-		e staff provide	limited parl	c patrols a	and park ma	aintenance f	or a clean	and safe	e park	
Program No. and Title:	<u>010</u>	Mather Region	nal Park										
	211,116	80,848	0	0	0	0	0	130,268	0		0	1.0	1
Program Type:	Discreti	ionary											
Countywide Priority:	4	Sustainable and	Livable Cor	mmunities									
Strategic Objective:	C1 [Develop and sust	ain livable a	and attractive	e neighborhoo	ds and com	munities						
Program Description:		te park maintena assets and retain				onment for	commun	ity to enjoy	, protects na	tural areas	, presei	ves	
Program No. and Title:	<u>011</u>	<u>Contract Mair</u>	<u>itenance</u>										
1	,766,533	0	0	0	0	0	1,766,533	0	0		0	12.0	8
Program Type:	Discreti	ionary											
Countywide Priority:	4	Sustainable and	Livable Cor	mmunities									
Strategic Objective:	C1 [Develop and susta	ain livable a	and attractive	e neighborhoo	ds and com	munities						
		ping services for											

6400000

Аррг	opriations	Reimbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	s Veh	icles
Program No. and Title:	<u>012</u>	Contract Ran	ger Patrol										
	343,327	16,407	0	0	0	0	328,770	1,600	0	-3	450	2.0	2
Program Type:	Discreti	ionary											
Countywide Priority:	2	Discretionary La	w-Enforcer	nent									
Strategic Objective:	PS1 F	Protect the comm	unity from o	criminal acti	vity, abuse an	d violence							
Program Description:		ngers enforce Co nd identified Zor						odes within	contracted]	patrol area	s (open s	pace	and
Program No. and Title:	<u>013-A</u>	<u>Admin/ Opera</u>	tions (Dept	<u>Mgmt)</u>									
	795,822	795,822	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0	4.0	1
Program Type:	Discreti	ionary											
Countywide Priority:	4	Sustainable and	Livable Cor	nmunities									
Strategic Objective:	IS I	nternal Support											
Program Description:	Departn	nent administrati	on, accounts	s payable, m	anagement an	d oversight	, human r	esources an	d payroll				
Program No. and Title:	<u>014</u>	<u>Leisure Servic</u>	e <u>es</u>										
	272,699	18,362	0	0	0	0	164,513	0	0	89	824	2.0	0
Program Type:	Discreti	ionary											
Countywide Priority:	4	Sustainable and	Livable Co	nmunities									
Strategic Objective:	C1 I	Develop and sust	ain livable a	nd attractive	e neighborhoo	ds and com	munities						
Program Description:		stration of Count events that occur										n of la	arge

6400000

1

Appr	opriations	Reimbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehio	:les
UNFUNDED													
Program No. and Title:	<u>001</u>	<u>American Riv</u>	er Parkway	Maintenan	<u>ce</u>								
	19,833	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	19,8	333	0.0	0
Program Type:	Discreti	ionary											
Countywide Priority:	4	Sustainable and	Livable Con	nmunities									
Strategic Objective:	C1 D	Develop and sust	ain livable a	nd attractive	e neighborhoo	ds and com	munities						
Program Description:		intenance provid ins adjacent prop		l safe park e	nvironment fo	or communi	ty to enjo	y, protects	natural area	s, preserves	County	asset	s
				Dancas Dat									
Program No. and Title:	<u>004</u>	American Riv	er Parkway .	<u>Kanger Fai</u>	<u>roi</u>								
Program No. and Title:	<u>004</u> 93,162	<u>American Riv</u>	e r Parkway . 0	o	<u>rot</u> 0	0	0	0	0	93,1	162	0.0	0
Program No. and Title: Program Type:		0	-			0	0	0	0	93,1	162	0.0	0
Ū.	93,162 Discreti	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	93,1	162	0.0	0
Program Type:	93,162 Discreti 2	o	0 w-Enforcen	o	0		0	0	0	93,1	162	0.0	0

UNFUNDED 112,995 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 112,995 0.0 0

ADD'L GROWTH REQUEST NOT RECOMMENDED

Program No. and Title:	<u>013-B</u>	<u>Admin/ Operatio</u>	ns (Dept Mg	<u>emt)</u>								
	40,746	20,373	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	20,373	0.0	0
Program Type:	Discreti	onary										
Countywide Priority:	4 3	Sustainable and Liv	able Comm	unities								
Strategic Objective:	IS In	nternal Support										
Program Description:	Departm	ent administration,	accounts pa	yable, manag	ement and c	oversight, h	uman reso	urces and p	ayroll			

ADD'L GROWTH REQUEST NOT RECOMMENDED

40,746	20,373	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	20,373	0.0	0

State Controller Schedule County Budget Act January 2010 Finance		pecial District Sources and	s a Us	Sacramento and Other Age ses by Budget ar 2014-15			:	Schedule 15
						County Parks Y PARKS CFD		
Detail by Revenue Category and Expenditure Object		2012-13 Actual	I	2013-14 Estimated	2013-14 Adopted	2014-15 Requested	R	2014-15 ecommended
1		2		3	4	5	\vdash	6
Fund Balance	\$	1,907	\$	2,370	\$ 2,370	\$ 2,589	\$	2,589
Revenue from Use Of Money & Prop	erty	542		288	288	288		288
Total Revenue	\$	2,449	\$	2,658	\$ 2,658	\$ 2,877	\$	2,877
Services & Supplies	\$	40	\$	-	\$ 2,489	\$ 2,708	\$	2,708
Other Charges		40		69	169	169		169
Total Financing Uses	\$	80	\$	69	\$ 2,658	\$ 2,877	\$	2,877
Total Expenditures/Appropriations	\$	80	\$	69	\$ 2,658	\$ 2,877	\$	2,877
Net Cost	: \$	(2,369)	\$	(2,589)	\$ -	\$ -	\$	

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

County Parks Community Facilities District (CFD 2006-1) shall provide local and regional park maintenance and operation services for park, parkway, trails, park and recreational programs and open space facilities within the boundary of County Service Area 4B. This CFD funds construction of park amenities including trails, picnic areas, sports fields, community centers and restrooms; and also funds acquisition of parkland.

BU: 6494000	County Parks CFD	2006-1									
	Appropriations Reimbursement	s Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicles
FUNDED											
Program No. and Title	:: <u>001</u> <u>CFD 2006-1</u>										
	2,877 0	0	0	0	0	0	288	2,589	0	0.0	0
Program Type:	Discretionary										
Countywide Priority:	4 Sustainable and L	ivable Com	munities								
Strategic Objective:	C1 Develop and sust	ain livable a	nd attractive	e neighborhoo	ds and con	nmunities					
Program Description:	Provide local parks and re	ecreation ser	vices and su	upport to Cou	nty Service	Area 4E	CFD 2006-	1			
FUNDED	2,877 0	0	0	0	0	0	288	2,589	0	0.0	0

State Controller ScheduleCounty Budget ActJanuary 2010Finance		Special Distric Sources and	ts Us	Sacramento and Other Age ses by Budget ear 2014-15				Schedule 15
							No.4B-(Wilton- OUNTY SERVIC	
Detail by Revenue Category and Expenditure Object		2012-13 Actual		2013-14 Estimated	2013-14 Adopted		2014-15 Requested	2014-15 Recommended
1		2		3	4		5	6
Fund Balance	\$	41,698	\$	34,217	\$ 34,217	\$	24,434	
Taxes		4,678		4,677	4,677		4,812	4,812
Revenue from Use Of Money & Prop	erty	342		-	368		368	368
Intergovernmental Revenues		68		66	66		66	66
Total Revenue	\$	46,786	\$	38,960	\$ 39,328	\$	29,680	\$ 29,680
Services & Supplies	\$	461	\$	2,418	\$ 2,418	\$	2,418	\$ 2,418
Capital Assets								
Improvements		-		-	24,802		15,154	15,154
Total Capital Assets		-		-	 24,802		15,154	15,154
Interfund Charges	\$	12,108	\$	12,108	\$ 12,108	\$	12,108	\$ 12,108
Total Financing Uses	\$	12,569	\$	14,526	\$ 39,328	\$	29,680	\$ 29,680
Total Expenditures/Appropriations		12,569		14,526	39,328	·	29,680	
Net Cost		(34,217)		(24,434)	-		,	\$

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

County Service Area No. 4B (CSA 4B) was formed to provide local recreation and park services to the Wilton Community and surrounding areas in the south county.

- Provides recreation and special interest classes for children and adults.
- Provides family oriented special events in the community.
- Some programming is supplied by the Regional Parks Department which is reimbursed for these activities.
- Provides coordination and expertise on development of new park site.

BU: 6491000	County Serv	vice Area	n No. 4B	6 (Wilton	n-Cosumn	les)						
	Appropriations Rein	nbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicles
FUNDED												
Program No. and Title	: <u>001</u> <u>CSA 4-B</u>	Wilton/ Co	<u>sumnes</u>									
	29,680	0	0	0	0	0	0	5,246	24,434	0	0.0	0
Program Type:	Discretionary											
Countywide Priority:	4 Sustaina	able and Liv	able Comr	nunities								
Strategic Objective:	C1 Develop	and sustair	livable ar	d attractive	e neighborhoo	ds and con	nmunities					
Program Description:	Provide local pa	rks and recr	eation serv	vices and su	pport to Cour	nty Service	Area 4B	Wilton/Cos	sumnes.			
FUNDED	29,680	0	0	0	0	0	0	5,246	24,434	0	0.0	0

State Controller ScheduleCounty Budget ActJanuary 2010Finance	Special Distric	of Sacramento ots and Other Age Uses by Budget Year 2014-15	encies		Schedule 15
				6492000 - CSA N COUNTY SERVIC	
Detail by Revenue Category and Expenditure Object	2012-13 Actual	2013-14 Estimated	2013-14 Adopted	2014-15 Requested	2014-15 Recommended
1	2	3	4	5	6
Fund Balance	\$ (6,040)	\$ (6,096)	\$ (6,096)	\$ (5,060)	\$ (5,060
Taxes	20,781	21,117	20,276	21,181	21,181
Revenue from Use Of Money & Prope	erty 18		269	-	
Intergovernmental Revenues	306	295	293	294	294
Charges for Services	18,303	22,688	24,080	23,000	23,000
Miscellaneous Revenues	10,127	· -	5,000	3,700	3,700
Residual Equity Transfer In	64		-	-	
Total Revenue	\$ 43,559	\$ 38,004	\$ 43,822	\$ 43,115	\$ 43,115
Services & Supplies	\$ 38,905	\$ 34,060	\$ 34,791	\$ 32,772	\$ 32,772
Other Charges	9,003	9,004	9,031	10,343	10,343
Interfund Charges	1,750		-	-	
Total Financing Uses	\$ 49,658	\$ 43,064	\$ 43,822	\$ 43,115	\$ 43,115
Total Expenditures/Appropriations	\$ 49,658	\$ 43,064	\$ 43,822	\$ 43,115	\$ 43,115
Net Cost	\$ 6.099	\$ 5,060	\$ -	\$ -	\$

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

County Service Area Number 4C was formed to provide local recreation and park services to the Delta area in the south county.

- Provides reservation and maintenance services for the Jean Harvie Senior and Community Center.
- Initiates, plans, and implements senior services and programs at the Jean Harvie Senior and ٠ Community Center and coordinates activities with other senior service providers.
- Augments community volunteer efforts to maintain Hood Park and Dr. Paul Barnes Park.

BU: 6492000	County Serv	ice Area	a No. 4C	C (Delta))							
	Appropriations Reim	bursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicles
FUNDED												
Program No. and Title	: <u>001</u> <u>CSA 4-C</u>	<u>Delta</u>										
	43,115	0	0	0	0	0	0	48,175	-5,060	0	0.0	0
Program Type:	Discretionary											
Countywide Priority:	4 Sustaina	ble and Liv	able Com	nunities								
Strategic Objective:	C1 Develop	and sustain	n livable an	d attractive	e neighborhoo	ds and con	nmunities					
Program Description:	Provide local par Center, Barnes P			vices and su	apport to Cour	nty Service	Area 4C	Delta, spec	ifically Jean	Harvie Co	mmunity	
FUNDED	43,115	0	0	0	0	0	0	48,175	-5,060	0	0.0	0

		FISCAL	Year 2014-15	64	93000 - CSA No.	4D-(Herald)
				562A - C	OUNTY SERVIC	E AREA 4D
Detail by Revenue Category and Expenditure Object		2012-13 Actual	2013-14 Estimated	2013-14 Adopted	2014-15 Requested	2014-15 Recommended
1	+-	2	3	4	5	6
Fund Balance	\$	8	\$ 839	\$ 839	\$ 305	\$ 305
Taxes		8,265	8,731	8,260	8,698	8,698
Revenue from Use Of Money & Prop	perty	(4)	-	16	16	16
Intergovernmental Revenues		120	118	118	118	118
Charges for Services		950	350	459	350	350
Total Revenue	e\$	9,339	\$ 10,038	\$ 9,692 \$	\$ 9,487	\$ 9,487
Services & Supplies	\$	2,531	\$ 3,479	\$ 3,438	\$ 3,233	\$ 3,233
Interfund Charges		6,005	6,254	6,254	6,254	6,254
Total Financing Use	s \$	8,536	\$ 9,733	\$ 9,692	\$ 9,487	\$ 9,487
Total Expenditures/Appropriation	s\$	8,536	\$ 9,733	\$ 9,692 \$	\$ 9,487	\$ 9,487
Nation	st\$	(803)	\$ (305)	\$ - :	\$-	\$

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

County Service Area No. 4D was formed to provide local recreation and park services to the community in the south county.

• Provides park maintenance aide (intermittent position) and supplies for operations of Herald Park.

BU: 6493000	County Ser	vice Area	a No. 4E) (Heral	d)							
	Appropriations Rei	mbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicles
FUNDED												
Program No. and Title	: <u>001</u> <u>CSA 4-1</u>	D Herald Pa	<u>rk</u>									
	9,487	0	0	0	0	0	0	9,182	305	0	0.0	0
Program Type:	Discretionary											
Countywide Priority:	4 Sustain	able and Liv	able Comr	nunities								
Strategic Objective:	C1 Develo	p and sustain	n livable ar	nd attractive	e neighborhoo	ds and con	nmunities					
Program Description:	Provide local p	arks and rec	reation serv	vices and su	pport to Cou	nty Service	Area 4D	Herald Par	k			
FUNDED	9,487	0	0	0	0	0	0	9,182	305	0	0.0	0

				3		Del Norte Oaks F RTE OAKS PAR	
Detail by Revenue Category and Expenditure Object		2012-13 Actual	2013-14 Estimated		2013-14 Adopted	2014-15 Requested	2014-15 Recommende
1		2	3		4	5	6
Fund Balance	\$	384	\$ 2,597	\$	2,597	\$ 1,738	\$ 1,73
Taxes		2,911	2,963		2,762	2,963	2,96
Revenue from Use Of Money & Prope	erty	11	-		17	-	
Intergovernmental Revenues		43	40		40	40	4
Total Revenue	\$	3,349	\$ 5,600	\$	5,416	\$ 4,741	\$ 4,74
Services & Supplies	\$	51	\$ 773	\$	2,327	\$ 773	\$ 77
Interfund Charges		700	3,089		3,089	3,968	3,96
Total Financing Uses	\$	751	\$ 3,862	\$	5,416	\$ 4,741	\$ 4,74
Total Expenditures/Appropriations	\$	751	\$ 3,862	\$	5,416	\$ 4,741	\$ 4,74
Net Cost	\$	(2.598)	\$ (1.738)	\$		\$-	\$
Total Expenditures/Appropriations Net Cost		751 (2,598)	3,862 (1,738)		5,416	. ,	\$4, \$

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

Department of Regional Parks provides grounds maintenance for 8,200 square feet of landscaped area around the back lot line of the Del Norte Oaks subdivision and two adjoining streets.

2014-15 PROGRAM INFORMATION

BU: 3516494 Del Norte Oaks Park Maintenance District

	Appropriations Rein	nbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicles
FUNDED												
Program No. and Title	: <u>001</u> <u>Del Nort</u>	t <u>e Oaks</u>										
	4,741	0	0	0	0	0	0	3,003	1,738	0	0.0	0
Program Type:	Discretionary											
Countywide Priority:	4 Sustaina	able and Liv	vable Comn	nunities								
Strategic Objective:	C1 Develop	o and sustai	n livable an	d attractive	e neighborhoo	ds and corr	munities					
Program Description:	Maintain 8,200	square feet	of landscap	ed strip alo	ong Mission a	nd Whitney	y Avenue:	8.				
FUNDED	4,741	0	0	0	0	0	0	3,003	1,738	0	0.0	0

State Controller Schedule County Budget Act January 2010 Financ		pecial District Sources and		er Age udget					Sch	edule 15
				933	80			reation And F UNRISE PAR		
Detail by Revenue Category and Expenditure Object		2012-13 Actual	2013- Estima			2013-14 Adopted	F	2014-15 Requested		014-15 ommended
1		2	3			4		5		6
Fund Balance	\$	1,036,062	\$ 95	7,927	\$	957,927	\$	-	\$	
Reserve Release		-	26	3,925		263,925		-		
Taxes		3,432,667	3,53	8,345		3,474,949		3,596,301		3,596,301
Revenue from Use Of Money & Prope	erty	428,279	46	0,935		460,935		473,515		473,515
Intergovernmental Revenues		536,811	39	5,322		395,322		90,535		90,535
Charges for Services		3,229,964	2,93	6,978		3,044,783		3,677,807		3,677,807
Miscellaneous Revenues		355,367	13	2,000		125,000		125,000		125,000
Other Financing Sources		806		3,275		-		3,275		3,275
Total Revenue	\$	9,019,956	\$ 8,68	8,707	\$	8,722,841	\$	7,966,433	\$	7,966,433
Reserve Provision	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	69,319	\$	69,319
Salaries & Benefits		5,058,659	5,12	8,820		5,128,860		5,494,600		5,494,600
Services & Supplies		2,066,175	2,02	9,980		2,050,074		2,062,040		2,062,040
Other Charges		19,306	2	0,474		20,474		20,474		20,474
Capital Assets										
Land		-	2	20,000		34,000		34,000		34,000
Improvements		1,006,969	75	2,768		752,768		286,000		286,000
Equipment		68,571	3	0,000		30,000		-		
Total Capital Assets		1,075,540	80	2,768		816,768		320,000		320,000
Interfund Reimb	\$	-	\$ (11	0,175)	\$	(110,175)	\$	-	\$	
Appropriation for Contingencies		-	81	6,840		816,840		-		
Total Financing Uses	\$	8,219,680	\$ 8,68	8,707	\$	8,722,841	\$	7,966,433	\$	7,966,433
Total Expenditures/Appropriations	\$	8,219,680	\$ 8,68	8,707	\$	8,722,841	\$	7,966,433	\$	7,966,433
Net Cost	\$	(800,276)	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-
Positions		22.0		21.0		21.0		21.0		21.0

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

The Sunrise Recreation and Park District is a dependent special district governed by a five-member Advisory Board of Directors appointed by the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors; the Board of Supervisors serves as the ex-officio directors of the District. The District is responsible for:

- Providing park facilities and recreation services for a population of 163,000 in the City of Citrus Heights and unincorporated communities of Antelope and Foothill Farms, within a geographic area of 27 square miles in northern Sacramento County.
- Administering 32 developed parks and 10 open space sites including one nine-hole par three golf course, totaling 493 acres.

А	Appropriations Reimburser	nents Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicles
FUNDED											
Program No. and Title:	001 Sunrise Recre	eation and Park	<u>District</u>								
	7,966,433	0 0	0	0	0	0	7,966,433	0	0	21.0	0
Program Type:	Discretionary										
Countywide Priority:	4 Sustainable a	and Livable Con	nmunities								
Strategic Objective:	C1 Develop and	sustain livable	and attractiv	ve neighborho	ods and con	nmunitie	s				
Program Description:	Provide park facilitie	es and recreation	services in	northern Saci	ramento Co	unty					
FUNDED	7,966,433	0 0	C) 0	0		0 7,966,433	0		0 21.	.0 0

TRANSPORTATION

SCHEDULE:

State Controller Schedule County Budget Act January 2010	Ор	County of eration of Inte Fiscal Ye	ern	al Service Fu	Ind				S	chedule 10
				Fund T Service Acti Budget U	vity	Transpo	ort	BLIC WORKS-	OP	ERATIONS
Operating Detail		2012-13 Actual	E	2013-14 Estimated		2013-14 Adopted		2014-15 Requested	Re	2014-15 ecommended
1		2		3		4		5		6
Operating Revenues										
Charges for Service	\$	49,305,960	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	
Intergovernmental Revenues		399,825		-		-		-		
Use Of Money/Prop		(19)		-		-		-		
Total Operating Revenues	\$	49,705,766	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	
Operating Expenses										
Salaries/Benefits	\$	30,410,699	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	
Services & Supplies		18,603,019		-		-		-		
Other Charges		135,997		-		-		-		
Depreciation		28,706		-		-		-		
Total Operating Expenses	\$	49,178,421	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	
Operating Income (Loss)	\$	527,345	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)										
Other Financing	\$	83,993	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	
Other Revenues		6		-		-		-		
Fines/Forefeitures/Penalties		1,306		-		-		-		
Licenses/Permits		10,170		-		-		-		
Equipment		(44,146)		-		-		-		
Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)	\$	51,329	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	
Income Before Capital Contributions and Transfers	\$	578,674	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	
Intrafund Charges		5,451,405		-		-		-		
Intrafund Reimb		(5,302,052)		-		-		-		
Change In Net Assets	\$	429,321	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	
Net Assets - Beginning Balance		(1,288,966)		(859,645)		(859,645)		(859,645)		(859,645)
Equity and Other Account Adjustments		-		-		-		-		
Net Assets - Ending Balance	\$	(859,645)	\$	(859,645)	\$	(859,645)	\$	(859,645)	\$	(859,645)
Positions		264.1		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0
	_									
Revenues Tie To Expenses Tie To										CH 1, COL 4 CH 1, COL 6

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

Effective July 1, 2013, Transportation moved from Budget Unit 2600000 to Budget Unit 2960000 (see Budget Unit 2960000 for description). Net assets will be reconciled and transferred to Budget Unit 2960000.

FOR INFORMATION ONLY

TRANSPORTATION

SCHEDULE:

State Controller Schedule County Budget Act January 2010	Detail		Schedule 9			
		Budget U		•	t of Transportati	on
		Functi Activ		.IC WAYS & FA(c Ways	JILITIES	
		Fu		- DEPARTMEN	F OF TRANSPOR	
Detail by Revenue Category and Expenditure Object		2012-13 Actual	2013-14 Estimated	2013-14 Adopted	2014-15 Requested	2014-15 Recommended
1		2	3	4	5	6
Licenses, Permits & Franchises	\$	-	\$ 8,000	\$-	\$ 8,000	\$ 8,000
Fines, Forfeitures & Penalties		-	3,000	-	3,000	3,000
Intergovernmental Revenues		-	319,754	340,000	344,200	344,200
Charges for Services		-	48,427,831	53,157,957	51,691,045	51,691,045
Miscellaneous Revenues		-	100	-	-	
Residual Equity Transfer In		-	20,533	20,592	-	
Total Revenue	\$	-	\$ 48,779,218	\$ 53,518,549	\$ 52,046,245	\$ 52,046,245
Salaries & Benefits	\$	-	\$ 28,514,965	\$ 31,821,141	\$ 32,722,295	\$ 32,722,295
Services & Supplies		-	19,765,841	20,973,208	19,138,750	19,138,750
Other Charges		-	(1,030)	99,200	165,200	165,200
Equipment		-	499,442	625,000	20,000	20,000
Intrafund Charges		-	5,717,500	6,387,940	6,076,384	6,076,384
Intrafund Reimb		-	(5,717,500)	(6,387,940)	(6,076,384)	(6,076,384)
Total Expenditures/Appropriations	s \$	-	\$ 48,779,218	\$ 53,518,549	\$ 52,046,245	\$ 52,046,245
Net Cost	\$	-	\$-	\$-	\$-	\$ -
Positions		0.0	262.1	262.1	262.1	262.1

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

The Department of Transportation (DOT) provides road improvement services in the Unincorporated Area of Sacramento County and has three broad areas of responsibility: planning, programs and design; pavement, roadside and landscape maintenance; and traffic engineering and operations.

- Planning, Programs and Design:
 - Planning (Development Services) Reviews planning entitlement applications for development plans/projects to assess impacts to the County's transportation system and conformance with applicable standards and policies; reviews private roadway traffic improvement plans for conformance with improvement standards; performs and reviews traffic impact studies, environmental documents, infrastructure finance plans, etc., for development plans/applications; and provides DOT staff support to the Planning Commission and Board of Supervisors for traffic/transportation issues associated with proposed development items.
 - Regional and Long-Range Planning Provides long-range planning services relative to sub regional and regional transportation issues; coordinates development and update of transportation components of the General Plan, community plans and special planning areas; serves as the Department's primary contact for countywide and regional planning processes and activities (i.e. Mobility Strategies, Sacramento Area Council of Governments [SACOG], Blueprint, Metropolitan Transportation Plan, Metropolitan Transportation Improvement Program, Regional Transit [RT] Long Range Plans, etc.); and represents the Department in ongoing multi-jurisdictional forums including SACOG, Sacramento Transportation Authority, RT, Sacramento Transportation and Air Quality Collaborative, and other county departments and agencies.
 - **Transportation Programs** Manages the Department's capital improvement program and local, state and federal transportation funding programs; manages the Department's alternative modes programs which include the Bikeway Master Plan, Pedestrian Master Plan, Americans with Disabilities Act Transition Plan, and the county's rural transit programs.
 - **Design** Prepares plans and specifications for county highways, bridges, landscape, signal and lighting system contracts; coordinates plans and secures agreements with other agencies; determines use of highway rights-of-way for sewer, drainage, utilities and communication facilities; reviews encroachment permits; reviews plans and specifications for private development of improvements to existing county roads; and administers the County's tree program.

• Pavement, Roadside and Landscape Maintenance:

- Maintains and repairs all public street and roadway facilities.
- Repairs or replaces steel guardrails, soundwalls, pedestrian walkways and fences; maintains roadside shoulders, ditches, curbs, culverts and gutters; and operates and maintains movable and fixed bridges.
- Provides maintenance of street trees and landscaped areas.

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION (CONT.):

- Traffic Engineering and Operations:
 - **Engineering** Prepares traffic reports and conducts studies pertaining to traffic conditons; investigates traffic problems; conducts safety studies and research; makes recommendations for improvements on existing streets and highways; reviews designs for new construction; and approves traffic handling and control for construction projects on county roads. Also develops priority lists of potential projects; submits project proposals to other agencies; and administers the residential street speed control, radar enforcement and school crossing guard programs.
 - **Operations** Sets and monitors the timing of all county traffic signal systems and networks; administers the Transportation safety program; maintains existing traffic signal, highway lighting and general street lighting equipment; inspects and tests new traffic signal control equipment; advises on traffic signal and lighting construction projects; installs and maintains all traffic and street name signs, pavement markings and bikeway striping; and administers the Graffiti Removal Program.

BU: 2960000	[Trans]	portation											
Арр	ropriations	Reimbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positi	ions Veh	icle
FUNDED													
Program No. and Title:	<u>001</u>	<u>Department A</u>	dministrati	<u>on</u>									
	6,243,384	6,076,384	0	0	0	0	0	167,000	0		0	24.0	5
Program Type:	Mandat	ted											
Countywide Priority:	1	Flexible Manda	ed Countyw	vide/Munici	pal or Financia	d Obligation	ns						
Strategic Objective:	т Е	Bolster safe and	efficient mov	vement of p	eople and goo	is							
Program Description:	Admini	strative support f stration (Custom nent, Systems an	er Service, l	Payroll/Pers	sonnel, Accour	ts Payable a	and Boar	d Communi	ication); Inf	ormation 1			;
Program No. and Title:	<u>002</u>	<u>Planning, Pro</u>	grams and	<u>Design</u>									
1	10,854,154	0	0	0	0	0	0	10,854,154	0		0	53.6	7
Program Type:	Mandat	ted											
Countywide Priority:		Flexible Mandat	ed Countyw	vide/Munici	pal or Financia	d Obligation	ns						
Strategic Objective:		Bolster safe and	•		•	•							
Program Description:	Transpo	ortation planning	, engineerin	g and desig	n support								
Program No. and Title:	<u>003</u>	<u>North Area P</u>	avement and	d Roadside	<u>Maintenance</u>								
	8,353,350	0	0	0	0	0	0	8,353,350	0		0	33.0	16
Program Type:	Mandat	ted											
Countywide Priority:	1	Flexible Mandat	ed Countyw	vide/Munici	pal or Financia	d Obligation	ns						
Strategic Objective:	Т Е	Bolster safe and	efficient mov	vement of p	eople and goo	ls							
Program Description:	Maintai	n and repair all p	oublic streets	s in County	, North of the	American R	iver						
Program No. and Title:	<u>004</u>	<u>Maintenance</u>	<u>Operations</u>										
	6,636,402	0	0	0	0	0	0	6,636,402	0		0	33.5	22
Program Type:	Mandat	ted											
Countywide Priority:	1	Flexible Manda	ed Countyw	vide/Munici	pal or Financia	al Obligation	ns						
Strategic Objective:		Bolster safe and e											
	Enginee	ering services for	materials a	nd applicati	on processes								
Program Description:													
	<u>005</u>	Signal/Street	Light Maint	<u>tenance</u>									
Program No. and Title:	<u>005</u> 5,684,187	<u>Signal/Street</u>	<u>Light Maini</u> 0	t <u>enance</u> 0	0	0	0	5,684,187	0		0	24.0	22
Program No. and Title:		0	-		0	0	0	5,684,187	0		0	24.0	22
Program No. and Title:	5,684,187 Mandat	o	0	0				5,684,187	0		0	24.0	22
Program No. and Title: Program Type:	5,684,187 Mandat 1	0	0 ed Countyw	o vide/Munici	pal or Financia	l Obligation		5,684,187	0		0	24.0	22

TRANSPORTATION

2960000

	opriations	Reimbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Posit	tions Ve	hicles
Program No. and Title:	<u>006</u>	Signs and Ma	rker Mainte	nance									
	5,542,137	0	0	0	0	0	0	5,542,137	0		0	29.0	24
Program Type:	Mandat	ed											
Countywide Priority:	1	Flexible Mandat	ed Countyw	ide/Municip	oal or Financia	l Obligatio	ns						
Strategic Objective:	ТВ	Bolster safe and e	efficient mov	vement of pe	eople and good	ls							
Program Description:	Install a	nd maintain sign	s and road n	narkings									
Program No. and Title:	<u>007</u>	South Area Po	avement and	l Roadside I	<u>Maintenance</u>								
	6,154,483	0	0	0	0	0	0	6,154,483	0		0	23.0	11
Program Type:	Mandat	ed											
Countywide Priority:	1	Flexible Mandat	ed Countyw	ide/Municip	oal or Financia	l Obligatio	ns						
Strategic Objective:	ТВ	Bolster safe and e	efficient mov	vement of pe	eople and good	ls							
Program Description:	Maintair	n and repair all p	oublic streets	in County	South of the A	merican Ri	ver and r	naintain/op	erate all Cou	nty bridge	s.		
Program No. and Title:	<u>008</u>	<u>Trees/Landsco</u>	upe Mainter	nance									
	4,891,146	0	0	0	0	0	0	4,891,146	0		0	24.0	10
Program Type:	Mandat	ed											
	1	Flexible Mandat	ed Countyw	ide/Municip	oal or Financia	l Obligatio	ns						
Countywide Priority:	1	r textore trianda											
Countywide Priority: Strategic Objective:		Bolster safe and e	efficient mov	vement of pe	eople and good	ls							
	ТВ			-	eople and good	ls							
Strategic Objective:	ТВ	Bolster safe and e	landscaped	areas	cople and good	ls							
Strategic Objective: Program Description: Program No. and Title:	T B Maintain	Bolster safe and e	landscaped	areas	eople and good	ls 0	0	3,689,263	0		0	18.0	7
Strategic Objective: Program Description: Program No. and Title:	T B Maintain <u>009</u>	Bolster safe and e n street trees and <u>Bridge Section</u> 0	l landscaped	areas			0	3,689,263	0		0	18.0	7
Strategic Objective: Program Description: Program No. and Title:	T E Maintain <u>009</u> 3,689,263 Mandat	Bolster safe and e n street trees and <u>Bridge Section</u> 0	l landscaped n / Clean Sw 0	areas	0	0	-	3,689,263	0		0	18.0	7
Strategic Objective: Program Description: Program No. and Title: Program Type:	T E Maintain <u>009</u> 3,689,263 Mandatt 1	Bolster safe and e n street trees and <u>Bridge Section</u> 0 ed	l landscaped <u>n / Clean Sw</u> 0 ed Countyw	areas veep 0 ide/Municip	0 Dal or Financia	0 l Obligatio	-	3,689,263	0		0	18.0	7
Strategic Objective: Program Description: Program No. and Title: Program Type: Countywide Priority:	T E Maintain <u>009</u> 3,689,263 Mandat 1 E Maintain	Bolster safe and e n street trees and Bridge Section 0 ed Flexible Mandat	l landscaped <u>a / Clean Sw</u> 0 ed Countyw efficient mov inty bridges	areas <u>eeep</u> o ide/Municip rement of pe	0 pal or Financia cople and good	0 Il Obligatio Is	ns			spond to h	Ū		7
Strategic Objective: Program Description: Program No. and Title: Program Type: Countywide Priority: Strategic Objective:	T E Maintain <u>009</u> 3,689,263 Mandat 1 E Maintain	Bolster safe and e n street trees and Bridge Section 0 ed Flexible Mandat Bolster safe and e n/operate all Cou	l landscaped <u>a / Clean Sw</u> 0 ed Countyw efficient mov inty bridges	areas <u>eeep</u> o ide/Municip rement of pe	0 pal or Financia cople and good	0 Il Obligatio Is	ns			spond to h	Ū		7

TRANSPORTATION

2960000

А	ppropriations	Reimbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicle
ADD'L GROW	TH REC	UEST REC	OMMEN	DED								
Program No. and Tit	le: <u>001</u>	<u>Department A</u>	dministratio	<u>on</u>								
	74,123	0	15,000	10,000	0	0	0	49,123	0		0	0.0
Program Typ	e: Manda	ted										
Countywide Priorit	v: 1	Flexible Manda	ted Countyw	ide/Municip	al or Financia	d Obligatio	ons					
Strategic Objectiv	e: T]	Bolster safe and	efficient mov	ement of pe	ople and good	ls						
Program Description	Admini	strative support a stration (Custom nent, Systems an	er Service, I	Payroll/Perso	onnel, Accoun	ts Payable	and Boar	d Communi	cation); Inf	ormation 7		<i>,</i> .

ADD'L GROWTH REQUEST	RECOM	MENDED									
74,123	0	15,000	10,000	0	0	0	49,123	0	0	0.0	0

State Controller ScheduleCounty Budget ActJanuary 2010Finance		Special Distric Sources and	of Sacramento ts and Other Age Uses by Budget Year 2014-15				Schedule 15
	_						- CSA No. 1 · CSA NO. 1
Detail by Revenue Category and Expenditure Object		2012-13 Actual	2013-14 Estimated	2013-14 Adopted	R	2014-15 Requested	2014-15 Recommended
1		2	3	4		5	6
Fund Balance	\$	555,354	\$ 196,461	\$ 196,461	\$	103,482	\$ 103,482
Taxes		278,483	285,200	285,200		285,200	285,200
Revenue from Use Of Money & Prop	erty	11,960	12,421	12,421		12,421	12,421
Intergovernmental Revenues		4,532	4,000	4,000		4,000	4,000
Charges for Services		2,029,249	2,114,900	2,030,000		2,115,000	2,115,000
Miscellaneous Revenues		552,502	555,000	555,000		555,000	555,000
Total Revenue	\$	3,432,080	\$ 3,167,982	\$ 3,083,082	\$	3,075,103	\$ 3,075,103
Services & Supplies	\$	3,146,086	\$ 2,916,660	\$ 2,963,082	\$	2,945,644	\$ 2,945,644
Other Charges		87,373	150,000	120,000		129,459	129,459
Total Financing Uses	\$	3,233,459	\$ 3,066,660	\$ 3,083,082	\$	3,075,103	\$ 3,075,103
Total Expenditures/Appropriations	\$	3,233,459	\$ 3,066,660	\$ 3,083,082	\$	3,075,103	\$ 3,075,103
Net Cost	t S	(198,621)	\$ (101,322)	\$ -	\$		\$

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

County Service Area No. 1 (CSA-1) provides funding to plan, design, construct and maintain street and highway safety lighting facilities along streets and intersections in the Unincorporated Area of the County. Services include:

- Maintenance, repair and replacement of street light poles and fixtures, including changing light bulbs, painting, photoelectric cell repair or replacement, and repairing damage caused by automobile accidents, vandalism, time and weather.
- Electrical conduit, pull box repair and replacement due to damage by construction and weather.
- Payment of electrical bills for the existing street lighting system.
- Responding to citizens and Board members inquiries regarding street lighting.
- Undertaking remedial projects for major repairs or upgrading of facilities.
- Maintaining street light inventory, pole numbering and mapping data bases.
- Determining parcel benefit and preparing the assessment roll for the tax bills.

BU: 2530000	County Service Are	a No. 1									
	Appropriations Reimbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicles
FUNDED											
Program No. and Title	: 001 County Service Are	<u>a No. 1 - Z</u>	one 1 -Unit	ncorporated							
	3,075,103 0	0	0	0	0	0	2,971,621	103,482	0	0.0	0
Program Type:	Mandated										
Countywide Priority:	1 Flexible Mandated	Countywic	le/Municipa	al or Financial	Obligation	18					
Strategic Objective:	T Bolster safe and ef	ficient mov	ement of pe	eople and goo	ds						
Program Description:	Plan, design, construct and which properties receive be to be utilized by the Tax Co	enefit from	street lights	s, recommend	service cha	irge amo	unt to be col				
FUNDED	3,075,103 0	0	0	0	0	0	2,971,621	103,482	0	0.0	0

State Controller Schedule County Budget Act January 2010 F	s inancing	Special Distric Sources and	of Sacramento ts and Other Age Uses by Budget Year 2014-15	end	cies nit by Object		Schedule 15
						r Station #7 Lan ATION #7 LAND	
Detail by Revenue Category and Expenditure Object		2012-13 Actual	2013-14 Estimated		2013-14 Adopted	2014-15 Requested	2014-15 Recommended
1		2	3	+	4	5	6
Fund Balance	\$	6,230	\$ 1,151	\$	1,151	\$ 11,351	
Reserve Release		15,000	30,000		30,000	15,311	15,311
Revenue from Use Of Money &	Property	798	700		700	700	700
Charges for Services		33,149	38,400		32,000	38,500	38,500
Total Rev	enue \$	55,177	\$ 70,251	\$	63,851	\$ 65,862	\$ 65,862
Services & Supplies	\$	53,901	\$ 58,150	\$	63,101	\$ 65,112	\$ 65,112
Other Charges		125	750		750	750	750
Total Financing	Uses \$	54,026	\$ 58,900	\$	63,851	\$ 65,862	\$ 65,862
Total Expenditures/Appropria	ations \$	54,026	\$ 58,900	\$	63,851	\$ 65,862	\$ 65,862
	Cost \$	(1,151)					\$

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

- Gold River Station No. 7 Landscape Community Facilities District (the District) is located within Sacramento County in a single-family residential area. It is generally bounded on the north by the Buffalo Creek Drainage Canal, on the west by Pyrites Way and on the south and east by US Highway 50.
- This District is financed by special taxes that appear as direct levies on the property tax bills within its boundaries, except those exempt by statute.
- The District provides landscape maintenance services for public landscape corridors within the district.

	Appropriations Reimt	oursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicles
FUNDED												
Program No. and Title	: <u>001</u> <u>Gold Rive</u>	er Station	No. 7 Lan	dscape CF.	<u>D</u>							
	65,862	0	0	0	0	0	0	39,200	26,662	0	0.0	0
Program Type:	Mandated											
Countywide Priority:	4 Sustaina	ble and L	ivable Com	munities								
Strategic Objective:	C1 Develop	and susta	in livable a	nd attractiv	ve neighborho	ods and con	mmunitie	es				
Program Description:	Assessment Dist	rict that f	unds mainte	enance of la	indscape of co	orridors, me	dians an	d open space	within the	District bo	undaries	
FUNDED	65,862	0	0	0	0	0		0 39,200	26,662		0 0.	0 0

	cape Maintena - SACTO CO L	3300000 - Lands 330A					
2014-15 Recommended	2014-15 Requested	2013-14 Adopted	2013-14 Estimated		20 Ad		Detail by Revenue Ca and Expenditure Ol
6	5	4	3				1
\$ 103,226	103,226	6 44,846 \$	\$ 44,846 \$	4,583	\$		Fund Balance
1,500	1,500	1,500	1,500	2,051	erty	Money & Prope	Revenue from Use Of
514,000	514,000	498,000	513,000	0,289			Charges for Services
327,787	327,787	431,774	421,000	3,400		les	Miscellaneous Revenu
\$ 946,513	946,513	976,120 \$	\$ 980,346 \$	0,323	\$	Total Revenue	-
\$ 940,513	940,513	970,120 \$	\$ 871,120 \$	9,775	\$		Services & Supplies
6,000	6,000	6,000	6,000	5,701			Other Charges
\$ 946,513	946,513	976,120 \$	\$ 877,120 \$	5,476	\$	inancing Uses	Total F
\$ 946,513	946,513	976,120 \$	\$ 877,120 \$	5,476	\$	Appropriations	Total Expenditures/
\$	-	; - \$	\$ (103,226) \$	1,847)	\$	Net Cost	· · ·

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

- The Landscape Maintenance District (LMD) provides funding for the maintenance of approximately two million square feet of landscaped corridors, medians and natural open spaces that exist throughout the County.
- Landscape maintenance performed within LMD by private landscaping firms, under contract with the County, includes:
 - Lawn, shrub and ground cover maintenance, including mowing, trimming, weed and pest control, fertilization and water management.
 - Tree maintenance, including pruning, fertilization, staking, stake removal, guying and pest control.
 - Removal of litter, debris and weeds from medians, sidewalks and gutters.
 - Maintenance, repair and replacement of irrigation heads, valves, backflow preventers, pumps and controllers.
 - Plant material replacement.

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION (CONT.):

- Landscape architectural support staff duties performed for LMD include:
 - Preparation and management of landscape maintenance contracts.
 - Inspections of landscape maintenance contractors' work to ensure adherence to specifications.
 - Management of payments to landscape contractors and utilities.
 - Preparation of contracts for major repairs or upgrading of facilities.

BU: 3300000	Landscape	Maintena	ance Dis	trict								
	Appropriations Rei	mbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicles
FUNDED												
Program No. and Title	: <u>001 Landsco</u>	<u>upe Mainten</u>	ance Distri	<u>ct Zone 4</u>								
	946,513	0	0	0	0	0	0	843,287	103,226	0	0.0	0
Program Type:	Mandated											
Countywide Priority:	1 Flexibl	e Mandated	Countywide	e/Municipa	al or Financial	Obligation	18					
Strategic Objective:	T Bolster	safe and effi	icient move	ment of pe	eople and goo	ds						
Program Description:	Assessment Dis	strict that fur	nds mainten	ance of lar	ndscape of con	ridors, mec	lians and	open space	within the I	District bou	ndaries	
[
FUNDED	946,513	0	0	0	0	0	0	843,287	103,226	0	0.0	0

State Controller ScheduleCounty Budget ActDJanuary 2010	etail	of Financing S Goverr	Sou nm	Sacramento urces and Final ental Funds ear 2014-15	nc	ing Uses			Sc	hedule 9
		Budget Ur Functio				- Roads WAYS & FAC		TIER		
		Activi		Public				TIE5		
		Fur		005A ·		•				
		Ful	iu	0054	- 1					
Detail by Revenue Category and Expenditure Object		2012-13 Actual		2013-14 Estimated		2013-14 Adopted	F	2014-15 Requested		2014-15 ommended
1		2		3		4		5		6
Fund Balance	\$	(3,078,546)	\$	(13,739,165)	\$	(13,739,165) \$	\$	11,410,895	\$	11,410,895
Taxes		1,111,630		753,300		720,110		753,300		753,300
Licenses, Permits & Franchises		1,238,321		1,099,495		1,335,000		1,198,004		1,198,004
Revenue from Use Of Money & Property		409,589		360,000		375,000		378,000		378,000
Intergovernmental Revenues		54,900,818		66,683,522		78,082,430		53,434,746		53,434,746
Charges for Services		439,318		3,864,791		4,375,457		1,205,500		1,205,500
Miscellaneous Revenues		820,212		2,672,421		2,763,431		1,703,877		1,703,877
Total Revenue	\$	55,841,342	\$	61,694,364	\$	73,912,263	\$	70,084,322	\$	70,084,322
Services & Supplies	\$	82,042,738	\$	89,574,225	\$	85,013,339	\$	81,778,473	\$	81,778,473
Other Charges		2,180,207		3,765,622		2,892,180		2,060,849		2,060,849
Interfund Charges		1,053,092		120,000		120,000		120,000		120,000
Interfund Reimb		(11,716,787)		(13,613,256)		(14,113,256)		(13,875,000)		(13,875,000
Total Expenditures/Appropriations	\$	73,559,250	\$	79,846,591	\$	73,912,263	\$	70,084,322	\$	70,084,322
Net Cost	\$	17,717,908	\$	18,152,227	\$	- (\$	-	\$	

ROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

- The Road Fund provides financing for the construction and maintenance of Sacramento County's road systems through planning; environmental analysis; traffic engineering and design; operations; traffic signals, street lights, signs and markings; right-of-way acquisitions; safety related improvements; and radar/speed control. This includes monitoring and maintaining approximately:
 - 2,202 centerline miles of county roadways.
 - 453 actuated signalized intersections.
 - 6 fire station signals.
 - 44 warning flashers.
 - 34 pedestrian signals.
 - 4 movable bridge signals.
 - 7 master controllers for signal systems.
 - 19,494 street lights.
 - 3,383 safety street lights.
 - approximately 115,000 pavement markers.
 - approximately 99,400 traffic signs.
 - 350 miles of bike lanes.
 - 201 major bridges (over 20 feet), 2,500 minor bridges (under 20 feet) and 6 movable bridges.
 - 2,400 miles of striping.
 - 2,800 miles of curb and gutter.
 - 2,600 miles of residential sidewalk.
 - 1 Traffic Operations Center with 37 closed circuit television cameras and 5 Dynamic Message Signs (11 cameras are shared with Rancho Cordova).
- There are three major funding sources for road activities: Road Fund, Sacramento Roadways Fund (Sacramento County Transportation Development Fees) and Transportation Sales Tax Fund. Projects can receive funding from one or more of these sources; however, when there is more than one funding source, only one fund acts as the "manager" of a project and accounts for all costs associated with it. This requires that the fund acting as the manager include the entire cost of a project in its budget and recover shared costs through Interfund reimbursements.

BU: 2900000	Roads											
	Appropriations Rein	nbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicles
FUNDED												
Program No. and Title	: <u>001 Roads</u>											
	83,959,322 13,8	75,000 1	19,618,564	33,631,182	0	0	1,323,504	4,100,177	11,410,895	0	0.0	0
Program Type:	Mandated											
Countywide Priority:	1 Flexible	Mandated	l Countywi	de/Municipa	d or Financial	Obligatio	ons					
Strategic Objective:	T Bolster	safe and ef	ficient mov	vement of pe	ople and good	is						
Program Description:	Funding for road	d construct	tion and ma	untenance								
FUNDED	83,959,322 13,8	75,000 1	9,618,564	33,631,182	0	0	1,323,504	4,100,177	11,410,895	0	0.0	0

State Controller Schedule County Budget Act January 2010	Detail	of Financing S Goverr	Source	cramento s and Fina al Funds 2014-15	Incin	g Uses		S	chedule 9
		Budget U Functio Activ Fu	on ity	PUBL Public	IC V c Wa	Roadways VAYS & FAG Nys DADWAYS	lities		
Detail by Revenue Category and Expenditure Object		2012-13 Actual		13-14 imated		2013-14 Adopted	2014-15 Requested	Re	2014-15 commended
1		2		3		4	5		6
Fund Balance	\$	2,641,711	\$	3,198,645	\$	3,198,646	\$ 3,291,600	\$	3,291,600
Reserve Release		-		-		-	1,283,637		1,283,637
Licenses, Permits & Franchises		1,467,956		1,565,000		1,255,000	1,785,000		1,785,000
Revenue from Use Of Money & Property		17,661		8,000		11,550	8,550		8,550
Intergovernmental Revenues		174,243		233,119		551,563	4,339,677		4,339,677
Miscellaneous Revenues		359,695		(116,931)		83,069	78,000		78,000
Total Revenue	\$	4,661,266	\$	4,887,833	\$	5,099,828	\$ 10,786,464	\$	10,786,464
Reserve Provision	\$	-	\$	2,251,568	\$	2,251,568	\$ -	\$	-
Services & Supplies		2,166,655		1,213,649		1,555,750	5,576,910		5,576,910
Other Charges		1,216,208		512,704		1,478,290	410,500		410,500
Interfund Charges		726,945		(438,010)		2,476,545	6,668,835		6,668,835
Interfund Reimb		(2,506,625)	(*	1,913,026)		(2,662,325)	(1,869,781)		(1,869,781)
Total Expenditures/Appropriations	\$	1,603,183	\$	1,626,885	\$	5,099,828	\$ 10,786,464	\$	10,786,464
Net Cost	\$	(3,058,083)	\$ (3	3,260,948)	\$	-	\$ -	\$	-

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

- The Roadways Fund provides financing for public road improvements within several geographical districts in response to land use decisions, population growth and anticipated future development (all requiring road improvements to mitigate traffic congestion). Development fees provide the funding for the improvements and are charged when commercial and residential building permits are approved.
- Sacramento County has three major funding sources for road activities: Road Fund, Sacramento Roadways Fund (Sacramento County Transportation Development Fees) and Transportation Sales Tax Fund. Projects undertaken can receive funding from one or more of these sources; however, even when there is more than one funding source, only one fund acts as the "manager" of a project and accounts for all associated costs. This requires that the fund acting as the manager includes the entire cost of a project in its budget and recovers shared costs through the Interfund reimbursement process.

BU: 2910000	Roadways										
Α	Appropriations Reimbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicles
FUNDED											
Program No. and Title:	<u>001</u> Sacramento Count	y Transpor	rtation Dev	elopment Fee	s (SCTDF) District	<u>1</u>				
	150,300 0	0	0	0	0	150,000	300	0	0	0.0	0
Program Type:	Mandated										
Countywide Priority:	1 Flexible Mandated	l Countywi	de/Municir	al or Financia	d Obligatio	ons					
Strategic Objective:	T Bolster safe and et	•			-						
Program Description:	Road maintenance and con	struction v	within SCT	DF District 1							
Program No. and Title:	002 SCTDF District 2										
	11,066,517 1,869,781	4,339,677	0	0	0	965,000	3,000	3,889,059	0	0.0	0
Program Type:	Mandated										
Countywide Priority:	1 Flexible Mandated	l Countywi	de/Municip	al or Financia	d Obligatio	ons					
Strategic Objective:	T Bolster safe and et	ficient mo	vement of p	eople and goo	ods						
Program Description:	Road maintenance and con	struction v	within SCT	DF District 2							
Program No. and Title:	003 SCTDF District 3										
	4,544 0	0	0	0	0	0	50	4,494	0	0.0	0
Program Type:	Mandated										
Countywide Priority:	1 Flexible Mandated	l Countywi	de/Municip	al or Financia	al Obligatio	ons					
Strategic Objective:	T Bolster safe and ef	ficient mo	vement of p	eople and goo	ods						
Program Description:	Road maintenance and con	struction v	within SCT	DF District 3							
Program No. and Title:	004 SCTDF District 4										
	971,248 0	0	0	0	0	550,000	4,000	417,248	0	0.0	0
Program Type:	Mandated										
Countywide Priority:	1 Flexible Mandated	l Countywi	de/Municip	al or Financia	d Obligatio	ons					
Strategic Objective:	T Bolster safe and et	ficient mo	vement of p	eople and goo	ods						
Program Description:	Road maintenance and con	struction v	within SCT	DF District 4							
Program No. and Title:	005 SCTDF District 5										
	200,100 0	0	0	0	0	120,000	100	80,000	0	0.0	0
Program Type:	Mandated										
Countywide Priority:	1 Flexible Mandated	l Countywi	de/Municip	al or Financia	d Obligatio	ons					
Strategic Objective:	T Bolster safe and et	ficient mo	vement of p	eople and goo	ods						
Program Description:	Road maintenance and con	struction v	within SCT	DF District 5							

ROADWAYS

2910000

A	oppropriations	Reimbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicles
Program No. and Title:	<u>006 SC</u>	<u>TDF District 6</u>										
	14,122	0	0	0	0	0	0	50	14,072	0	0.0	0
Program Type:	Mandated											
Countywide Priority:	1 Fle	exible Mandated	d Countywi	de/Municip	al or Financia	l Obligatio	ns					
Strategic Objective:	Т Во	olster safe and e	fficient mo	vement of p	eople and goo	ds						
Program Description:	Road mair	itenance and con	nstruction v	vithin SCT	DF District 6							
Program No. and Title:	<u>007 SC</u>	TDF Administr	ation									
	249,414	0	0	0	0	0	78,000	1,050	170,364	0	0.0	0
Program Type:	Mandated											
Countywide Priority:	1 Fle	exible Mandated	d Countywi	de/Municip	al or Financia	l Obligatio	ns					
Countywide Priority: Strategic Objective:		exible Mandated olster safe and e				U	ns					
	Т Во		fficient mo	vement of p		U	ns					

State Controller Schedule County Budget Act Degree Schedule January 2010	etail	of Financing S Goverr	Sou	Sacramento Irces and Fina ental Funds ear 2014-15	ano	cing Uses		Schedule 9
		Budget U Functio				0 - Rural Trans C WAYS & FAC	U	
		Activ Fu	,		•	ortation Syste PUBLIC WORI		
Detail by Revenue Category and Expenditure Object		2012-13 Actual		2013-14 Estimated		2013-14 Adopted	2014-15	2014-15 Recommende
1	-	2		3		4	5	6
Fund Balance	\$	(1,753,598)	\$	(5,915,869)	\$	(6,846,752)	\$ 916,087	\$ 916,08
Taxes		3,214,117		697,777		6,501,940	626,378	626,37
Revenue from Use Of Money & Property		4,242		1,750		3,500	3,500	3,50
Intergovernmental Revenues		935,622		837,995		937,995	600,000	600,00
Charges for Services		177,092		180,000		168,000	185,000	185,00
Miscellaneous Revenues		84		-		-	-	
Other Financing Sources		-		60,000		28,000	7,000	7,00
Total Revenue	\$	2,577,559	\$	(4,138,347)	\$	792,683	\$ 2,337,965	\$ 2,337,96
Services & Supplies	\$	210,253	\$	400,528	\$	483,432	\$ 504,198	\$ 504,19
Other Charges		1,565,729		1,660,642		228,609	1,753,767	1,753,76
Equipment		148,152		590,734		80,642	80,000	80,00
Total Expenditures/Appropriations	\$	1,924,134	\$	2,651,904	\$	792,683	\$ 2,337,965	\$ 2,337,96
Net Cost	\$	(653,425)	\$	6,790,251	\$	-	\$ -	\$

BU 2030000 Dural Transit Program

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

The Rural Transit Program provides transit services to the rural areas of the County outside the service boundaries of Sacramento Regional Transit District. Currently there are two programs, South County Transit and East County Transit.

- South County Transit, also known as SCT/Link, has been serving the South County region, City of Galt and Delta communities since October 13, 1997. Services include dial-a-ride, deviated fixed route, and commuter transit services. This region is not served by Regional Transit. Funding for this program is provided by the Transportation Development Act (TDA); Federal Transit Administration, Section 5311, Operating Assistance Grant (5311); fare box revenues; and the City of Galt.
- The East County Transit Program provides morning/evening commuter transit service from Rancho Murieta to Downtown Sacramento. The Sacramento County Department of Transportation instituted this Board approved program as a pilot project on September 21, 1999. Regional Transit was the initial provider of service and Amador Regional Transit has been providing the service since January 2, 2001. Funding for this program is provided by the TDA; 5311; and fare box revenues.

	Appropriations Rein	bursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicle
FUNDED												
Program No. and Title:	<u>001</u> South Co	ounty Tran	<u>sit Area</u>									
	2,197,008	0	0	573,212	0	0	185,000	609,500	829,296	0	0.0	0
Program Type:	Mandated											
Countywide Priority:	1 Flexible	Mandated	Countywid	e/Municipa	d or Financial	Obligation	ns					
Strategic Objective:	T Bolster	safe and eff	icient move	ement of pe	ople and good	ls						
Program Description:	Dial-A-Ride, de	viated fixed	l route and	commuter	transit service	s in the So	uth Count	y region				
Program No. and Title:	002 East Cou	nty Transi	t Area									
	140,957	0	0	53,166	0	0	0	1,000	86,791	0	0.0	0
Program Type:	Mandated											
Countywide Priority:	1 Flexible	Mandated	Countywid	e/Municipa	d or Financial	Obligation	ns					
Stantasta Oktavitasi	T Bolster	safe and eff	icient mov	ement of pe	ople and good	ls						
Strategic Objective:				·		to to Dorr						
Strategic Objective: Program Description:	Morning/evenin	g commute	r transit ser	vice from F	Cancho Muriel	la lo Down	itown Sac	ramento.				

SACRAMENTO COUNTY LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE CFD 2004-2

SCHEDULE:

			14	10		to County LM - SAC CO LM	
Detail by Revenue Category and Expenditure Object		2012-13 Actual	2013-14 Estimated		2013-14 Adopted	2014-15 Requested	2014-15 Recommend
1		2	3		4	5	6
Fund Balance	\$	162,962	\$ 114,446	\$	114,446	\$ 18,000	\$ 18,0
Revenue from Use Of Money & Pro	perty	3,813	1,338		1,338	1,338	1,3
Charges for Services		129,000	128,000		128,000	128,000	128,0
Total Revenu	ie\$	295,775	\$ 243,784	\$	243,784	\$ 147,338	\$ 147,3
Reserve Provision	\$	80,000	\$ 64,584	\$	64,584	\$ -	\$
Services & Supplies		100,789	159,200		177,200	145,338	145,3
Other Charges		540	2,000		2,000	2,000	2,0
Total Financing Use	es \$	181,329	\$ 225,784	\$	243,784	\$ 147,338	\$ 147,3
Total Expenditures/Appropriation	ns \$	181,329	\$ 225,784	\$	243,784	\$ 147,338	\$ 147,3
Net Co	st \$	(114,446)	\$ (18,000)	\$	-	\$ -	\$

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

- Sacramento County Landscape Maintenance Community Facilities District 2004-2 (the District) is located within the Unincorporated Area of Sacramento County. Annexation of subdivisions into the District will occur as development progresses within its boundaries.
- This District is financed by special taxes that appear as direct levies on all property tax bills within the boundaries of the District, except those exempt by statute.
- The District provides landscape maintenance services for public landscape corridors within the district.

BU: 1410000	Sacramento Co	ounty Landso	cape Ma	int CFD 2	004-2						
	Appropriations Reimburs	ements Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicles
FUNDED											
Program No. and Title	: 001 County Land	lscape Maintenan	nce CFD No	<u>o. 2004-1</u>							
	147,338	0 0	0	0	0	0	129,338	18,000	0	0.0	0
Program Type:	Mandated										
Countywide Priority:	4 Sustainable	and Livable Com	munities								
Strategic Objective:	C1 Develop and	l sustain livable a	nd attractive	e neighborhoo	ds and con	nmunities					
Program Description:	Assessment District	that funds mainte	nance of la	ndscape of con	ridors, med	dians and	open space	within the I	District bou	Indaries	
FUNDED	147,338	0 0	0	0	0	0	129,338	18,000	0	0.0	0

State Controller ScheduleCounty Budget ActDJanuary 2010	etail	of Financing S Govern	of Sacramento ources and Fina mental Funds Year 2014-15	inci	ing Uses			ę	Schedule 9
		Budget Un Functio			- Transporta WAYS & FAG				
		Activit	-	-					
		Fun	,		-	T	ION-SALES TA	x	
Detail by Revenue Category and Expenditure Object		2012-13 Actual	2013-14 Estimated		2013-14 Adopted		2014-15 Requested	R	2014-15 ecommended
1		2	3		4		5		6
Fund Balance	\$	(856,096)	\$ (19,404,976)	\$	(19,404,976)	\$	115,365	\$	115,365
Taxes		17,984,955	22,390,372		25,455,345		20,377,746		20,377,746
Revenue from Use Of Money & Property		22,745	15,000		20,000		15,000		15,000
Intergovernmental Revenues		9,226,972	22,757,965		25,879,326		13,580,903		13,580,903
Miscellaneous Revenues		2,805	39,697		17,039		-		
Residual Equity Transfer In		3,697	-		-		-		
Total Revenue	\$	26,385,078	\$ 25,798,058	\$	31,966,734	\$	34,089,014	\$	34,089,014
Services & Supplies	\$	13,182,599	\$ 31,190,170	\$	16,856,480	\$	24,470,760	\$	24,470,760
Other Charges		275,498	644,168		811,218		542,308		542,308
Interfund Charges		14,223,412	13,622,089		14,948,662		14,454,233		14,454,233
Interfund Reimb		(1,660,037)	2,323,807		(649,626)		(5,378,287)		(5,378,287)
Total Expenditures/Appropriations	\$	26,021,472	\$ 47,780,234	\$	31,966,734	\$	34,089,014	\$	34,089,014
Net Cost	\$	(363,606)	\$ 21,982,176	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

- The Transportation Sales Tax Fund provides financing for public road improvements in the Unincorporated Area of Sacramento County using funds derived primarily from the Measure A Transportation Sales Tax initiative originally approved by the voters in November 1988. This initiative was in effect for twenty years. The voters approved a renewal effective in 2009 which will continue for 30 years. The County receives this revenue from the Sacramento Transportation Authority in accordance with a regional formula and an approved Entity Annual Expenditure Plan. The funds are used to:
 - Provide ongoing road maintenance.
 - Improve and construct new bikeways and pedestrian walkways.
 - Design and construct new roads.

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION (CONT.):

- Support elderly and disabled accessibility projects.
- Construct and improve existing traffic signals.
- Conduct State highway project studies.
- Finance the School Crossing Guard Program.
- Sacramento County has three major funding sources for road activities: Road Fund, Sacramento Roadways Fund (Sacramento County Transportation Development Fees) and Transportation Sales Tax Fund. Projects undertaken can receive funding from one or more of these sources; however, even when there is more than one funding source, only one fund acts as the "manager" of a project and accounts for all costs associated with it. This requires that the fund acting as the manager includes the entire cost of a project in its budget and recovers shared costs through the Interfund reimbursement process.
- The construction program is managed through a series of approved annual expenditure plans and an adopted five- to seven-year plan. Long range planning is necessary because the life cycle of most construction projects is greater than one year. The project life cycle is affected by numerous factors which are outside the control of the project manager, such as legislation, environmental issues, public discussion, legal opinions, timing/complication of rights-of-way acquisitions, availability of consultants and contractors, timing of contract bids and awards, and weather. Actual project expenditures during the fiscal year generally differ from the budget due to the many factors affecting the project life cycle. Typically, construction contracts are bid and awarded in the spring with encumbered contract dollars actually spent in one or more subsequent years.

BU: 2140000	Transportation-S	Sales Tax									
	Appropriations Reimbursem	ents Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicles
FUNDED											
Program No. and Title	<u>001 <u>Transportation</u></u>	-Sales Tax									
	39,467,301 5,378,287	12,443,748	1,137,155	0	0	0	20,392,746	115,365	0	0.0	0
Program Type:	Mandated										
Countywide Priority:	1 Flexible Mand	ated Countywi	de/Municipa	al or Financial	Obligation	ns					
Strategic Objective:	T Bolster safe an	d efficient mov	vement of pe	eople and goo	ds						
Program Description:	Road projects funding	from Measure	A sales tax	receipts							
FUNDED	39,467,301 5,378,287	12,443,748	1,137,155	0	0	0	20,392,746	115,365	0	0.0	0

									Schedule 11
						Sen	vice Activity		ste Manageme Sanitation 000/2250000
	Actual 2012-13		Estimated 2013-14		Adopted 2013-14		Requested 2014-15	R	ecommended 2014-15
								I	
\$	161,648	\$	200,000	\$	195,000	\$	245,000	\$	245,00
	65,972,303		66,537,398		66,558,429		67,056,500		67,056,50
	7,155,190		7,143,625		7,285,552		7,234,376		7,234,3
\$	73,289,141	\$	73,881,023	\$	74,038,981	\$	74,535,876	\$	74,535,8
\$	24,686,604	\$	25,505,297	\$	26,754,103	\$	27,303,494	\$	27,303,4
	24,830,131		28,970,844		29,931,079		31,036,422		31,036,4
	5,921,767		5,547,711		6,002,551		5,632,729		5,632,7
\$	55,438,502	\$	60,023,852	\$	62,687,733	\$	63,972,645	\$	63,972,6
\$	17,850,639	\$	13,857,171	\$	11,351,248	\$	10,563,231	\$	10,563,23
\$	426,500	\$	300,000	\$	300,000	\$	300,000	\$	300,00
	(1,510,000)		(1,560,000)				(1,620,000)		(1,620,00
			,		,		,		(1,361,98
\$	· · ·	\$		\$		\$		\$	15,0 (2,666,9
	••••		•••••		•••••		•••••		• • •
									7,896,2
\$				\$				\$	160,0
	(1,277,419)		(1,782,929)		(1,782,929)		(1,436,811)		(1,436,8
\$	14,645,739	\$	9,737,813	\$	7,053,042	\$	6,619,431	\$	6,619,43
	147,383,592		162,029,331		162,029,331		171,767,144		171,767,14
\$		\$	1 - 1	\$		\$		\$	178,386,5
	250.6		251.8		249.8		251.8		251
))									SCH 1, COL 5 SCH 1, COL 7
\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	-	\$	
	2,459,334		2,044,962		6,279,861		10,436,540		10,436,5
\$	5,638,465		5,755,000		4,921,911 11,201,772		6,324,860		6,324,80
	\$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$ \$	Operation of E Fiscal Yea 2012-13 \$ 161,648 65,972,303 7,155,190 \$ 73,289,141 \$ 24,686,604 24,830,131 5,921,767 \$ 55,438,502 \$ 17,850,639 \$ 426,500 (1,510,000) (1,418,280) (1,277,419) \$ \$ 14,645,739 \$ 14,645,739 \$ 146,027.2 (1,277,419) \$ \$ 14,645,739 \$ 162,029,331 250,6 2,459,334 \$ 2,459,334	Actual 2012-13 I \$ 161,648 \$ \$ 161,648 \$ \$ 161,648 \$ \$ 161,648 \$ \$ 161,648 \$ \$ 73,289,141 \$ \$ 24,686,604 \$ \$ 24,686,604 \$ \$ 24,830,131 \$ \$ 24,830,131 \$ \$ 5,921,767 \$ \$ 55,438,502 \$ \$ 17,850,639 \$ \$ 17,850,639 \$ \$ 14,645,730 \$ \$ 14,645,739 \$ \$ 146,027 \$ \$ 146,027 \$ \$ 146,027 \$ \$ 147,383,592 \$ \$ 162,029,331 \$ \$ 162,029,331 \$ \$ 24,59,334 \$ \$ 2,459,334 \$ \$ 2,459,334 \$ <td< td=""><td>2012-13 2013-14 \$ 161,648 \$ 200,000 65,972,303 66,537,398 7,155,190 7,143,625 \$ 73,289,141 \$ 73,881,023 \$ 73,289,141 \$ 73,881,023 \$ 24,686,604 \$ 25,505,297 24,830,131 28,970,844 5,921,767 5,547,711 \$ 55,438,502 \$ 60,023,852 \$ 17,850,639 \$ 13,857,171 \$ 55,438,502 \$ 60,023,852 \$ 17,850,639 \$ 300,000 (1,510,000) (1,560,000) (1,560,000) (1,510,000) (1,560,000) (1,66,027 15,000 \$ (2,335,753) \$ (2,649,435) 166,027 15,000 \$ 313,006 \$ 14,7383,592 \$ 313,006 \$ 14,645,739 \$ 9,737,813 \$ 162,029,331 \$ 171,767,144 25</td><td>Actual 2012-13 Estimated 2013-14 * 161,648 \$ 200,000 \$ 65,972,303 66,537,398 66,537,398 * * 161,648 \$ 200,000 \$ 65,972,303 66,537,398 * * * 7,155,190 7,143,625 * * 24,686,604 \$ 25,505,297 \$ * 24,686,604 \$ 25,505,297 \$ * 24,686,604 \$ 25,505,297 \$ * 24,686,604 \$ 25,505,297 \$ * 24,686,604 \$ 25,507,997 \$ * 17,850,639 \$ 13,857,171 \$ * 17,850,639 \$ 300,000 \$ * 426,500 \$ 300,000 \$ * 14,7,850,639 \$ 13,006 \$ * 16,027 15,000 \$ \$ * 1</td><td>Actual 2012-13 Estimated 2013-14 Adopted 2013-14 \$ 161,648 \$ 200,000 \$ 195,000 65,972,303 66,537,398 66,558,429 7,285,552 \$ 73,289,141 \$ 73,881,023 \$ 74,038,981 \$ 73,289,141 \$ 73,881,023 \$ 74,038,981 \$ 24,686,604 \$ 25,505,297 \$ 26,754,103 24,830,131 28,970,844 29,931,079 5,921,767 5,547,711 6,002,551 \$ 55,438,502 \$ 60,023,852 \$ 62,687,733 \$ 17,850,639 \$ 13,857,171 \$ 11,351,248 \$ 426,500 \$ 300,000 \$ 300,000 \$ 14,8280 (1,404,435) (1,435,435) 166,027 15,000 \$ 408,272 \$ 313,006 \$ 8,670,813 \$ \$ 14,645,739 \$ 9,737,813 \$ 7,053,042 162,029</td><td>Actual 2012-13 Estimated 2013-14 Adopted 2013-14 Fun Sen Bud \$ Actual 2012-13 Estimated 2013-14 Adopted 2013-14 \$ 161,648 \$ 200,000 \$ 195,000 \$ \$ 161,648 \$ 200,000 \$ 195,000 \$ \$ 161,648 \$ 200,000 \$ 195,000 \$ \$ 161,648 \$ 200,000 \$ 195,000 \$ \$ 7,155,190 7,143,625 7,285,552 \$ 26,754,103 \$ \$ 24,686,604 \$ 25,505,297 \$ 26,754,103 \$ \$ 24,686,604 \$ 25,507,247 \$ 26,754,103 \$ \$ 17,850,639 \$ 60,023,852 \$ 26,687,733 \$ \$ 17,850,639 \$ 13,857,171 \$ 11,351,248 \$ \$ 17,850,639 \$ 300,000 \$ 300,000 \$<!--</td--><td>Operation of Enterprise Fund Fiscal Year 2014-15 Fund Tille Service Activity Budget Unit Actual 2012-13 Estimated 2013-14 Adopted 2013-14 Requested 2013-14 \$ 161,648 \$ 200,000 \$ 195,000 \$ 245,000 65,972,303 66,537,398 66,558,429 67,056,500 7,285,552 7,234,376 \$ 73,289,141 \$ 73,881,023 \$ 74,038,981 \$ 74,535,876 \$ 24,666,604 \$ 25,505,297 \$ 26,754,103 \$ 27,303,494 \$ 24,830,131 28,970,844 29,931,079 31,036,422 5,632,729 \$ 55,438,502 \$ 60,023,852 \$ 26,877,413 \$ 63,972,645 \$ 17,850,639 \$ 13,857,171 \$ 11,351,248 \$ 10,563,231 \$ 17,850,639 \$ 13,857,171 \$ 13,854,335 13,81,923 \$ 17,850,639 \$ 13,807,031 \$ <th< td=""><td>Operation of Enterprise Fund Fiscal Year 2014-15 Fund Title Service Activity Budget Unit War Service Activity Service Activity Servic</td></th<></td></td></td<>	2012-13 2013-14 \$ 161,648 \$ 200,000 65,972,303 66,537,398 7,155,190 7,143,625 \$ 73,289,141 \$ 73,881,023 \$ 73,289,141 \$ 73,881,023 \$ 24,686,604 \$ 25,505,297 24,830,131 28,970,844 5,921,767 5,547,711 \$ 55,438,502 \$ 60,023,852 \$ 17,850,639 \$ 13,857,171 \$ 55,438,502 \$ 60,023,852 \$ 17,850,639 \$ 300,000 (1,510,000) (1,560,000) (1,560,000) (1,510,000) (1,560,000) (1,66,027 15,000 \$ (2,335,753) \$ (2,649,435) 166,027 15,000 \$ 313,006 \$ 14,7383,592 \$ 313,006 \$ 14,645,739 \$ 9,737,813 \$ 162,029,331 \$ 171,767,144 25	Actual 2012-13 Estimated 2013-14 * 161,648 \$ 200,000 \$ 65,972,303 66,537,398 66,537,398 * * 161,648 \$ 200,000 \$ 65,972,303 66,537,398 * * * 7,155,190 7,143,625 * * 24,686,604 \$ 25,505,297 \$ * 24,686,604 \$ 25,505,297 \$ * 24,686,604 \$ 25,505,297 \$ * 24,686,604 \$ 25,505,297 \$ * 24,686,604 \$ 25,507,997 \$ * 17,850,639 \$ 13,857,171 \$ * 17,850,639 \$ 300,000 \$ * 426,500 \$ 300,000 \$ * 14,7,850,639 \$ 13,006 \$ * 16,027 15,000 \$ \$ * 1	Actual 2012-13 Estimated 2013-14 Adopted 2013-14 \$ 161,648 \$ 200,000 \$ 195,000 65,972,303 66,537,398 66,558,429 7,285,552 \$ 73,289,141 \$ 73,881,023 \$ 74,038,981 \$ 73,289,141 \$ 73,881,023 \$ 74,038,981 \$ 24,686,604 \$ 25,505,297 \$ 26,754,103 24,830,131 28,970,844 29,931,079 5,921,767 5,547,711 6,002,551 \$ 55,438,502 \$ 60,023,852 \$ 62,687,733 \$ 17,850,639 \$ 13,857,171 \$ 11,351,248 \$ 426,500 \$ 300,000 \$ 300,000 \$ 14,8280 (1,404,435) (1,435,435) 166,027 15,000 \$ 408,272 \$ 313,006 \$ 8,670,813 \$ \$ 14,645,739 \$ 9,737,813 \$ 7,053,042 162,029	Actual 2012-13 Estimated 2013-14 Adopted 2013-14 Fun Sen Bud \$ Actual 2012-13 Estimated 2013-14 Adopted 2013-14 \$ 161,648 \$ 200,000 \$ 195,000 \$ \$ 161,648 \$ 200,000 \$ 195,000 \$ \$ 161,648 \$ 200,000 \$ 195,000 \$ \$ 161,648 \$ 200,000 \$ 195,000 \$ \$ 7,155,190 7,143,625 7,285,552 \$ 26,754,103 \$ \$ 24,686,604 \$ 25,505,297 \$ 26,754,103 \$ \$ 24,686,604 \$ 25,507,247 \$ 26,754,103 \$ \$ 17,850,639 \$ 60,023,852 \$ 26,687,733 \$ \$ 17,850,639 \$ 13,857,171 \$ 11,351,248 \$ \$ 17,850,639 \$ 300,000 \$ 300,000 \$ </td <td>Operation of Enterprise Fund Fiscal Year 2014-15 Fund Tille Service Activity Budget Unit Actual 2012-13 Estimated 2013-14 Adopted 2013-14 Requested 2013-14 \$ 161,648 \$ 200,000 \$ 195,000 \$ 245,000 65,972,303 66,537,398 66,558,429 67,056,500 7,285,552 7,234,376 \$ 73,289,141 \$ 73,881,023 \$ 74,038,981 \$ 74,535,876 \$ 24,666,604 \$ 25,505,297 \$ 26,754,103 \$ 27,303,494 \$ 24,830,131 28,970,844 29,931,079 31,036,422 5,632,729 \$ 55,438,502 \$ 60,023,852 \$ 26,877,413 \$ 63,972,645 \$ 17,850,639 \$ 13,857,171 \$ 11,351,248 \$ 10,563,231 \$ 17,850,639 \$ 13,857,171 \$ 13,854,335 13,81,923 \$ 17,850,639 \$ 13,807,031 \$ <th< td=""><td>Operation of Enterprise Fund Fiscal Year 2014-15 Fund Title Service Activity Budget Unit War Service Activity Service Activity Servic</td></th<></td>	Operation of Enterprise Fund Fiscal Year 2014-15 Fund Tille Service Activity Budget Unit Actual 2012-13 Estimated 2013-14 Adopted 2013-14 Requested 2013-14 \$ 161,648 \$ 200,000 \$ 195,000 \$ 245,000 65,972,303 66,537,398 66,558,429 67,056,500 7,285,552 7,234,376 \$ 73,289,141 \$ 73,881,023 \$ 74,038,981 \$ 74,535,876 \$ 24,666,604 \$ 25,505,297 \$ 26,754,103 \$ 27,303,494 \$ 24,830,131 28,970,844 29,931,079 31,036,422 5,632,729 \$ 55,438,502 \$ 60,023,852 \$ 26,877,413 \$ 63,972,645 \$ 17,850,639 \$ 13,857,171 \$ 11,351,248 \$ 10,563,231 \$ 17,850,639 \$ 13,857,171 \$ 13,854,335 13,81,923 \$ 17,850,639 \$ 13,807,031 \$ <th< td=""><td>Operation of Enterprise Fund Fiscal Year 2014-15 Fund Title Service Activity Budget Unit War Service Activity Service Activity Servic</td></th<>	Operation of Enterprise Fund Fiscal Year 2014-15 Fund Title Service Activity Budget Unit War Service Activity Service Activity Servic

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

The Department of Waste Management and Recycling (DWMR) provides a variety of public services including:

- Planning for public health and safety and environmental protection in the area of solid waste management and recycling, state-mandated coordination of the County Integrated Waste Management Plan and preparation of elements of the Plan for the unincorporated area.
- Regional coordination of multi-jurisdictional programs:
 - Staff to the Sacramento Regional Solid Waste Authority.
 - Staff to the Sacramento Cities and County and Assembly Bill (AB) 939 Task Force.
- Numerous interagency agreements related to waste management services.
- Energy producer at the Kiefer Landfill Gas to Energy Plant.
- Compliance with all regulatory permits for the Kiefer Landfill, North Area Recovery Station, and South Area Transfer Station.
- Municipal services:
 - Exclusive provider for residential collection of garbage, recycling and green waste in the unincorporated area north of Calvine Road.
 - Contract administrator for residential collection in the unincorporated area south of Calvine Road.
 - Service provider for regional landfill operations, household hazardous waste drop-off, electronic waste drop-off, neighborhood cleanup (bulky waste collection) and illegal dumping cleanup.

BU: 2200000	Solid Wa	ste Enterp	orise									
А	ppropriations I	Reimbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicles
FUNDED												
Program No. and Title:	<u>200 Colle</u>	ections South										
	19,352,047	0	0	0	0	0	19,005,000	598,500	0	-251,453	5 0.0	5
Program Type:	Mandated											
Countywide Priority:	1 Flex	xible Mandated	d Countywi	de/Municip	al or Financia	l Obligati	ons					
Strategic Objective:	HS3 Kee	ep the commun	ity free from	n communi	cable disease	-						
Program Description:	free annual	r the weekly pi residential pic sh throughout	ck up of nor	regular tra	sh items such	•				•		
Program No. and Title:	<u>240 Kiefe</u>	er Landfill Clo	osure Fund									
	288,515	213,515	0	0	0	0	0	75,000	0	c	0.0	0
Program Type:	Mandated											
Countywide Priority:	1 Flex	xible Mandated	d Countywi	de/Municip	al or Financia	l Obligati	ons					
Strategic Objective:		ep the commun	•	-		•		8				
Program Description:	Fund recogn	nizes the proje	cted expens	es associate	d with the cl	sing of K	iefer as ma	indated by	the State of	California.		
Program No. and Title:	<u>250</u> <u>Colle</u>	ections North										
	27,984,654	0	0	0	0	0	29,052,500	1,091,500	0	-2,159,346	5 74.0	7
Program Type:	Mandated											
Countywide Priority:	1 Flex	xible Mandated	d Countywi	de/Municip	al or Financia	l Obligati	ons					
Strategic Objective:	HS3 Kee	ep the commun	ity free from	n communi	cable disease							
Program Description:	free annual	r the weekly pi residential pic sh throughout	ck up of nor	regular tra	sh items such	•				•		
Program No. and Title:	<u>270 Kiefe</u>	er Wetlands Pi	reserve Tru	st Fund								
	123,746	70,000	0	0	0	0	0	5,000	48,746	c	0.0	0
Program Type:	Mandated											
Countywide Priority:		xible Mandated	d Countywi	de/Municip	al or Financia	l Obligati	ons					
Strategic Objective:		p the commun	•	-		•		3				
		*										



А	ppropriations	Reimbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicle
Program No. and Title:	<u>350 Kie</u>	efer Landfill (Ki	<u>efer)</u>									
	16,593,562	7,600,000	0	0	0	0	10,445,000	4,864,676	0	-6,316,114	38.0	0
Program Type:	Mandated											
Countywide Priority:		exible Mandated	d Countywi	ide/Municir	al or Financia	l Obligati	ons					
Strategic Objective:		eep the commun		-		U						
Program Description:	Provides f	for Kiefer operat	ions. Kiefe	er currently	operates seve	n days a w	veek.					
Program No. and Title:	<u>450 Nor</u>	rth Area Recove	ery Station	(NARS)								
	15,312,757	5,600,000	0	0	0	0	8,350,000	700,000	0	662,757	37.0	2
Program Type:	Mandated											
Countywide Priority:	1 Fle	exible Mandated	d Countywi	ide/Municip	al or Financia	l Obligati	ons					
Strategic Objective:	HS3 Ke	eep the commun	ity free fro	m commun	icable disease							
Program Description:	Provides f	for North Area R	Recovery St	tation (NAR	S) operations	seven day	vs a week.					
Program No. and Title:	<u>550 Fin</u>	nancial Busines.	<u>s Services</u>									
	11,696,565	6,049,107	0	0	0	0	0	214,000	6,315,750	-882,292	25.8	5
Program Type:	Mandated											
Countywide Priority:	1 Fle	exible Mandated	d Countywi	ide/Municip	al or Financia	l Obligati	ons					
Strategic Objective:	IS In	ternal Support										
Program Description:		for the manageria ersonnel, Inform						vision Chie	f, Chief Fin	ancial Adm	intrative	
Program No. and Title:	<u>650 Pla</u>	unning										
	1,123,761	15,000	0	0	0	0	0	185,000	0	923,761	4.0	0
Program Type:	Mandated											
Countywide Priority:	1 Fle	exible Mandated	d Countywi	ide/Municip	al or Financia	l Obligati	ons					
Strategic Objective:	C1 De	evelop and susta	un livable a	and attractiv	e neighborho	ods and co	ommunities	5				
Program Description:		for the Departme o the Sacrament				lucational	programs	and compli	ance with S	tate mandat	ed progr	ams,
Program No. and Title:	<u>750 En</u> ;	<u>gineering</u>										
	6,781,523	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	6,781,523	13.0	4
	Mandated											
Program Type:						1.01.12						
· · ·	1 Fle	exible Mandated	d Countywi	ide/Municip	oal or Financia	il Obligati	ons					
Program Type: Countywide Priority: Strategic Objective:		exible Mandated				-		6				

Program No. and Title: 850 Special Waste Services 2,098,864 568,000 0 0 0 0 289,700 0 1,241,164 10.0 Program Type: Mandated Countywide Priority: 1 Flexible Mandated Countywide/Municipal or Financial Obligations -		Appropriations	Reimbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicles
Program Type: Mandated Countywide Priority: 1 Flexible Mandated Countywide/Municipal or Financial Obligations Strategic Objective: PS2 Keep the community safe from environmental hazards and natural disasters	Program No. and Title	<u>850 Spe</u>	ecial Waste Ser	<u>vices</u>									
Countywide Priority: 1 Flexible Mandated Countywide/Municipal or Financial Obligations Strategic Objective: PS2 Keep the community safe from environmental hazards and natural disasters		2,098,864	568,000	0	0	0	0	0	289,700	0	1,241,164	10.0	1
Strategic Objective: PS2 Keep the community safe from environmental hazards and natural disasters	Program Type:	Mandated											
	Countywide Priority:	1 Fl	exible Mandate	d Countywid	de/Municip	al or Financia	al Obligation	ns					
	Strategic Objective:	PS2 K	eep the commun	nity safe fror	n environn	nental hazards	and natural	l disasters					
<i>Program Description:</i> Provides for Business Development, Contract Administration and the Special Waste Services at Kiefer and NARS.	Program Description:	Provides f	or Business Dev	velopment,C	Contract Ad	ministration a	and the Spec	cial Waste	e Services a	t Kiefer and	NARS.		
	FUNDED	101,355,994	20,115,622	0	0	0	0	66,852,500	8,023,376	6,364,496		0 251.	8 2

OPERATIONS AND CAPITAL OUTLAY:

2014-15 PROGRAM INFORMATION

BU: 2250000 Solid Waste Enterprise Capital Outlay

	Appropriations	Reimbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicles
FUNDED												
Program No. and Title	2: <u>225</u> <u>Cap</u>	ital Outlay Fu	<u>nd</u>									
	17,144,187	7,333,662	0	0	0	0	0	220,000	9,590,525	0	0.0	0
Program Type:	Mandated											
Countywide Priority:	1 Fle	xible Mandated	l Countywi	de/Municip	al or Financia	d Obligatio	ns					
Strategic Objective:	HS3 Ke	ep the commun	ity free from	n commun	icable disease							
Program Description:	Activity in	this fund reflec	ts all the ac	tions surro	unding the ca	pital asset a	ctivity fo	r the depart	ment.			
FUNDED	17,144,187	7,333,662	0	0	0	0	C	220,000	9,590,525		0 0.	0 0

WATER RESOURCES

SCHEDULE:

State Controller ScheduleCounty Budget ActJanuary 2010Financir	Special Distric ng Sources and	of Sacramento ts and Other Age Uses by Budget Year 2014-15			Schedule 15
				3220001 - Water /WATER UTILIT	
Detail by Revenue Category and Expenditure Object	2012-13 Actual	2013-14 Estimated	2013-14 Adopted	2014-15 Requested	2014-15 Recommended
1	2	3	4	5	6
Fund Balance	-,,-				
Reserve Release	3,125,232		1,708,293	1,610,931	1,610,93
Taxes	5,292,903		5,544,421	5,294,212	5,294,21
Fines, Forfeitures & Penalties	-	800	-	-	
Revenue from Use Of Money & Proper		52,476	52,476	40,000	40,00
Intergovernmental Revenues	361,496	,	697,734	627,109	627,10
Charges for Services	25,098,584		26,244,717	23,238,000	23,238,00
Miscellaneous Revenues	770,970		814,848	2,061,646	2,061,64
Residual Equity Transfer In	49,938		98	-	
Total Revenue S	,,				
	5 10,908,578				
Salaries & Benefits	13,708,333		16,714,948	16,544,397	16,544,39
Services & Supplies	13,159,686		20,551,954	15,311,085	15,311,08
Other Charges	3,670,526	2,595,631	2,165,385	2,561,144	2,561,14
Capital Assets					
Improvements	4,780,767		10,405,088	5,136,077	5,136,07
Equipment	33,653		161,000	20,000	20,00
Infrastructure	138,124		-	-	
Total Capital Assets	4,952,544			5,156,077	5,156,07
Interfund Charges		\$ 5,235,427			\$
Interfund Reimb	(80,000)	(616,241)	(3,827,241)	(1,629,303)	(1,629,303
Intrafund Charges	4,831,407		2,291,107	3,847,337	3,847,33
Intrafund Reimb	(4,831,406)	,	(2,291,106)	(3,966,287)	(3,966,287
Total Financing Uses					
Total Expenditures/Appropriations S		. , ,			\$ 37,891,04
Net Cost S	6 (14,437,280)	\$ (2,161,620)	\$ - :	\$ -	\$

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

The Department of Water Resources:

- Manages, staffs and operates the Stormwater Utility Program (SWU). The Stormwater Utility Program was formed July 1, 1995, for the purpose of minimizing flood damage to private and public properties in the urban and urbanizing areas of the unincorporated portion of Sacramento County.. The program is funded with Stormwater Utility Fees, ad valorem tax proceeds, interest income, and various other revenues. Functions performed by the SWU include:
 - Managing flood preparedness activities including planning, public information, and sandbag storage and distribution.
 - Designing and monitoring the construction of major and minor remedial flood control and drainage facility improvements that benefit the SWU.
 - Maintaining and operating storm drainage and flood control facilities, including channels, ditches, pipelines, pumping plants, and levee systems.
 - Conducting engineering studies to develop long range strategies and plans to limit potential loss of life and property damage due to flooding.
 - Managing the urban stormwater quality program to evaluate the impacts of existing stormwater runoff on receiving waters and to reduce the pollutants in urban stormwater runoff in the Sacramento County area to the maximum extent practicable in compliance with the National Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit currently held by the County.
- Provides personnel to manage, operate, and staff the Sacramento County Water Agency (SCWA). The SCWA is charged with providing water service, both retail and wholesale, to customers spanning a 120+ square mile area. In addition, the SCWA is responsible for planning, designing, constructing and operating water supply and drainage facilities and is responsible for the creation and implementation of comprehensive long-range plans for water supply development and management. The SCWA program budgets include:
 - SCWA Zone 13 Water/Drainage Planning and Studies
 - SCWA Zone 11 Drainage Infrastructure
 - SCWA Water Supply Enterprise Fund

FUNDED Program No. and Title: Q 34 Program Type: M Countywide Priority: 1 Strategic Objective: P	OD1 Storm Wate 001 Storm Wate 0,910,385 1,748,2 Mandated PS2 Keep the co Provides storm drait 002 Water Resort	r Utility - 1 253 andated Community	0 Duntywid safe from	558,650 le/Municip n environm	0 al or Financi		Fees 26,287,413	Other Revenues	Carryover 6,316,069	Net Cost		Vehicles
Program No. and Title: 0 34 Program Type: N Countywide Priority: 1 Strategic Objective: P	910,385 1,748,2 Mandated Flexible M PS2 Keep the co Provides storm drai	andated Co	0 Duntywid safe from	558,650 le/Municip n environm	0 al or Financi			0	6,316,069	0	116.6	41
34 Program Type: M Countywide Priority: 1 Strategic Objective: P	910,385 1,748,2 Mandated Flexible M PS2 Keep the co Provides storm drai	andated Co	0 Duntywid safe from	558,650 le/Municip n environm	0 al or Financi			0	6,316,069	0	116.6	41
Program Type: M Countywide Priority: 1 Strategic Objective: P	Mandated Flexible M PS2 Keep the co Provides storm drai	andated Co	ountywid safe from	le/Municip n environm	al or Financi			0	6,316,069	0	116.6	41
Countywide Priority: 1 Strategic Objective: F	PS2 Flexible M PS2 Keep the co Provides storm drai	ommunity	safe from	n environm		al Obligati						
	002 <u>Water Reso</u>			· 1			al disasters		services wit	thin the dis	trict bour	ndaries
Program No. and Title: 0		urces Adm	inistrati	o <u>n</u>								
7	7,262,241 3,847,3	37	0	0	0	0	0	3,414,904	0	O	30.0	6
Program Type: N	Mandated											
Countywide Priority: 1	Flexible M	andated Co	ountywid	le/Municip	al or Financi	al Obligati	ons					
Strategic Objective: P	PS2 Keep the co	ommunity	safe fron	n environm	nental hazard	s and natu	al disasters	8				
	Provides administra Drainage Planning							ncludes Dra	ainage Infras	structure, V	Vater Sup	oply
Program No. and Title: 0	003 Storm Wate	r Utility - I	Rancho	<u>Cordova A</u>	rea							
	412,476	0	0	0	0	0	100,000	0	312,476	0	0.0	0
Program Type: N	Mandated											
Countywide Priority: 1	Flexible M	andated Co	ountywid	le/Municip	al or Financi	al Obligati	ons					
Strategic Objective: F	PS2 Keep the co	ommunity	safe from	n environm	nental hazard	s and natu	al disasters	\$				
Program Description: P	Provides storm drai	inage, floo	d control	, flood pre	eparation and	stormwate	er quality m	anagement	services wit	thin the dis	trict bou	ndaries
Program No. and Title: 0	004 <u>Storm Wate</u>	r Utility - I	Mather 1	Dam Coop	<u>erative</u>							
	901,530	0 90	00,000	0	0	0	0	0	1,530	0	0.0	0
Program Type: N	Mandated											
Countywide Priority: 1	Flexible M	andated Co	ountywid	le/Municip	al or Financi	al Obligati	ons					
Strategic Objective: P	PS2 Keep the co	ommunity	safe fron	n environm	nental hazard	s and natu	al disasters	5				
Program Description: T	o track funding fr	om the Co	operative	Agreeme	nt between C	ounty and	Air Force t	to be used f	or the Mathe	er Dam pro	ject.	
FUNDED 4	13,486,632 5,595,	500	900,000	558,650	0		26,387,413	3,414,904	6,630,075		0 146.	6 47

itate Controller Schedules County Budget Act anuary 2010		County of Sacramento Operation of Enterprise Fun Fiscal Year 2014-15	d	Fund Title: Service Activity:	Schedule 11 Water Agency Enterprise Fund (320) Water Supply Operation Capital Outlay
Operating Detail	2012-13 Actual	2013-14 Estimated	2013-14 Adopted	2014-15 Requested	2014-15 Recommended
1	2	3	4	5	6
Operating Revenues					
	\$ 15,158,851				
Forfeitures and Penalties	566	5,216	1,200	5,650	5,65
Revenue From Use of Money and Property	-		-		
Charges for Services	47,513,104	51,157,428	48,727,540	51,949,236	51,949,23
Intergovernmental Revenue (Operating)	15,748	946,415	946,415	900,000	900,00
Miscellaneous Sales	1,600,436	1,692,462	2,122,130	1,602,407	1,602,40
Total Operating Revenues	\$ 64,288,704	\$ 67,278,258	\$ 70,088,704	\$ 72,212,041	\$ 72,212,04
Dperating Expenses					
Salaries and Employee Benefits	\$ 12,297,247	\$ 13,209,721	\$ 13,631,077	\$ 13,146,508	\$ 13,146,50
Services and Supplies	11,201,235	15,196,140	17,255,128	17,250,929	17,250,9
Other Charges	1,828,118	2,413,374	2,442,022	3,902,591	3,902,5
Depreciation & Amortization	15,534,095	15,717,170	24,275,533	15,872,416	15,872,4
Capitalized Labor Costs	(3,611,695)	(3,693,393)	(1,870,625)	(2,719,467)	(2,719,4
Total Operating Expenses	\$ 37,249,000	\$ 42,843,012	\$ 55,733,135	\$ 47,452,977	\$ 47,452,9
Operating Income (Loss)	\$ 27,039,704	\$ 24,435,246	\$ 14,355,569	\$ 24,759,064	\$ 24,759,00
Ion-Operating Revenues (Expenses)					
Interest/Investment Income and/or Gain	\$ 993,492	\$ 1,272,140	\$ 1,346,922	\$ 1,356,098	\$ 1,356,09
Interest/Investment (Expense) and/or (Loss)	(17,978,713)	\$ (18,476,000)	(18,110,000)	(17,543,000)	(17,543,0
Gain or Loss on Sale of Capital Assets	0	\$-	0	0	
Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)	\$ (16,985,221)	\$ (17,203,860)	\$ (16,763,078)	\$ (16,186,902)	\$ (16,186,9
Income Before Capital Contributions and Transfers	\$ 10,054,483	\$ 7,231,386	\$ (2,407,509)	\$ 8,572,162	\$ 8,572,1
Cap Contributions - Grant, Intergovernmental Rev, extraordinary items, etc.					
Transfers-In/(Out)		\$ 3,752,300	0	0	
Change in Net Assets	\$ 14,350,092	\$ 11,132,425	\$ (1,867,509)	\$ 9,271,472	\$ 9,271,4
Net Assets - Beginning Balance	400,598,083	414,948,175	414,948,175	426,080,600	426,080,6
• •	\$ 414,948,175				
Revenues Tie To					SCH 1, COL 5
Expenses Tie To					SCH 1, COL 7
Positions	100.0	103.0	103.0	103.0	103
Memo Only:					
Land	\$ 6,052	\$ 1,578,401	\$ 1,819,561	\$ 1,780,000	\$ 1,780,0
Improvements	17,226,594	\$ 22,320,950	25,577,918	25,698,959	25,698,9
Equipment	68,464	\$ 705,500	608,500	120,000	120,0
Total Capital	\$ 17,301,110	\$ 24,604,851	\$ 28,005,979	\$ 27,598,959	\$ 27,598,9
ources of Working Capital					
Change in Net Assets	\$ 14,350,092	\$ 11,132,425	\$ (1,867,509)	\$ 9,271,472	\$ 9,271,4
Depreciation & Amortization	15,534,095	15,717,170	24,275,533	15,872,416	15,872,4
Non Cash Revenue	(4,955,285)	\$ (5,334,695)	(7,279,654)	\$ (7,042,528)	\$ (7,042,52
Loan Proceeds	C			0	

state Controller Schedules County Budget Act		County of Sacramento Operation of Enterprise Fun	d		Schedule 11
anuary 2010		Fiscal Year 2014-15	Service Activity:	Water Agency Enterprise Fund (320) Water Supply Operations Capital Outlay	
Operating Detail	2012-13 Actual	2013-14 Estimated	2013-14 Adopted	2014-15 Requested	2014-15 Recommended
1	2	3	4	5	6
Total Sources	\$ 24,928,902	\$ 21,514,900	\$ 15,128,370	\$ 18,101,360	\$ 18,101,360
Ises of Working Capital					
ses of Working Capital Fixed Asset Acquisitions	\$ 17,301,110	\$ 20,355,778	\$ 21,173,304	\$ 23,634,009	\$ 23,634,00
	\$ 17,301,110 10,613,000		\$ 21,173,304 9,901,000	\$ 23,634,009 12,146,000	
Fixed Asset Acquisitions		\$ 9,898,000	9,901,000	12,146,000	12,146,00
Fixed Asset Acquisitions Bond / Other Principal Payment	10,613,000	\$ 9,898,000 \$ 30,253,778	9,901,000 \$ 31,074,304	12,146,000 \$ 35,780,009	12,146,00 \$ 35,780,00
Fixed Asset Acquisitions Bond / Other Principal Payment Total Uses	10,613,000 \$ 27,914,110	\$ 9,898,000 \$ 30,253,778 \$ (8,738,878)	9,901,000 \$ 31,074,304 \$ (15,945,934)	12,146,000 \$ 35,780,009 \$ (17,678,649)	12,146,00 \$ 35,780,00 \$ (17,678,64

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

- The Sacramento County Water Agency (SCWA) provides a reliable supply of clean, safe water through its various service areas including a conjunctive use program that utilizes a combination of surface water, groundwater, and recycled water sources for more than 180,000 residents located in urbanized areas of central Sacramento County and in portions of the cities of Rancho Cordova and Elk Grove. Activities include planning, developing, constructing, operating and maintaining water facilities and infrastructure necessary to treat and deliver water to both retail and wholesale customers.
- Operated as an enterprise fund, the SCWA Water Supply Division is financially self-supporting with expenses paid for by revenue generated from developer fees and water sales to both commercial and residential customers as well as construction water and cell tower leases.
- Promoting the safe and efficient use of water, the SCWA continues to meet increasingly stringent regulatory requirements for drinking water quality and environmental protection in a service area covering a 120+ square mile region.
- The SCWA also administers and provides partial funding for the Sacramento Central Groundwater Authority, (a Joint Powers Authority) which is responsible for maintaining the long-term sustainable yield of the Central Sacramento County Groundwater Basin; devising and implementing strategies to safeguard groundwater quality and working collaboratively with other entities in order to promote coordination of water policies and activities throughout the region.

173,427

0

0

2014-15 PROGRAM INFORMATION

Appr	opriations	Reimbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions V	ehicles
FUNDED												
Program No. and Title:	<u>001</u>	Zone 40 Capit	al Develop	<u>nent</u>								
4	6,031,180	0	0	0	0	0	38,022,325	1,303,530	0	6,705,3	25 18.0	2
Program Type:	Self-Su	pporting										
Countywide Priority:	1	Flexible Mandat	ed Countyw	vide/Munici	pal or Financia	l Obligati	ons					
Strategic Objective:	PS2 1	Keep the commur	nity safe fro	m environm	ental hazards	and natura	l disasters					
Program Description:	Designs	s and constructs c	apital facili	ties in order	to deliver a sa	fe and reli	iable water	supply to i	ts customers	.		
Program No. and Title:	<u>002</u>	Zone 41 Main	tenance an	d Operation	<u>ıs</u>							
4	4,218,946	0	0	0	0	0	34,889,026	46,858	0	9,283,0	62 85.0	34
Program Type:	Self-Su	pporting										
Countywide Priority:	1	Flexible Mandat	ed Countyw	vide/Munici	pal or Financia	l Obligati	ons					
Strategic Objective:	PS2 1	Keep the commur	nity safe fro	m environm	ental hazards	and natura	l disasters					
Program Description:	Finance	es and manages th	ne operation	s and maint	enance of the	existing wa	ater system	within the	Zone's boun	daries.		
Program No. and Title:	<u>003</u>	Zone 50 Capit	al Develop	<u>nent</u>								
	2,171,383	0	0	0	0	0	0	5,710	0	2,165,6	73 0.0	0
Program Type:	Self-Su	pporting										
Countywide Priority:	1	Flexible Mandat	ed Countyv	vide/Munici	pal or Financia	d Obligati	ons					
Strategic Objective:	PS2 I	Keep the commur	nity safe fro	m environm	ental hazards	and natura	l disasters					
Program Description:	Finance	es and manages th	ne water sup	ply for the l	Metro Air Parl	area.						
FUNDED												
	2,421,509	0	0	0	0	0	72,911,351	1,356,098	0	18,154,060	103.0	36
		UEST RECO	OMMEN	DED								
ADD'L GROWT	II KEU											
ADD'L GROWT	<u>002</u>	Zone 41 Main			<u></u>							
		-			<u>85</u> 0	0	0	0	0	173,4	27 0.0	4
	<u>002</u> 173,427	Zone 41 Main	tenance an	d Operation		0	0	0	0	173,4	27 0.0	4
Program No. and Title:	<u>002</u> 173,427 Self-Su	<u>Zone 41 Main</u> 0	<i>tenance an</i> 0	<i>d Operation</i> 0	0			0	0	173,4	.27 0.0	4
Program No. and Title: Program Type:	<u>002</u> 173,427 Self-Su 1	Zone 41 Main 0	<u>tenance an</u> 0 ed Countyw	d Operation 0 vide/Munici	0 pal or Financia	ıl Obligati	ons	0	0	173,4	.27 0.0	4
Program No. and Title: Program Type: Countywide Priority:	<u>002</u> 173,427 Self-Su 1 PS21	Zone 41 Main 0 pporting Flexible Mandat	<i>tenance an</i> 0 ed Countyw nity safe fro	d Operation 0 vide/Municij m environm	0 pal or Financia ental hazards	l Obligati	ons 1 disasters				1 27 0.0	4

0 0 0 0 0 0

173,427

0.0 4

WATER AGENCY ZONE 11 - DRAINAGE INFRASTRUCTURE

SCHEDULE:

State Controller ScheduleCounty Budget ActJanuary 2010Financ		pecial District Sources and	s a Us					Schedule 15
			28	310000 - Wate	er A		I - Drainage Inf ATER AGENCY	
Detail by Revenue Category and Expenditure Object		2012-13 Actual	E	2013-14 Estimated		2013-14 Adopted	2014-15 Requested	2014-15 Recommende
1		2		3		4	 5	6
Fund Balance	\$	4,026,980	\$	10,610,675	\$	10,610,675	\$ 6,027,895	
Reserve Release		7,117,922		2,808,138		2,808,138	7,252,709	7,252,70
Licenses, Permits & Franchises		1,789,436		2,600,264		2,685,000	2,081,000	2,081,00
Revenue from Use Of Money & Prope	erty	265,259		115,278		114,918	115,701	115,70
Charges for Services		11,924		5,262,358		3,750,000	6,938,940	6,938,94
Miscellaneous Revenues		172,565		102,814		99,000	108,875	108,87
Total Revenue	\$	13,384,086	\$	21,499,527	\$	20,067,731	\$ 22,525,120	\$ 22,525,12
Reserve Provision	\$	87,480	\$	1,298,860	\$	1,298,860	\$ 110,048	\$ 110,04
Services & Supplies		134,324		3,119,018		3,334,446	4,515,326	4,515,32
Other Charges		266,694		8,500,988		9,112,184	11,709,659	11,709,65
Capital Assets								
Land		358,326		2,575,000		2,575,000	2,695,000	2,695,00
Infrastructure		2,119,191		-		-	-	
Total Capital Assets		2,477,517		2,575,000		2,575,000	 2,695,000	2,695,00
Interfund Charges	\$	-	\$	208,241	\$	3,821,320	\$ 3,539,000	\$ 3,539,00
Interfund Reimb		-		-		(74,079)	(43,913)	(43,913
Total Financing Uses	\$	2,966,015	\$	15,702,107	\$	20,067,731	\$ 22,525,120	\$ 22,525,12
Total Expenditures/Appropriations	\$	2,966,015	\$	15,702,107	\$	20,067,731	\$ 22,525,120	\$ 22,525,12
Net Cost	\$	(10,418,071)	\$	(5,797,420)	\$	- 3	\$ -	\$

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

The Sacramento County Water Agency Zone 11 program is financed primarily by development drainage permit fees and its functions include:

- Reviewing improvement plans for Federal Emergency Management Agency compliance.
- Financing the construction of major trunk drainage facilities in the urban and urbanizing areas of the unincorporated County and the Cities of Citrus Heights, Elk Grove and Rancho Cordova.
- Providing the general public with flood information.
- Permitting phased construction of facilities to conform to master plans.

BU: 2810000 Water Agency Zone 11 – Drainage Infrastructure

Α	ppropriation	ns Reimburseme	ents Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicle
FUNDED Program No. and Title:	<u>001 B</u>	Reach Stone L	akes Flood Mi	itigation								
	590,132	0	0	0	0	0	0	113,064	477,068	C	0.0	0
Program Type:	Discretio	onary										
Countywide Priority:	4 3	Sustainable an	nd Livable Con	nmunities								
Strategic Objective:	PS2 1	Keep the com	munity safe fro	m environi	nental hazards	and natur	al disaster	s				
Program Description:	Provides	s flood mitigat	tion for the Bea	ich Stone L	akes area.							
Program No. and Title:	<u>002</u> Z	<u>Cone 11A Drai</u>	inage Develop	<u>ment</u>								
	16,336,444	43,913	0	0	0	0	6,238,940	1,767,100	8,286,491	C	0.0	0
Program Type:	Mandate	ed										
Countywide Priority:	1 1	Flexible Mand	lated Countywi	ide/Munici	pal or Financi	al Obligati	ons					
Strategic Objective:	PS2 1	Keep the com	munity safe fro	m environi	nental hazards	and natur	al disaster	s				
Program Description:	Designs	and constructs	s improvement	s to draina	ge infrastructu	re for the N	Morrison C	Creek Stream	n Group geo	ographic ar	ea.	
Program No. and Title:	<u>003</u> Z	Cone 11B Drai	inage Develop	ment								
	4,705,957	0	0	0	0	0	350,000	216,981	4,138,976	C	0.0	0
Program Type:	Mandate	ed										
Countywide Priority:	1 1	Flexible Mand	lated Countyw	ide/Munici	pal or Financi	al Obligati	ons					
Strategic Objective:	PS2 1	Keep the com	munity safe fro	m environi	nental hazard	and natur	al disaster	s				
Program Description:	Designs	and constructs	s improvement	s to draina	ge infrastructu	re for the A	Arden/Arc	ade/Americ	an River Tri	butary Wa	tersheds.	
Program No. and Title:	<u>004</u> Z	Lone 11C Drai	inage Developi	ment								
	936,500	0	0	0	0	0	350,000	208,431	378,069	Q	0.0	0
Program Type:	Mandate	ed										
Countywide Priority:	1 1	Flexible Manc	lated Countywi	ide/Munici	pal or Financi	al Obligati	ons					
Strategic Objective:			munity safe fro			-		s				
Program Description:	Designs	and construct:	s improvement	s to draina	ge infrastructu	re for the I	Ory Creek	Watershed.				
FUNDED			0) 0							

anuary 2010 Final	ncing		Uses by Budget Year 2014-15	Ur		44000	
						44000 - Water A WATER AGENO	
Detail by Revenue Category and Expenditure Object		2012-13 Actual	2013-14 Estimated		2013-14 Adopted	2014-15 Requested	2014-15 Recommended
1		2	3		4	5	6
Fund Balance	\$	935,518	\$ (500,134)	\$	(500,134) \$	2,323,216	\$ 2,323,216
Reserve Release		-	1,452,001		1,452,001	-	
Revenue from Use Of Money & Pro	perty	108,107	8,580		8,580	7,228	7,228
Charges for Services		2,321,601	2,311,472		2,271,472	2,271,472	2,271,472
Miscellaneous Revenues		123,679	565,000		458,000	250,000	250,000
Total Revenu	ie\$	3,488,905	\$ 3,836,919	\$	3,689,919 \$	4,851,916	\$ 4,851,916
Reserve Provision	\$	1,008,255	\$-	\$	- \$	1,608,878	\$ 1,608,878
Services & Supplies		1,813,600	1,389,354		2,540,286	2,191,738	2,191,738
Other Charges		960,326	1,100,420		1,149,633	1,016,300	1,016,300
Interfund Charges		-	8,600		-	35,000	35,000
Total Financing Use	es \$	3,782,181	\$ 2,498,374	\$	3,689,919 \$	4,851,916	\$ 4,851,916
Total Expenditures/Appropriatior	ns \$	3,782,181	\$ 2,498,374	\$	3,689,919 \$	4,851,916	\$ 4,851,916
	st \$		\$ (1,338,545)	\$		-	\$

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION:

Zone 13 funds regional water supply, drainage and flood control studies. It is financed primarily by assessments levied within the unincorporated area of Sacramento County and the Cities of Citrus Heights, Elk Grove and Rancho Cordova. Functions of the program include:

- Conducting regional water resources planning activities.
- Providing partial funding for the Water Forum Successor Effort for regional water supply planning activities.

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION (CONT.):

- Administering and providing partial funding for the Sacramento Central Groundwater Authority, a Joint Powers Authority, for maintaining the long-term sustainable yield of the Central Basin; overseeing the operation of a Well Protection Program; devising and implementing strategies to safeguard groundwater quality and working collaboratively with other entities in order to promote coordination of water policies and activities throughout the region.
- Participation in the five-member Delta County Coalition (Contra Costa, Sacramento, San Joaquin, Solano, and Yolo), which monitors and develops policy for the Bay/Delta Conservation Plan. The plan recommendations also include constructing large channels to convey water south and creating vast wetlands from agricultural farmlands.
- Participation in the preparation of the South Sacramento Habitat Conservation Plan (SSHCP). The SSHCP will be an agreement between state/federal wildlife and wetland regulators and local jurisdictions which will ultimately streamline the development process.

2014-15 PROGRAM INFORMATION

BU: 3044000 Water Resources - Water Agency Zone 13

0

100.000

FUNDED

4.851.916

	Appropriations Reimbursements	Federal Revenues	State Revenues	Realignment	Pro 172	Fees	Other Revenues	Carryover	Net Cost	Positions	Vehicles
FUNDED											
Program No. and Title	<u>001</u> Zone 13 Water an	d Drainage	Studies								
	4,851,916 0	100,000	0	0	0	50,000	2,378,700	2,323,216	0	0.0	0
Program Type:	Discretionary										
Countywide Priority:	4 Sustainable and I	Livable Com	munities								
Strategic Objective:	PS2 Keep the commu	nity safe fro	m environm	ental hazards	and natura	l disasters	8				
Program Description:	Funds regional water sup	ply, drainag	e, and flood	control studi	es.						

0

0

50.000

2.378.700

2.323.216

0

0.0 0

0